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The Wrong Side of Goodbye

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Friday May 6, 2022

Eric Overmyer, Michael Connelly

Zetna Fuentes

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

William Devane (Whitney Vance), David Moses (Marty Rose), Jim
Holmes (DA Emmett Archer), Steven Flynn (David Sloan), Phil Mor-
ris (John Creighton), Mark Rolston (Lt. Don Thorne), Aisha Kabia
(Michelle Carter), Michael Rose (Carl Rogers), Kate Burton (Ida Porter),
Hugo Armstrong (Detective Gustafson), Alan Rosenberg (Dr. William
Golliher), Paul Hipp (Glenn Kading), Olivia Sandoval (DDA Susan
Saldano), Mark Adair-Rios (DDA Alex Kennedy), Jeff Corbett (Judge
Ronald Baker), Joe Adler (Jeffrey Herstadt), Yvette Cason (Judge Al-
berta Ryan), Danielle Larracuente (Officer Paulina Calderon), Kent
Shocknek (Himself), Tristen MacDonald (Danielle Golliher), Emil
Beheshti (City Inspector), LeShay Tomlinson (Clerk), Aisha Lomax
(Creighton Assistant), Atul Singh (Dr. Manny Basu), Ethan Corn (Man
in Striped Pajamas), Nicola Bertram (Dr. Lydia Stein), Patrick Robert
Smith (Terry O’Neill)

Retired Det. Harry Bosch, now a Private Investigator, is hired by aging
billionaire Whitney Vance to handle a personal matter with major im-
plications. When the man who ordered her murder a year and a half
ago walks free, a devastated Honey "Money" Chandler teams Bosch to
fix injustice. Maddie Bosch, still finding her footing as a rookie patrol
cop, is assigned to a hard-charging Training Officer.

Maddie Bosch (Madison Lintz) is a rookie
in hot pursuit of a suspect across L.A.
The chase starts off in a patrol car, with
Maddie on comms whilst her training of-
ficer takes the wheel, and ends on foot,
with Maddie tackling her suspect to the
ground, only to get written up by her
partner for breaking rank. Meanwhile,
Harry Bosch himself (Titus Welliver) is
in the midst of one of his private inves-
tigations, entering a property via ques-
tionable means in order to retrieve some
assets from a domestic residence. Else-

where, a doctor heading home after his shift is stabbed multiple times on a street corner and left

bleeding to death by his assailant.

Once the opening titles have rolled, Bosch: Legacy cuts to Bosch, Maddie and Honey Chandler
(Mimi Rogers) waiting to enter a courtroom to hear the outcome of the trial following Chandler’s
shooting and the attempted hit on Maddie that dominated Bosch’s seventh season. The verdict
is a mistrial, and it is later revealed that there will be no retrial for the man who orchestrated the

crimes in question.
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As Maddie is set to begin phase two of her police training, it becomes apparent that her father’s
lack of talent in the diplomacy department may have left her with her cards marked. Her error
in judgment when she was chasing down her suspect from the other night is not something that
anyone seems willing to let slide, with her newly assigned training officer making it absolutely
clear that if she does the same on her watch she will be out.

Back at Chandler’s home office, it looks like she’s dragging her heels when it comes to getting
back in the saddle after her shooting. The ordeal is something that has definitely left her shaken
— as it would anybody — but in typical Chandler fashion, she isn’t willing to lay down without a
fight. It would be my guess that this is something that may be explored in more depth throughout
the season, but we shall see. In the meantime, Chandler’'s new colleague is fighting to get her
back on her feet and being the fierce lioness that she was prior, immediately signing her up to
take on the case of the man who apparently confessed to the killing of the doctor we witnessed at
the start. As this thread unwinds, it emerges that Chandler’s client is a dissociative schizophrenic
whose confession may have been coerced by the officers interrogating him, as opposed to it being
a genuine admission of guilt. This leads to Chandler calling on Bosch as a professional witness,
and although he is reluctant, the two join forces once again for the greater good.

At the same time, Bosch is also taking on a new private client — a gold-turned-steel-turned-
aviation billionaire on the hunt for an heir to his estate. Years ago, he fell in love with a girl his
family didn’t approve of, and when she fell pregnant he turned his back, bringing the romance
to a close. Now, with no one else to pass his legacy to, and his time on earth drawing to a close,
he wants to see if they can be found so that he might be able to make up for the burden he left
them with. Of course, with billions of dollars at stake, and the man having more than a whiff
of death about him, the vultures close to him are also starting to circle, and so it appears that
Bosch may be up against the clock with this case. To add to his struggles, L.A. experiences a
small earthquake, which rattles the foundations of Bosch’s famous apartment, and the building
is condemned by the local government. On top of this, it turns out that he may have let his
earthquake insurance lapse so the swanky pad that his Clint Eastwood movie money bought
may sadly be no more.

As the episode nears its end, an evening news bulletin airs and it is confirmed that there will
be no retrial for Carl Rogers. Upon hearing this news, Chandler heads straight for Bosch'’s place,
where he and Maddie have also made the same discovery. Unable to let it slide, Chandler calls
on Bosch for his help once again, and it looks like long-time fans of the character are going to
get to see him color outside of the lines once more as he vows to go after Rogers outside of the
confines of the traditional justice system.

With so much set up in this first episode, it looks like this is set to be a cracking opener to
a spin-off that I hope will be just as well-revered as the original show that laid the foundations
for it. With the dust far from settled following Bosch’s final season, it seems like we may get to
witness how each of our three main characters transition into this next chapter of their lives,
experiencing all of the challenges with them as they do.
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Pumped

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Friday May 06, 2022

Tom Bernardo

Patrick Cady

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Jim Holmes (DA Emmett Archer), Steven Flynn (David Sloan), Phil
Morris (John Creighton), Mark Rolston (Lt. Don Thorne), Bogdan
Yasinski (Lev Ivanovich), Michael Rose (Carl Rogers), Konstantin Me-
likhov (Alex Ivanovich), Andrew Borba (Philip Corwin), Hugo Arm-
strong (Detective Gustafson), Olivia Sandoval (DDA Susan Saldano),
Jeff Corbett (Judge Ronald Baker), Joe Adler (Jeffrey Herstadt), Reed
Diamond (Vincent Franzen), Lindsay Musil (Bella Winslow), Annie Ab-
bott (Abigail Turnbull), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), Len Cordova
(Dr. Miguel Estevez), Sam Valentine (Jasmine), Jessie Prez (Albert
Morales), Zaria Simone (Jen Clewell), Philip Shahbaz (Cyrus), Remy
Ortiz (Valet), Delayne Mitchell (Coffee Shop Cashier), Natsuko Ohama
(Sneezy’s Mother), Josh Archer (Firefighter Seville), Kurt Kanazawa
(Sneezy), Avi Bernard (Mechanic), Hung Wins (Max), Grace Shen (Flora
Poompan), Kiff VandenHeuvel (Jeremy Graff), Betsy Baker (Jo Adcock)
Honey Chandler’s return to the courtroom continues as she fights to
defend a homeless man wrongly accused of murder. Bosch zeroes in on
Carl Rogers and locates an important character connected to Vance’s
haunted past. Maddie and her Training Officer, Reina Vasquez, have
their first caper as partners.

With Bosch personally taking care of all
matters concerning Carl Rogers after the
official justice system failed to give the
man his comeuppance, his first port of
call is to run some reconnaissance on
the man; his home life, transportation
habits, when and where placing track-
ers on the man’s assets may be possible.
Meanwhile, Chandler visits her therapist,
and it becomes even clearer that her trau-
matic ordeal is still very much with her
and the aftermath probably hasn’t yet
reached its peak. It is also not long after

this that it is revealed she has given up her big-city law firm in favor of a more homely practice
— a change of pace that perhaps provides a level of comfort she’s more in need of these days.

With Bosch’s heir-hunting case ticking along nicely, senior members of Vance’s company
develop concerns that should a legitimate heir surface, they will have some standing in the
company and therefore a say in how things are done. As such, the board put provisions in place
for Bosch and his case to be watched closely, to make sure they remain abreast of the situation
as it unfolds. Of course, with details relating to the persons being searched for being as vague as
they are progress is slow, so they’re mainly just tailing Bosch for now.

5
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Back with the Rogers case, it emerges that the man may have some Russian connections, but
nothing that can be conclusively proved... yet. Bosch heads to L.A’s fashion district to see if he
can uncover any stronger links between the two, but with Russians also landing on US soil with
the sole aim of tracking down Rogers, it may be a link that uncovers itself first.

With Bosch doing his thing, Chandler works to convince Bella, daughter of Judge Donna
Sobel, who was another victim of Rogers in that she was killed by the hitman he hired, to come
on board for the civil case she hopes to bring against him for her wrongful death.

At the same time, she’s still plugging away on the Jeffrey Herstadt case. She learns that he
had a seizure and was treated by first responders on the same night he supposedly stabbed and
killed the doctor. Chandler takes a look over all of her case notes and discovers that the same
first responder who treated Herstadt also was first on the scene at the stabbing. In light of the
emergence of DNA evidence after Herstadt’s confession was found to be coerced and therefore
inadmissible in court, Chandler is determined to track down this first responder to see if she can
establish a link that would explain how Herstadt’'s DNA ended up at the murder scene despite
not having been there himself. When she finds him, she gives him his orders to be in court the
next morning, where she proves that Herstadt’'s DNA was transferred to the crime scene when
the same pulse oximeter was used without having been cleaned first. As a result, the case is
thrown out due to lack of evidence, and Herstadt walks free.

Back out on the streets again, Maddie has another shift with her TO Vasquez, who seems
to thaw out a little more with each day they work together. She begins to question Vasquez’'s
motives a bit when she seems too eager to invent probable cause for pulling over whoever she
feels like just because she recognises them, but when Vasquez pulls rank, Maddie has no choice
but to follow suit. They roll up on two guys walking down the street, and when they start to get
a bit chatty, they begin to get searched. Maddie cuffs her suspect, but as she’s dealing with him,
Vasquez bolts. Still smarting from her last reprimand for not sticking with her partner, Maddie
leaves her perp on the curb, follows Vasquez, but they're unsuccessful in apprehending their
man. When they return, the other one is also gone, but with Maddie’s handculffs still attached
to him, they need to track him down to avoid any further embarrassment. When they eventually
track him down, Vasquez retrieves the cuffs and lets him go. Whether she’s a cop supporting a
rookie cop, or if she’s bent remains to be seen, but Maddie lets it slide as she’s spared her second
citation in the space of a week.

As the episode closes out, a new development in Bosch’s official case sees him take a trip to
a local maternity home in the hopes he may track down a woman called Abigail. She apparently
had a lot to do with the girl Vance fell in love with all those years ago, and may hold some more
answers that could move things along a bit for Bosch. When he arrives at the home, he learns
that she retired a while back, but after spinning the woman on the front desk a bit of a sob story,
he manages to get an address so that he can pay her a visit.

It turns out that Vance’s girlfriend had a son, but he was very frail when he was born and so
he couldn’t be given away to his foster family straightaway — something that Abigail suspects
may have contributed to the girl’s decision to take her own life as she had the chance to form a
bond with the baby, only for him to be ripped away from her. However, the baby went to a good
home, and with his foster family vowing to keep the name he was born with, Bosch now has
some more details to work with that may give Vance some of the answers he’s after.
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Message in a Bottle

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( )
Originally aired: Friday May 06, 2022
Writer: Naomi Hisako lizuka
Director: Alex Zakrzewski
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: William Devane (Whitney Vance), David Moses (Marty Rose), Steven
Flynn (David Sloan), Phil Morris (John Creighton), Bogdan Yasinski
(Lev Ivanovich), Michael Rose (Carl Rogers), Konstantin Melikhov (Alex
Ivanovich), Michelle Lukiman (Preeda Saetang), Marcus Giamatti (Si-
mon Wakefield), Don Luce (Willy Datz), Dimitry Rozental (Detective
Nikita Bulgakov), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez), Kan-
diss Edmundson (Det. Althea Coleman), Turhan Troy Caylak (Masked
Hitman), Sasha Golberg (Security Guard)

Summary: Bosch and Chandler’s pursuit of Carl Rogers unexpectedly intersects
with Russian organized crime. A chilling crime scene in Thai Town
forces Maddie to face the limits of her job.

The episode begins with another hint at
Chandler’s state of mind following her
shooting. When one of her gardeners
spooks her as she’s making breakfast,
she’s transported back to that morning
when she was shot, but this time gets a
round off first, taking out her hitman this
time around.

Later that day, Chandler heads off to
the prison where her would-be killer for
hire has the pleasure of doing his time,
and with the Bosch in tow, the two aim
to get some answers as to who the person
was that Rogers got to that saw his whole case fall apart. She strong-arms him into revealing
the person who contacted him — he doesn’t provide a name but does reveal that it was a female
lawyer who was working with the Russians. When she returns to her office and Marty hears
about her methods deployed in order to obtain this information, he’s not exactly thrilled but
accepts it is what it is, and that is that it’s something he has no control over whether he likes it
or not.

After his visiting hours at the prison, Bosch hops back on the Vance case with right-hand
man Mo, who manages to find a driver’s license for a Dominick Santanello — the long-lost son
they've been searching for all this time. However, when it’s discovered that it was never renewed,
Bosch has a horrible feeling that, like his biological mother, Dominick is no longer with us. His
gut is right — when searching through The Wall of Faces, he discovers that Dominick was killed
in action in Vietnam shortly before his 20th birthday. Not all is lost, however, as reading through
the message board on his page reveals a possible close contact with a woman called Olivia who,
when Bosch asks her to contact him, turns out to be Dominick’s adopted sister and another
avenue for him to investigate.

Meanwhile, Maddie and Vasquez are bonding over coffee, donuts, and Robert Rodriguez
movies, and exchanging the stories behind why they decided to become cops. Before they can

7
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get too heavy on details, a call comes through the radio for a reported rape. They attend, with
Maddie assigned the job of working out how the suspect entered the property in order to commit
his crime. When she goes slightly overboard in tagging the crime scene, however, she strays from
her lane and becomes a slight irritant to the detective working the case. Over the coming days,
the rape case is one that Maddie can’t seem to shift, but to her own detriment as she reveals to
Vasquez that she gave her details to the victim which could potentially jeopardize the whole case.

Bosch seeks to inform Vance of how his investigations are progressing. They meet away from
Vance’s house in the hope they might avoid listening ears. Disappointed that he’s going to die
without leaving the legacy he’d hoped for, Vance tasks Bosch with finding out whatever he can
about Dominick as a person. As he leaves the meet, Bosch notices he’s being tailed again but
manages to lose the company men and head on to his next stop relatively undisturbed.

His next port of call is to follow Rogers into a meeting he has set up with the Russians. It
emerges that Rogers owes them money that he doesn’t have, and with the Russians understand-
ably unhappy with the situation it looks like Rogers might be a new entry on the endangered
species list very soon. They give him his orders and dismiss him from the meeting, and as he
leaves, Bosch goes to follow However, the heightened Russian security picks him up on their
CCTV, which leads to a rooftop cat and mouse chase. Bosch escapes, but with his image plas-
tered all over the recordings, the Russians now know his face and recognize him as a target.

Luckily Bosch has reason to leave town for a couple of nights after he arranges to meet with
Dominick’s sister Olivia. Fully aware that he is being watched from every angle, he decides to
hire a car so that he’s slightly less conspicuous. Unfortunately, the people following Bosch are
a step ahead of him, and whilst he’s been keeping an eye on the situation at ground level, he’s
neglected to consider the possibility that he may also be being followed by the eye in the sky, and
so he doesn’t leave town as stealthily as he thought.
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Horseshoes and Hand Grenades

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Friday May 06, 2022

Barbara Curry

Patrick Cady

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

William Devane (Whitney Vance), David Moses (Marty Rose), Steven
Flynn (David Sloan), Troy Evans (Barrel), Bogdan Yasinski (Lev
Ivanovich), Michael Rose (Carl Rogers), Gregory Scott Cummins
(Crate), Kate Burton (Ida Porter), Konstantin Melikhov (Alex Ivanovich),
Alan Rosenberg (Dr. William Golliher), Marcus Giamatti (Simon Wake-
field), Terri Hoyos (Olivia McDonald), Sean Riggs (Russell Barnes),
Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico
Perez), Danielle Larracuente (Officer Paulina Calderon), Cora Welliver
(Sam the Dog Walker), Raff Anoushian (Leo Aslan), Sam Valentine (Jas-
mine), Ernest Waddell (Poly First Security Guard), Turhan Troy Caylak
(Masked Hitman), Mike Ostroski (Russ Pensak), Clayton Farris (Frick),
Alexis Rhee (Haru Cheong), Cindy Chu (Deputy City Attorney Diane
Gao), Todd Aaron Brotze (Guy Claudy), Anthony Fanelli (Frack), Javi
Mulero (Detective Gutierrez), Eric Patrick Harper (Officer Rick Kovac),
Samantha Alvarado (Officer Jess Molina), Shaun Montes (Trucker),
Arthur J. Davis (Fuel Operator)

As Bosch digs deeper into Whitney Vance’s past, other powerful forces
at play monitor his every move. Chandler defends a man in a case
of wrongful arrest. Carl Rogers finds himself is forced to hatch a new
scheme. Maddie wrestles with the emotional toll of her job.

right with her.

9

The episode starts with Maddie on a run,
but with a head clouded with flashbacks
to when she took the statement from the
previous episode’s rape victim. It's some-
thing she simply cannot shift, no matter
how hard she tries — it just doesn’t sit

Chandler is well and truly out for
blood as far as Carl Rogers is concerned.
She’s found a way she and Bosch might
be able to apply pressure in the form
of some dirt she’s found on the son of
Roger’s right-hand man. She’s also tak-
ing on another new case for the firm — one concerning a wrongful arrest that destroyed the life
of the man at the center of everything.

Elsewhere, Bosch’s meeting with Dominick’s sister Olivia sheds some more light on who he
was as a person. She shares some old photos with him and points him in the direction of some of
his possessions that she’s kept hold of over the years. Amongst everything, Bosch finds a camera
and a roll of film that was never developed which could hold some more of Dominick’s secrets.
He takes it with him to see if anything can be done with the negatives as it looks like some of



Bosch: Legacy Episode Guide

the photos might be of a woman and child that Dominick had some connection to. Shortly after
he leaves Olivia, she is visited by some representatives from the VA. Sensing something is off,
she informs Bosch, who suspects these reps might be something to do with the crowd who have
been following him around all this time.

Chandler heads to the Korean supermarket where her client stands accused of robbing at
gunpoint. After speaking with the store owner and the two connecting over their similar shared
experiences, she discovers that the store has CCTV which records everything that goes on at the
tills and this was how the police identified her client as the guilty party in the robbery. Their
facial recognition software matched him from their records to the CCTV footage, but completely
ignored the fact that the man in the robbery video had very visible tattoos all up his arm —
something that Chandler’s client was severely lacking. This revelation leaves the investigating
officer very red-faced, and the local police department with the knowledge that they have one
hell of a mess to clean up. They offer an out-of-court settlement of $1.2million in a bid to make
the whole sorry mess go away, which Chandler’s client is more than happy to accept because he
can't afford to wait any longer for another result.

Still on a fierce winning streak, Chandler takes Bosch with her to serve papers to Rogers now
that she has her civil case well underway, and with the Russians also aware of this development,
tensions between them and Rogers ramp up. He is under even more pressure now to pay back
the money he owes them, so his next move — whatever it is — has to be massive. He meets
with some associates who he has tasked with helping him make up the funds to pay back the
Russians, and the whole rendezvous is overseen by a couple of familiar faces — Crate and Barrel,
who are happy to do a little bit of freelancing in their twilight years. After the meet, they follow
Rogers to another location. They observe for a little while and note the comings and goings of a
number of oil tankers, but what exactly they’re up to isn’t quite clear as much of the activity goes
on behind closed doors.

It’s clear that Bosch needs to get behind the scenes of whatever is going on with the tankers,
so he, Chandler, and Crate and Barrel hatch a plan to do exactly that. Bosch stows away in the
cab of one of the tankers, and once the coast is clear, he sneaks out. After creeping about in the
shadows for a bit, Bosch lays eyes on a trapped door in one of the offices and is forced to go
down into it when he has to find somewhere to hide quickly. Once below ground, he discovers
he’s been dropped down into a tunnel with a lot of pipework, which upon closer inspection reveals
that Rogers’ plan to repay his debts to the Russians is to steal fuel. He records his findings and
forwards them to Chandler before making his way above ground to make his getaway. However,
on his way out of the plant, he gets confronted by one of the security guards, and with nowhere
to go, it looks like Bosch has once again found himself in a tighter spot than he’d like.

10
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Plan B

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

( )
Originally aired: Friday May 13, 2022
Writer: Chris Wu
Director: Alex Zakrzewski
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: William Devane (Whitney Vance), Steven Flynn (David Sloan), Phil
Morris (John Creighton), Troy Evans (Barrel), Bogdan Yasinski (Lev
Ivanovich), Michael Rose (Carl Rogers), Gregory Scott Cummins
(Crate), Kate Burton (Ida Porter), Konstantin Melikhov (Alex Ivanovich),
Andrew Borba (Philip Corwin), Michelle Lukiman (Preeda Saetang),
Marcus Giamatti (Simon Wakefield), Paul Hipp (Glenn Kading), John
Savage (Allie Lewis), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), Raff Anoushian
(Leo Aslan), Ernest Waddell (Poly First Security Guard), Mike Ostroski
(Russ Pensak), George Tsai (U.S. Attorney Samuel Kim), Michael Brod-
erick (Gary Mclntyre), Sal Landi (Contractor), Marie Buck (Pregnant
Woman), Nick A. Fisher (Toby Wakefield), Matthew Jones (Supervisor),
Brett T. Friedmann (Garrett Wakefield)

Sumimary: The Whitney Vance story takes a surprise turn, complicating Bosch’s
investigation. Bosch and Chandler plot to turn the tables on Rogers.
Maddie struggles with taking her job home with her.

Picking up where the previous episode’s
cliffhanger ending left off, we see Bosch
somehow managing to talk his way out
of getting caught by the security guard
roped into Rogers’ scheme to steal fuel.
He masquerades as a security consul-
tant, threatening to have the guard’s job
if he can’t give him a good reason not
to fire him whilst escorting him from the
premises. Bosch makes it back to his get-
away — reliably provided by Crate and
Barrel — and heads back to base in time
to fill Chandler in on his findings in more
detail.

The next morning, Maddie and Vasquez
pick up a pregnant homeless woman.
Whilst Vasquez gets some food for her,
Maddie rings around local shelters in the hope that she may find one to take the woman in.
Later on, when they are dropping the woman off at one of the shelters, she declines their help
right outside the door. Once again, Maddie struggles with the notion that not everyone is going to
accept the offer of help when they get it, feeling more like it is her mission to give help no matter
what — something that by now looks to be a trait that’s been passed on to her from her dad.

With the clock ticking on the Vance/Santanello case, Bosch is still chasing leads. He manages
to track down one of Dominick’s old Navy buddies, a man called Lewis. Bosch shows him the pic-
ture of a woman and child that was developed from the film he found in Dominick’s old camera.
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Lewis doesn’t know all of the specifics about her but reveals that she was a photojournalist who
interviewed Dominick for a story one time and it was love at first sight for him. As well as this,
Bosch is hatching a plan with Mo to destroy the tunnel being used for siphoning the fuel. Mo
is tasked with hacking into the frequency used to detonate the kill-switch explosives that have
already been laid by Rogers’ men so that when the time comes, all Bosch has to do is be in range
and he can light the tunnel up.

With the boys working on their portion of the plan, Chandler is making headway in her area
too. She has a meeting at the D.A’s office where the two work to concoct a deal for Rogers —
something that he will have no option but to accept when his stolen fuel-funded plan to pay back
the Russians fails and he needs a safe space.

Back on the streets, Maddie gets a call from the rape victim she previously worked with. In
typical fashion, she completely ignores Vasquez’s advice to disengage, instead heading over to
the victim’s address and giving her opinion on some security measures she could take to help
her feel safer in her own home again. Later, when catching up with her dad over lunch, Maddie
runs her involvement in the case by her dad, saying that she cannot let it go no matter how hard
she tries. He responds, saying it’s up to her to decide what kind of cop she wants to be. However,
before the two of them can get into it much further, a news bulletin reveals Whitney Vance
Bosch’s client — has died.

Meanwhile, Chandler heads off to meet with Simon Wakefield, Rogers’ right-hand man who
was used as a pawn in order to obtain the info surrounding the fuel scam. After confirming
that he would help in exchange for his son to escape an investigation of his own, he arranged a
sit-down with Chandler to discuss the finer details of the heist being planned. However, before
Chandler can have that conversation with him, Wakefield’s chattiness is something that also has
become common knowledge between Rogers and his Russian associates. When Chandler arrives
at Wakefield’s place, all she finds is a body floating face-down in the pool out back. However,
she also finds his phone too, fishing it out and handing it to Mo to work his magic and hopefully
provide the information that Wakefield himself would have done had he lived long enough to have
the chance.

As it turns out, the fuel heist is due to go down that night. Bosch and Mo get in position to
carry out their plan to bring the operation crashing down, but with Mo’s signal interception not
going quite according to plan, Bosch is forced to resort to Plan B.

Elsewhere, Chandler heads into a meeting with Rogers and his lawyer. Whilst she’s going over
what would be required from Rogers in regards to the civil suit she’s actioned against him, his
phone starts to buzz. He ignores it, and the two proceed once more, with Rogers not having a
bar of what Chandler is proposing. However, when his phone rings again, Rogers answers it. It's
his guys from the site of the fuel heist who explain how the place has just been blown to hell
by Bosch and Mo. Rogers tries to play down the severity of the call in Chandler’s presence, but
she reveals her hand, telling Rogers that she knows exactly what that phone call was about and
that it means he now has a choice to make; settle with her right now, and open himself up to
the acceptance of the prosecution deal she set up in the event of this exact situation playing
out, or leave the deal on the table and chance his luck with the Russians. Knowing that he is
essentially a dead man walking in the eyes of the Russians at this point, Rogers takes the deal
and is immediately whisked off to a safe house, but whether that will be enough to protect him
from his enemies and himself remains to be seen.
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Chain of Authenticity

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Friday May 13, 2022

Eric OvermyerTom Bernardo

Sharat Raju

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Jamie Hector (Detective Jerry Edgar), David Moses (Marty Rose), Scott
Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz), Phil Morris (John Creighton),
Mark Rolston (Lt. Don Thorne), Bogdan Yasinski (Lev Ivanovich),
Michael Rose (Carl Rogers), Konstantin Melikhov (Alex Ivanovich), Paul
Hipp (Glenn Kading), Pasha Lychnikoff (Baba), Barry Livingston (Gary
Potter), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Of-
ficer Rico Perez), Danielle Larracuente (Officer Paulina Calderon), Sam
Valentine (Jasmine), Jai Rodriguez (Officer Scott Templin), George Tsai
(U.S. Attorney Samuel Kim), Montae Russell (Billy Malone), Travis
Johns (Ritz), Marabina Jaimes (Mrs. Calderon), Todd James Jackson
(FBI Agent Powell), Stefan Marks (FBI Agent Laughton), Tyler Wolfe
(FBI Agent Winters), John Zderko (RHD Det. Matt Dorsey), George Lee
Jones (FBI Agent Charles), Dwight Huntsman (Jail Officer Williams)
Will Carl Rogers outmaneuver Bosch and Chandler and escape justice
once again? Maddie Bosch faces every cop’s biggest fear.

Following the deal they struck with Chan-
dler at the end of the previous episode,
Rogers’ lawyer’s first move as episode 6
opens is a late-night call with her to
express his concerns that the prosecu-
tion deal she secured might fall through.
Chandler assures him that it is all
kosher, but that doesn’t put his mind at
ease. Immediately after the call finishes,
he heads back inside the safe house
where Rogers is now holed up and hands
him a vial of white powder. It’s later re-
vealed that the powder is the main ingre-
dient in facilitating Rogers’ escape from
the safe house, knocking his custodians
out cold after he slips it into their coffee.

The reason for Rogers’ escape is he

has a shipping container already lined up and waiting for him to make his own way to Viet-
nam — a country with no extradition to the US and well away from the Russians who are even
more eager to catch up with him than local law enforcement. They pay his girlfriend a visit, but
she knows nothing, however, how much the Russians care about that is up for debate.
Meanwhile, Maddie and Chandler chat about what Rogers taking the deal means to them.
Maddie makes it clear that she isn’t thrilled that he got what she sees as an easier route as
opposed to the full force of the law coming down upon him after his initial trial, but Chandler is
keen to point out that for them, it could have been a whole lot worse. They revisit the day when
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Chandler was shot, as they sit in the spot where Maddie was interviewed upon finding Chandler’s
body that fateful morning.

Back at his office, Bosch has some time on his hands again after the Vance/Santanello case
came to something of a dead end. After reading about a supposed beef he has with a former
colleague of his who was tasked with investigating the murder of the doctor stabbed to death at
the start of episode 1, Bosch decides to do something proactive and try to figure out who really
killed the doc if Jeffrey Herstadt didn’t. However, this is put on hold after word gets to Chandler
that Rogers left the safe house and is now on the run. She calls on Bosch and the two go to track
down Rogers in either of the two possible locations they suspect he could be headed for, owing
to the fact that the shipping container he has earmarked for his escape is being stored at one
of them. Bosch rules out his location after finding out the container has already moved on from
there, but when he informs Chandler she decides to wander for a while longer before heading
back.

Whilst nosing about in one of the warehouses at her location, Chandler stumbles upon a
container that fits the description of the one that she found blueprints for that led to her’s and
Bosch’s knowledge of Rogers’ escape plan in the first place. She takes a look around but heads
for cover when the Russians arrive, having also learned of Rogers’ exit plan. They sit and wait for
Rogers’ inevitable arrival, and when he does eventually turn up, they take him out once and for
all, with Chandler bearing witness to everything. Later on, she and Bosch drink to the outcome
but vow that this is knowledge that must forever remain between the two of them.

A new day dawns, and a new lead arises in Bosch’s presumed-dead Vance/Santanello case.
Tucked away in amongst all of this junk mail one morning, Bosch opens an envelope containing
Vance’s gold pen, plus a holographic will that makes Bosch executor of Vance’s estate. He takes
his findings to Chandler, who confirms that his next steps need to be confirming the validity of
the will, plus safeguarding the document. With billions of dollars at stake, she makes clear that
there isn’t much that people who think they have a claim won’t do in order to secure it, so urges
Bosch to have as many insurance policies in place as possible.

Whilst Bosch is having a promising day of sorts, Maddie is having her hardest on the job
yet. Paulina — one of her friends from the academy — is shot during a traffic stop. When the
news comes through at the police station, Maddie gets ready to head to the scene but is instead
given the job of informing Paulina’s family following the shooting. She finds this out just as the
news breaks city-wide that a rookie female officer has been shot, news that reaches her dad
immediately. As soon as he hears the report, he gets straight on the phone with Maddie and is
relieved when she picks up. She fills him in on what she knows and then reveals where she’s
headed next, saying she doesn’'t know how to break the news. He tells her that somehow she’ll
find the words, and the two leave it there, with Bosch taken back to the day when he had to tell
Maddie that her mum, Eleanor, had been killed.

That night, Maddie heads over to her dad’s office, and the two talk it through, with Maddie
pressing him for information about what it’s like to get shot given his own experience. Bosch
reluctantly tells his story, and it’s a sobering one for Maddie to hear, but she takes some comfort
in hearing that the person who saved him was her mum and that that was how the two of them
met.

Later that night, Bosch heads out to take care of something. He’s waiting beside one of the
main roads into the city when a car pulls up and none other than J. Edgar steps out. The pair
catch up briefly, before Bosch hands Jerry the envelope containing Vance’s will to put in evidence
for safekeeping. The pair part company again, leaving Bosch to contemplate the events of the day
by himself.
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One of Your Own

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( )
Originally aired: Friday May 20, 2022
Writer: Naomi Hisako lizuka, Benjamin Pitts
Director: Hagar Ben-Asher
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Jason Dirden (Det. Steve Morrison), Steven
Flynn (David Sloan), Mark Rolston (Lt. Don Thorne), Kate Burton
(Ida Porter), Andrew Borba (Philip Corwin), Hugo Armstrong (Detec-
tive Gustafson), Michelle Lukiman (Preeda Saetang), Cynthia Kaye
McWilliams (Detective Bennett), Alma Martinez (Gabriela Lida), Tom
Costello (Lt. Spencer Cosgrove), Gabriel Tigerman (Dr. Shipman), Don
Luce (Willy Datz), Moronai Kanekoa (Officer Kai Morgan), Len Cor-
dova (Dr. Miguel Estevez), Kandiss Edmundson (Det. Althea Coleman),
S. Zylan Brooks (Mrs. Davis), Jai Rodriguez (Officer Scott Templin),
Carlos Arellano (Det. Poydras), Lakin Valdez (Raul Arraya), Noah Gib-
son Slates (Kalon Davis), Jon Curry (Det. Franks), Matthew Hancock
(FBI Agent Harris), Eli Fucile (High School Kid), Tyree Marshall (Nicole
Davis), Soma Mitra (Shipra Basu), E-Kan Soong (FBI Agent Chen),
Dayana Rincon (Chicano Studies Archivist), Reid Kawakami (Inmate),
Mona Patel (Diya Basu), Megan Skiendiel (Student)

Summary: Bosch takes up a murder case once thought solved by the LAPD. Mad-
die’s pulled into the department’s pursuit of a cop shooter. Chandler
wrestles with the fallout of Carl Rogers.

After Paulina’s shooting in the previous
episode, we kick off with a briefing room
get-together for all of the officers assigned
to the case to catch the suspect, James
Sharp. It’s an incident that the entire de-
partment is still reeling from, Maddie es-
pecially given her friendship with Paulina
and, of course, her own history with gun
crime.

Meanwhile, in Chandler attends an-
other therapy session, and it becomes
clear that she’s struggling to come to
terms with her attack even more now that
Carl Rogers is dead. He was something for her to channel her feelings about it all towards, and
now, with him no longer in the picture, it’s like they have nowhere to go. She’s worried that
without that focus, she’s reached the end of the road as far as her own recovery is concerned
and that she’ll never again be the same person that she was prior to the shooting.

Of course, the Carl Rogers case isn’t entirely closed. There are still a few loose ends in the
shape of his hired gun Datz and the Russians, who are still lingering on the outskirts of a bigger
picture that Rogers was a small part of. They know that Datz has been talking to Chandler and
Bosch, and as such, the hitman is a leak that they need to fix. Datz dies on the receiving end of a
prison shiv, and given the heavy-handed methods Chandler used in order to obtain information
from him about Rogers’ fuel pipeline plans, she immediately comes under suspicion for the hit.
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As the news of Datz’s demise gets back to Chandler, Bosch is back on the ground trying to get
to the bottom of who stabbed Dr. Basu in order to bury the beef Gustafason has with him about
Jeffrey Herstadt walking free. He speaks with one of his former mentees in order to try and gain
an insight into the kind of man Basu was in a bid to work out who might have had a motive to
kill him. As he leaves, Bosch bumps into the detective with an axe to grind, who threatens to
arrest Bosch if he doesn’t stop digging into the Basu case, which is like showing a red rag to a
bull, and naturally Bosch continues is pursuit for the real killer.

Elsewhere, Maddie and Vasquez are on the beat, grabbing coffee and donuts when a call about
an attempted rape in Thai town comes over the radio. Vasquez doesn’t take the call, but agrees
with Maddie that they should compare notes with the attending officers later on, which reveals
details that suggest this report is related to the rape case they attended a few weeks ago.

Like a dog with a bone, Bosch continues to follow up with everyone known to be connected in
some way or another to the Basu case. He speaks with a witness who was questioned the night
of the murder, and learns that some of what he told the investigating officer — Gustafason —
was left out of the official report.

Also being questioned by this point is Chandler, who is treated to a visit by the FBI who know
about her links to Datz and the potential connection to his murder. The particularly pointed
questions get Chandler’s back up, as they relate to information that was suppose to be privileged.
She gives Bosch the heads up that he could be next on their interview list, and she’s not wrong.
They catch up with him pretty quickly, and being his usual diplomatic self, Bosch earns himself
a trip in their car for a more formal conversation.

Meanwhile, it emerges that James Sharp is on the run with his girlfriend and they are in
desperate need of money. This provides the police with an opportunity to set up a trap in order
to catch Sharp and ensure he’s punished for shooting Paulina. Around the same time that this
scheme is being put together, Maddie is contacted by the original rape victim who is after some
updates on how her case is coming along as she’s heard nothing from the investigative team.
Maddie slips up when she says something that suggests Paulina’s shooting has been prioritised
over all crimes against civilians — something which could come back on her later.

With the FBI circling, Chandler is desperate to find a lead that points the finger of suspicion
away from her in the Datz murder. After speaking with the client she is suspected of contacting
about ordering the hit, it is revealed that the rumour circulating on the inside is it was the
Russians who took out Datz because they knew that he was in conversation with Chandler — a
development that is certainly cause for mild concern for her at the very least.

After being released by the FBI, Bosch gets a call from Dominick Santanello’s Navy buddy who
has managed to remember the name of the newspaper that Nick’s girlfriend worked for, giving
Bosch something new to work on in relation to identifying her. He heads to the main office to
trawl through their archives in the hope that he might find a name, which he does — Gabriela
Lida. However, before making this move, Bosch is also paid a visit by police who seem to be
on payroll at Vance Engineering owing to how obstructive they’re hoping to be. Luckily, Bosch
smells a rat and spins them a line that forces them to shift their eyeballs elsewhere for now.

Now with a name to work with, Bosch tracks down Nick’s girlfriend, who tells him the story
behind that beach photo that he pulled from the camera he found at his sister’s house. He learns
that Gabriela never got in touch with the Santanello family as she feared they would try to take
her daughter from her. When he asks where her daughter is now, Gabriela reveals that she —
Vibiana — lives in the nearby arts district with her son. She agrees to take Bosch to them another
time so that they can talk about his reasons for reaching out — something which he has not yet
revealed. He leaves Gabriela to it for now, not knowing that the whole liaison was being watched
very carefully by Vance’s head of security, Sloan.

Finally, the day has come for the trap to take down Sharp to be put into action. Maddie and
Vasquez are put into position in the event that a car chase ensues, and it does when the drop
doesn’'t go down quite as everyone had hoped. The chase comes to an abrupt end when Sharp
crashes, and when Sharp appears to pull a gun, a shootout of sorts follows, resulting in both
Sharp and his girlfriend getting killed — another outcome that Maddie finds hard to stomach.
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Bloodline

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 \
Originally aired: Friday May 20, 2022
Writer: Osokwe Vasquez
Director: Ernest Dickerson
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Jason Dirden (Det. Steve Morrison), Steven
Flynn (David Sloan), Phil Morris (John Creighton), Andrew Borba
(Philip Corwin), Alan Rosenberg (Dr. William Golliher), Alma Mar-
tinez (Gabriela Lida), Roxana Brusso (Vibiana Veracruz), Tom Costello
(Lt. Spencer Cosgrove), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), Anthony
Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez), Danielle Larracuente (Officer
Paulina Calderon), Kandiss Edmundson (Det. Althea Coleman), S.
Zylan Brooks (Mrs. Davis), Liam James Ramos (Gilberto Veracruz),
Tetiana Gaidar (Assassin), Patrick Faucette (League Attorney Cur-
tis Boseman), Noah Gibson Slates (Kalon Davis), Albert Malafronte
(Repository Clerk), Jeremy Shouldis (Robert Rendon), Keith Jefferson
(Mr. Davis), Justin Powell (Unidentified Man), Essence Stiggers (Krys
Davis), Eamonn Welliver (Young Harry Bosch), Ettore James Baccari
(Son), Clint Jordan (Father)

Summary: As the Vance case enters a new phase, Bosch faces an escalating
threat. A controversial police shooting ensnares both Maddie and
Chandler.
\ J

The episode kicks off with a flashback to
the time when Bosch himself was on a
mission to track down his own father. The
Vance/Santanello case has always struck
a chord with him due to his past, and
being so close to solving the mystery of
who Vance’s estate should pass to now is
bringing it all home again for him.

Meanwhile, reverberations are still be-
ing felt following the Sharp shootout to-
wards the end of episode 7. Everyone
who was at the scene is being individu-
ally briefed by LAPD lawyers, Maddie in-
cluded. When her turn comes around, Maddie gets a whirlwind guide on how to answer any
questions she may get asked as part of the investigation, with the overall gist being to say only
what she could see and not allow any room for speculation. The whole exchange has a very odd
feel to it, but is accepted as just the way things are for the time being.

On the other side of the shooting, lawyers are queuing up for represent Nicole Davis’ family in
a wrongful death suit against the LAPD. When Chandler hears about the possibility of a civil suit,
she’s determined to win the Davis family as her next client. When she and Marty head over to the
household to put their case to the family, they quickly learn that a Detective Morrison was quite
heavily involved with them, to the point his conduct could be questioned. Although reluctant to
make any moves, Chandler puts forward a compelling argument and before they leave, she and
Marty manage to secure the Davis’ family as a client.

“
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Away from the fallout following the shooting, Bosch is on his way to meet Gabriela so that
she can introduce him to her daughter and grandson. He arrives in less conventional fashion
that you'd expect, owing to his attempts to be covert and sneak past all of the eyeballs that have
hardly moved off of him since Vance passed away. Gabriela’s daughter Vibiana isn’t too receptive
to the idea that her biological grandfather was so desperate to seek her out at first, but her
belligerence turns to shock when she learns that if a DNA link can be made she would be owed
an inheritance worth billions. Of course, this is all dependent on Bosch moving quicker than the
contractors working on behalf of the board of Vance Engineering, who are keen to remove all
possible heirs from the picture so as to protect their position within the company.

Also keeping Bosch busy is his exploration of the Basu murder. After paying his surviving
wife and daughter a visit, he learns that Basu was in conversation with the medical board about
over-prescribing medication — another detail conveniently left out of the investigation record.
Quite what it means in the grand scheme of things, Bosch doesn’t jump to any conclusions just
yet, but he doesn’t just let it slide either.

Back at the station, Maddie makes plans with fellow rookie Perez to go and visit Paulina after
their shift that evening. Whilst the two of them are there, a press conference that Chandler gave
earlier that day airs on the news, revealing to Maddie that she is representing the Davis family in
their civil suit against the LAPD. Knowing that she could basically be going head to head with her
former mentor and someone who she has come to hugely admire causes Maddie some internal
conflict, evident in how quickly she turns the news bulletin off.

Later that night, Perez drops Maddie home, where she invites him in and the two spend the
night together. She and Vasquez catch up the next day and Maddie lets slip about the night
before, but before the two of them can get into the details, Maddie spots something shady. They
pull over to go and investigate, and catch a peeping tom in the act — someone the department
believes to be connected in some way to the events that have been unfolding in Thai town recently.
It’s a big win for the department, and for Maddie too, who receives a lot of credit for the take down.

Meanwhile, back with he Davis civil suit, Chandler is building her case and uncovering a lot of
potential dirt that could result in a big pay day for the family. She has Mo doing some technical
reconnaissance which, if the back alley meetings that Detective Morrison is having with SAS
officers is anything to go by, will definitely bring something to the surface that will be beneficial
to the civil suit.

Before episode 8 draws to a close, the story moves to a tactical training facility somewhere.
There, a woman who is clearly very adept with firearms, is going through the motions, shooting
at targets and not missing a single one. From the shadows, the man in charge of Vance Engi-
neering’s efforts to shut down any claims to the Vance estate emerges, and gives the woman her
next assignment — Bosch.
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Cat Got a Name?

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

4 )
Originally aired: Friday May 27, 2022
Writer: Eric Overmyer
Director: Kate Woods
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones),
Jason Dirden (Det. Steve Morrison), Steven Flynn (David Sloan), Phil
Morris (John Creighton), Mark Rolston (Lt. Don Thorne), Will Chase
(Kurt Dockweiler), Kate Burton (Ida Porter), Andrew Borba (Philip Cor-
win), Cynthia Kaye McWilliams (Detective Bennett), Roxana Brusso
(Vibiana Veracruz), Gabriel Tigerman (Dr. Shipman), Alex Loynaz
(Matthew Ramirez), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez), Len
Cordova (Dr. Miguel Estevez), Kandiss Edmundson (Det. Althea Cole-
man), S. Zylan Brooks (Mrs. Davis), Liam James Ramos (Gilberto
Veracruz), Tetiana Gaidar (Assassin), Carlos Arellano (Det. Poydras),
Samantha Cutaran (Linda Howard), Jay Harik (Neighbor #1), J.R. Reed
(Det. Musso), Ryan McAllister (Postal Worker), Willie James Warren Jr.
(Homeless Patient), Zan Headley (Delivery Driver), Gwyn Laree (Neigh-
bor #2)

Summary: The truth behind Whitney Vance’s death finally comes to light. Maddie
helps with a major break in the Screen Cutter case. Chandler builds
her best case against the LAPD.

The episode opens with Vance Engineer-
ing’s hired gun creeping around Bosch’s
office whilst he’s out walking the dog.
She’s gathering intel, trying to find out a
way to access Vibiana and her son so as
to eliminate them from the claim for the
Vance estate. Bosch returns before she
is done, and the pair briefly cross paths
but he doesn’t realise due to her cleaner’s
disguise. As soon as he steps into his of-
fice, however, he can smell perfume that
tells him someone has been in, and as he
looks around he sees the woman hastily

leaving.

Whilst Chandler personally delivers their heirs’ DNA samples to a lab, Bosch continues on
with confirming the authenticity of the holographic will that was delivered to him on Vance’s
instruction before he passed. He heads to his secretary Aida’s house in order to persuade her to
testify to the fact that she put the will in the mail to Bosch. She is hesitant at first, but when
Bosch reveals that she is down to receive $10million if the document he has can be confirmed
as Vance’s last will in testament, she soon comes around to the idea.

Meanwhile, Chandler is working on the Davis wrongful death case. Gathering evidence is going
well for her so far, with Mo digging up all of the video footage that could provide a 360-degree
view of the shooting as it went down. Also lined up is a meeting with a lawyer from a previous
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case against SIS, although that doesn’t prove to be as helpful as Chandler had perhaps hoped
it would be owing the fact that the defendants have a habit of coordinating their testimonies in
these cases.

Following on from the break in the Thai town case last week, Maddie and Vasquez — along
with the rest of the local beat cops — are being briefed on the developments and appropriate
follow-ups. Vasquez is handed the lead on the case as everyone prepares to hit the streets in
order to find more evidence that might lead them to identifying the screen-door cutter who was
the perpetrator in the first rape case. It leads to Maddie and Vasquez rifling through trash cans
in the hope that they might find something, which they do — the luchadore mask used in the
crimes no less. As the one who finds it, the discovery earns Maddie some more brownie points,
and also gives her something that she can update the first rape victim with.

Back with Bosch, Mo uncovers all of the prescription records relating to the Basu murder. He
easily identifies the doctor guilty of dishing out the most opioid prescriptions, as highlighted by
Basu himself, but when Bosch pays some of his patients a visit, it becomes clear that the drugs
prescribed aren’t actually reaching them.

Meanwhile, the local detectives sniffing around the Vance case parallel to Bosch return after
finished the will goose chase he sent them on the last time they spoke. However, they are slightly
less hostile on this occasion, owing to the fact that they now think that Whitney Vance may actu-
ally have been murdered as opposed to dying of natural causes. After sharing their evidence files
with Bosch, he spots a few things that cause him to question the legitimacy of the holographic
will he was sent. After piecing together a theory, he heads back to Aida’s house with Chandler,
with the affidavit for her to sign, however once it is signed, Bosch can do a direct comparison
between that document and the will and his theory that Aida was the one who wrote that will is
confirmed. When Bosch and Chandler probe her on the matter, Aida confesses to taking it upon
herself to add $10million for herself, and also smothering Vance when he didn’t die as she had
expected he would. Having done the work for the local detectives, Bosch allows them to swoop in
and arrest Aida, who goes quietly, not that she had much choice.

With the Davis case ticking along, it looks like the net might be closing in on Detective Morri-
son, whose own morality is also starting to catch up with him. He pays a visit to Nicole’s mother,
who points out to him that he made promises that he didn’'t keep and that is why her daughter
is now dead. This leads to him making the decision later on to cooperate with the investigation
into the shooting as opposed to helping to cover it up.

After a successful day on the ground gathering evidence and making that phenomenal discov-
ery concerning the mask, Maddie is getting ready to head home after her shift when she receives
a call. Whilst they were out in the neighbourhood, she found a building inspection notice with a
contact number on, and it is that person returning her call. However, as it is revealed who is on
the other end of the phone, it seems like that inspection notice might have been bait, as the man
she is speaking to is actively searching for Maddie online.

Despite their best attempts (including burning down the first lab that the DNA evidence was
submitted to), the board over at Vance Engineering did’t manage to stop the confirmation of heirs
to Vance’s estate. However, this only fuels their determination to track down Vibiana and remove
her and her son from the picture. Late one night, Bosch gets a call from Vibiana to say that
she feels like there is something off about a message she received from Sloan; that he wanted
to come up and do a security check despite having already done one that evening. Bosch agrees
that something about it doesn’t seem right, and tells Vibiana she must leave immediately. He
races over, but can he get to her before Vance Engineering’s people do?

20



Bosch: Legacy Episode Guide

Always/All Ways

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

e )
Originally aired: Friday May 27, 2022
Writer: Titus Welliver, Michael Connelly
Director: Adam Davidson
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz),
Jason Dirden (Det. Steve Morrison), Steven Flynn (David Sloan), Phil
Morris (John Creighton), Will Chase (Kurt Dockweiler), Hugo Arm-
strong (Detective Gustafson), Alma Martinez (Gabriela Lida), Rox-
ana Brusso (Vibiana Veracruz), Terri Hoyos (Olivia McDonald), Yvette
Cason (Judge Alberta Ryan), Michael Cudlitz (Edge), Alex Loynaz
(Matthew Ramirez), Liam James Ramos (Gilberto Veracruz), Katia
Gomez (Carmen Molina), Tetiana Gaidar (Assassin), Gilbert Glenn
Brown (DCA Paul Kessler), Jono Cota (Dying Man), Kevin Kent (Special
Forces Operator), Paul Guzman (Reporter #2)

Summary: Bosch reaches a dangerous end game in the Vance case. Chandler
courts an unlikely ally in her wrongful death suit. Maddie pays the
cost of getting too involved with her work.

Picking up in exactly the same place the
previous episode 9 left off, we start with
Bosch racing to Vibiana’s location after
getting a call that makes him extremely
worried for her safety. When he gets to
her apartment building, he gets to work
on setting up a few distractions that will
hopefully enable him to get her and her
boy out of the building and away to safety
without bringing them face to face with
the woman sent to kill them both. It's
an objective he just about manages to
achieve, with the three of them driving off
and leaving the assassin looking on from the top of the building.

With the Davis case now starting to build, Chandler has a meeting with the judge who has
been assigned the case, where she is arguing for access to the bodycam footage of all the officers
at the scene of the shooting. Her request is granted, and alongside the footage that she has Mo
gathering her, Chandler has an angle of almost every second of the shooting as it played out.

Back on the streets, Maddie and Vasquez are grabbing lunch. Whilst they are doing that, Mad-
die’s mystery caller from the previous episode miraculously turns up, but before the encounter
has much chance to develop, reports of a shooting come over the radio and the two of them
respond to the call. When they get to the scene and check out what’s going on there, they find a
man who has been shot and is dying from his wounds. It’s a hard scene for Maddie to take in,
and is another milestone in her early career.

Meanwhile, Bosch is catching up with Mo when he finds out that he is also helping Chandler
with the Davis case which, given Maddie’s involvement, is not something he is very happy about,
and something that he later locks horns with Chandler on. However, he also gets his tech whizz
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to review the footage from Vibiana’s apartment the night before, and manages to get a glimpse
of the assassin sent there to kill her. He also sees David Sloan being executed by her in the
moments before he received the call from Vibiana to say she suspected something was up. This
tips Bosch over the edge, and he heads off to pay Vance Engineering’s heavies a visit so that he
can tie up this saga once and for all. After deploying some interrogation techniques he learnt
during his time in Afghanistan, Bosch learns who the woman is and that there is no way she will
pull out of the contract at this point. In order to stop her, he must go after her himself.

Armed with all of the body cam footage, Chandler heads out to confront Detective Morrison
in the hopes of recruiting him as part of her side in the Davis case. She reveals to him that she
knows the gun that was the reason for the cops opening fire was planted after the bullets had let
rip, which presents him with another dilemma — does he want to be with Chandler, or against
her? Given the fact he’s already supporting the police investigation into the shooting, plus his
own guilt about what went down, Morrison agrees to do the right thing and support Chandler’s
case.

Elsewhere, Bosch is fighting his own good fight and gearing up to go after the assassin sent
to Kkill Vibiana and her son. After drawing her out to a bakehouse where she believes her targets
to be hiding, a cat and mouse chase utilising all of the resources he has to hand ensues. The
killer is eventually lured into one of the bedrooms where Bosch catches up with her. There is a
brief shootout, but it is Bosch who comes out on top. With the coast clear and Vibiana and her
son now safe again for the first time in weeks, Bosch takes them home, with his parting wisdom
being to do something good with their newfound riches.

Bosch is later joined by Maddie for one of their usual catch-ups. She shares the fear she feels
when she tries to contact him but gets no answer — something that was a very real theme whilst
he went dark in his attempts to take down the would-be assassin. Maddie confides that she’s
struggling with some of the heavier stuff she sees on an almost daily basis in her job despite her
best efforts to block it out, after which she heads home. There is the distinct feeling that she is
being watched, and as she gets ready to take a shower, it is revealed that someone wearing a
luchadore mask identical to the one Maddie dug out of the rubbish a few days before is hiding in
the closet, clearly getting ready to make a move.

Meanwhile, Bosch heads off to the homecoming party/art exhibition hosted by Vibiana. He
had arranged to meet Maddie there, but after waiting around for her, and also getting no response
to his call, he heads over to her house. With no answer at the front door either, he kicks it in to
find the house empty, with one particularly disturbing detail to note — her screen-door has been
slashed.
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The Lady Vanishes

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

( )\
Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Tom Bernardo
Director: Sharat Raju
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: Jamie Hector (Detective Jerry Edgar), Scott Klace (Sgt. John
"Mank" Mankiewicz), David Denman (Kurt Dockweiler), Cynthia Kaye
McWilliams (Detective Bennett), David Marciano (Det. Brad Conniff),
Jacqueline Pinol (Det. Julie Espinosa), James Read (RHD Capt. Rick
Seals), Reuben Uy (Ofc. John Enochty), Jared Shipley (Det. Ernie
Munger), Janet Song (Composite Artist), Mark Atteberry (Det. Pete
Fusco), Manny Streetz Guevara (Fingerprint Specialist), Austin Wayne
Spacy (Driver (Video))

Summary: Maddie’s gone missing, and it’'s all hands on deck to find her. Bosch
allies with Chandler, Mo, and an old friend in a race against the clock
to save his daughter’s life.

The episode Kkicks off with Maddie Bosch
returning home to be surprised by the
"screen cutter rapist". Although out-
matched and surprised in her bedroom,
she doesn’'t go easy. With Maddie chlo-
roformed, Kurt Dockweiler uses the op-
portunity to remove the mask and marvel
at her. Seconds later he’s shown loading
a body-sized suitcase in the back of his
truck.

Harry Bosch reels in Maddie’s living
room as the investigators bag evidence,
photo the scene, and collect fingerprints.
Regaining his composure, he realizes he’s being questioned by Detective Bennett. He can’t pro-
vide much, claiming that Maddie kept her personal life very personal. Detective Jerry Edgar
returns from questioning the neighbor but doesn’t have much to offer. Pulling Harry to the side,
Edgar assures him they are utilizing every resource available while also confirming that RHD
Captain Rick Seals has agreed to keep him in the loop.

Meeting with Seals in the mobile unit stationed outside Maddie’s complex, Harry becomes
hostile when Seals is reluctant to let him get involved in the case for fear that it could lead to a
missed conviction. Harry is urged to go home and wait by the phone in the event of a ransom
call.

He does leave in his Jeep but calls Maurice "Mo" Bassi to see if he can get into Maddie’s bank
account and track her debit card. When Mo asks for her account information and tells Harry it
might take a while, Harry also asks him to scour her social media and phone activity as well.
After they hang up, a distracted Harry runs a red light and barely avoids getting T-boned.

While searching Maddie’s locker for clues, Edgar and Sergeant John Mankiewicz "Mank" come
across her patrol book. Using the book, Edgar learns that Maddie and Reina Vasquez had been
putting in a lot of extra leg work on the screen cutter case. He calls Vasquez in to rehash some
of the interviews.
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Elsewhere, Harry uses his own little black book to reach out to contacts. The only luck he
seems to have is with Sergeant Mank, who promises to relay updates. Just as he’s wrapping up,
Harry receives a call from Coroner Ernie Munger, informing him they just received a body with
blunt force trauma matching Maddie’s description. When Harry learns that the body was found
on an exit ramp on the 5 in East LA, he makes Ernie promise to give him the first look. Ernie
assures him he hasn’t even notified RHD yet.

At detective headquarters, Edgar checks on Detectives Brad Conniff and Julie Espinosa’s
progress with the complex’s surveillance footage. Julie explains that most of the tenants had
Ring door cams, but they only targeted the porches, not the street. When asked to expand their
canvassing to a 3-block radius, Brad expresses his frustration over not having a proper descrip-
tion of the attacker or vehicle. Edar encourages them to note anything suspicious before leaving.

Harry is an emotional wreck before and after visiting the morgue, although the body isn’t
Maddie. Using the opportunity to check on Mo’s progress, Harry learns of several calls from a
burner and Honey Chandler, all within the last week. Visiting Chandler, he uncovers that she
didn’t just call Maddie, she visited her. During that visit, she did take note of a suspicious man
smoking in the courtyard, although she wrote him off as a tenant at the time. Harry relays the
information to Edgar and suggests setting up a visit with a sketch artist.

Along a deserted stretch of desert highway, Kurt the screen cutter is shown pulling off and
giving Maddie a syringe full of sedative.

Elsewhere, Vasquez walks Harry through the alley where Maddie found Kurt’'s mask in season
1. There are cameras all around, but none of them work. Vasquez also tells Harry that she all
but begged Maddie to drop the case. Harry says Maddie just couldn’t let it go that easy while
assuring Vasquez she isn’t responsible. Continuing to canvass, Harry discovers a city inspector’s
citation zip-tied to a chain-linked fence. Vasquez says Maddie noticed it as well.

Chandler meets with the artist while Edagar digs into footage from Maddie’s shifts. Most
appear to be random traffic stops and routine foot patrols.

From a desert carwash, Kurt reaches out to his cop buddy, Pete Fusco to learn that no
witnesses have come forward. After ending the call, Kurt is shown using his debit/credit card to
wash out the back of his truck which is now empty of the suitcase Maddie was being held in.

Edgar pays another visit to Espinosa and Conniff who have found three suspicious vehicles
that popped multiple times within the last week near the area where the mask was found. They’ve
already managed to track down the registration information that revealed two were residents and
one was a visitor. Espinosa also mentions a truck registered to the city, but the footage didn’t
provide enough details to ID the employee. Edgar and Bennett end up linking the truck to Kurt
and visit his house. Although he’s not home, Edgar procures a cigarette butt from the ashtray
on the front porch. When asked, he tells Bennett that the victims all reported smelling smoke
on the attacker. At Maddie’s apartment, Harry studies the left behind evidence from the struggle
while possibly seeking comfort or answers in some of her photos and belongings. Kurt is shown
seemingly preparing for some event as he irons a suit and takes a shower. Bennett delivers the
newly finished sketch to Edgar. He immediately recognizes the man from Maddie’s body cam
footage. Seconds later at Chandler’s home, she confirms Kurt’s identity as the man in Maddie’s
courtyard. Although Edgar wants to wait for a search warrant that should only take an hour,
Harry pries Kurt’s address out of him.

Harry arrives at Kurt’s just as he’s putting the finishing touches on his ensemble. Kurt goes for
a gun stored in a bedside safe but uses a boot in a dryer to make a clean escape. Harry’s search
of Kurt’s personal belongings doesn’t appear to reveal anything useful. There is one photo of Kurt
as a toddler, however, that does draw his interest. He later also finds a thorn or debris embedded
in the bathroom mat before being warned away from the scene by Edgar. Kurt pays a visit to the
Hollywood section of the Los Angeles Police Department and confesses to knowing where Maddie
is. He won't reveal anything further until speaking with his attorney who is supposed to be on
his way.

Having learned about Kurt’s confession from Edgar, Harry arrives at the station looking for
answers but is headed off by Mank in the parking lot. Edgar soon joins and updates them about
Kurt’s claims.

As she regains consciousness, Maddie is revealed to be handcuffed and buried somewhere in
the desert. The episode wraps with her banging and pleading for help.
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Zzyzx

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

4 )
Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Chris Downey
Director: Sharat Raju
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: Jamie Hector (Detective Jerry Edgar), Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank"
Mankiewicz), Jim Holmes (DA Emmett Archer), Troy Evans (Barrel),
Gregory Scott Cummins (Crate), David Denman (Kurt Dockweiler),
Bruce Davison (James Rafferty), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico
Perez), James Read (RHD Capt. Rick Seals), Cora Welliver (Sam the
Dog Walker), Reuben Uy (Ofc. John Enochty)

Summary: The Screen Cutter attempts to bargain with Bosch and Chandler, who
go to extremes to locate Maddie before it’s too late.

The episode opens with revealing Mad-
die Bosch to still be buried alive in the
desert. Kurt Dockweiler meets with his
attorney, James Rafferty, who leaves less
than enthused over his unwillingness to
share details. What little Kurt shared is
revealed when James is all but accosted
by District Attorney Emmett Archer in the
corridor. After going back and back be-
tween plea deals and sentences, James
urges Archer to not waste time because
Kurt claims Maddie’s is limited.

Outside the Hollywood Station, Detec-
tive Jerry Edgar does his best to calm a frantic Harry Bosch who wants to question Kurt. Edgar’s
reminders of following protocol and that Maddie is extremely resourceful do little to soothe Harry,
although he does stand down for the moment. Their conversation is wrapped up with Harry re-
minding Edgar of the foxtail and dirt he found in Kurt’s bathroom mat. Once alone, Harry phones
someone and tells them to drop everything he needs them.

Back with Kurt, James shares what he learned from the DA. Kurt claims to not have a problem
with providing proof. He, however, wants the deal in writing before he does so. Throughout the
discussion, Kurt continually reminds James that he’s in control and struck first for a reason.
Kurt also makes it known that the cops will not find Maddie without his help.

Calmly assessing her situation, Maddie finds a bottle of water and what appears to be a
camera mounted on the underside of the coffin lid.

Harry’s earlier call is revealed to have been to Barrel and Crate, as they tail him from the
precinct’s parking lot.

At a face-to-face meeting with, Maurice "Mo" Bassi Harry learns that Kurt was smart enough
to wipe his hard drive and Cloud account. Mo does manage to learn that Kurt was searching for
mild sedatives that would put someone out for 4 to 6 hours. This only troubles Harry and he even
accuses Kurt of leaving the information behind as a tease. All of a sudden, Mo’s computer begins
franticly pinging and he appears troubled by what he sees on the screen. Joining him behind
the monitors, Mo explains how breaching Kurt’s Cloud account triggered an action to send a live
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video link (labeled Madeline Bosch) to LAPD and local media outlets. Mo quickly learns that the
signal is being routed through an untraceable dark web server.

Sergeant John "Mank" Mankiewicz and Rico Perez along with other officers gather to watch
the latest updates about the released video. Seeing the news, Honey Chandler reaches out to
Harry and leaves a voicemail offering her condolences and help. Joining Edgar in his office, he
and RHD Captain Rick Seals debate who and where the video came from. Seals appears to doubt
the video came from Kurt, while Edgar believes it to be an attempt to apply pressure. Once alone,
Edgar phones Harry to update him on the lab report from Kurt's bathroom but has to leave a
voicemail. This is because Harry is right outside putting together an elaborate ruse to get some
alone time with Kurt. He does so by phoning front desk Officer Onaki under the guise of Detective
Baston and ordering him to return Kurt to the interview room for another DNA swabbing. Before
Harry is shown sneaking into the interview room, Maddie manages to use part of her shirt or
coat to pick the lock on the handcuffs. Although he gets physical with Kurt, all Harry learns is
that he’s familiar with his career and police procedure. Edgar soon arrives and talks Harry down
while also sharing the lab reports. High levels of salt along with calcite, gypsum, and borax lead
Harry to suspect Kurt was in the desert. Harry calls and requests a meeting with Mo.

Feeling helpless as they watch Maddie’s video feed, Reina Vasquez and Perez debate about
what they can do. Unfortunately, Perez is still on to clock but Vasquez isn’t and seems to have
a plan in mind. Maddie is now free of her cuffs but starts to panic as her pleas for help go
unanswered. Recalling new details from the memory of the attack and ensuing trip into the desert
seems to reinvigorate her. As the scene fades, she’s shown using the cuffs to carve something
into the wooden surface of the coffin.

Mo is already at Harry’s office and monitoring Maddie’s video feed when Vasquez shows up
eager to help. After getting acquainted and being invited in, Vasquez figures out that Maddie
has averted her hands and face from the camera so that she can hide her movements. Mo had
assumed she was crying. On the phone with Chandler, she and Harry debate why Kurt would
hire an out-of-town lawyer who specializes in child welfare cases. Ending the call, he suggests
she get in touch with Crate and Barrel who are still tailing James. She reminds him that Maddie
is a survivor before hanging up.

When Maddie tires herself out and flips back over to rest, a scorpion is shown making its way
into the coffin through the exposed ventilation pipe. Arriving at his office and finding Vasquez,
Harry assumes the worst and asks what’s happened. Instead, they have good news and reveal
that Maddie has managed to carve the letters, "EDW" into the coffin. Harry assumes that it
means Edwards Air Force Base and suggests that Maddie might have seen a jet. If they can get
the flight log, they might be able to narrow down her location. Harry also asks how Mo is doing
with his other problem and he gives him a small envelope which Harry takes and leaves.

Maddie soon realizes she has a deadly visitor in the form of a scorpion but manages to remain
completely still as it climbs up her body. Biding her time, she eventually uses the sharp hook
end of the handculffs to kill it. While doing so she dislodges the ventilation pipe and sand starts
sifting into the coffin.

Crate and Barrel watch from the second floor of a hotel bar as Chandler introduces herself
to James. She immediately lets him know that she will hold him responsible if anything should
happen to Maddie. When he claims he wants her back as much as anyone else, she sarcastically
says she can see how hard he’s working to get her back. Harry is shown getting on the elevator as
Chandler attempts to pry more information about Kurt and James’ relationship. James claims
him to be a client. Harry uses Mo’s package (keycard) to access James’ room. As Harry goes
through what appears to be adoption papers, James claims to have been acquainted with Kurt
since he was a minor. Harry uncovers an article about an old cult (The Order of Tranquility)
and a map before he receives word from Chandler that James is on his way back to the room.
Harry is still in the room when James arrives and has to hide behind the bed. James’ trip to the
bathroom provides Harry with the opportunity he needs to escape, undetected.

As Chandler and Harry make their escape, he phones Mo to update them both about Kurt’'s
court records. He says that Kurt used to be Adam White and was raised as part of a religious
cult in the desert. It was allegations of physical and sexual abuse that got him into the system
and ultimately turned him into a rapist. Harry suspects that Maddie is being held somewhere
near the cult’s old compound (Zzyzk in the Mojave Desert). Mo uses the map Harry forwarded to
him and cross-references it with the training log from Edward’s Airforce Base to narrow down
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potential locations, while Chandler promises to get them a flight. Seconds later, they are being
airlifted into the desert near what little is left of the compound.

While Harry and Chandler split up to search, Edgar has a sit down with Kurt. Noticing the
refreshments, Kurt sarcastically asks if he’s trying to play good cop. Edgar says he hopes they
lock him away but understands it’s just a matter of time before the DA gives Kurt whatever he
wants. Kurt claims to not be afraid of going to prison. He just doesn’t want to go as a labeled sex
offender. Chandler finds and points out newer solar panels on the roof of one of the buildings.
They soon learn a laptop inside is hosting the signal to Maddie’s video. After a bit of back and
forth in the interrogation, Kurt drops enough hints to lead Edgar to suspect that Maddie has
been buried alive. He feigns a call and goes outside to relay his discovery to Harry, who uses the
information to find high ground and look for clues. He not only discovers the ventilation pipe,
but he sees that it’s moving. As he rushes to get a shovel, Chandler phones the pilot with the
news. Not being very deep, it doesn’t take Harry long to dig Maddie out.

Sometime later, Maddie is shown recovering in the hospital as Harry keeps a close watch.
Edgar arrives shortly and they share a few words outside her room where Harry thanks him for
everything he did. While leaving the hospital together, Harry surprises Maddie with news about
an Airbnb he’s booked for her. Just as she claims to be happy with a long shower and a good
night’s rest, Sam delivers another surprise in the form of Coltrane. Sam tells Maddie it’s good to
have her home as the episode wraps.
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Inside Man

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

4 )
Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Naomi Hisako lizuka
Director: Patrick Cady
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Max Martini (Det. Don Ellis), Guy Wilson
(Det. Kevin Long), Vincent Laresca (Agent Lucas Jones), Jolene Kay
(Agent Sylvia James), Troy Evans (Barrel), Gregory Scott Cummins
(Crate), Anthony Michael Hall (Agent William Baron), Patrick Brennan
(David Foster), Rafael Cabrera (Vince Harrick), Ricardo Molina (Hand-
some Stranger), Sal Landi (Massimo), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez),
Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez), Danielle Larracuente (Of-
ficer Paulina Calderon), Guy Garner (Judge Simon Newland), Eddie Yu
(DDA Brad Landreth), Alex Castillo (Det. Gene Santana), Angelo Pa-
gan (Det. Alton Duran), Jakki Jandrell (Bobbsey Twin Ashley), Reuben
Uy (Ofc. John Enochty), Terryn Westbrook (Louise Foster), Shawn
Vaughn (Andre), Kim Pettiford (Lexi Parks), Josh Breslow (Matt / The
John), Ty Trumbo (James Allen), Chet Grissom (The Client), Julia Rose
(Tina Cooper), Eric Satterberg (Homeowner), Chieko Hidaka (Boutique
Owner), Amielynn Abellera (Neighbor), Fred Mata (Det. Joe Marbury)

Summary: Chandler enlists Bosch to defend a man accused of a brutal crime.
Back on the job, Maddie struggles to find her footing. The FBI sets its
sights on Bosch and Chandler.

The episode opens with Vince Harrick
and Lexi Parks unloading groceries in
their kitchen. Vince appears to be in
a rush as he mentions his night shift
at the Sheriff's station. When she jokes
about them being two passing ships in
the night, he says he’ll be home by 7 to
start the omelets if she’ll make the coffee.
When he returns the next morning, he
discovers Lexi brutally bludgeoned with a
pillow over her face in their bedroom.

4 months later, Maddie Bosch is
shown swimming laps at what appears to
be a community pool. After tiring herself out, she uses a weighted belt to hold and time herself
to the floor of the pool. She’s nearing a minute and a half when he resurfaces.

Against the advice of his Contractor, Harry Bosch decides he’ll finish the last of the restoration
on his home. Although Maximo wishes him luck, he warns that the city has become critical about
enforcing residential housing codes. Maddie arrives to learn about Harry’s plans and quickly
voices her concern about the repairs never getting finished. When the discussion leads to dinner,
Maddie says she might already have plans.

Elsewhere, two detectives arrest a man named David Foster for the murder of Lexi Park. He
proclaims his innocence as he’s dragged away, and tells his wife, Louise Foster to call Honey

ull!lll
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Chandler. Arriving at work later that day, Chandler learns about David’s arrest from associate,
Marty Rose.

At the police station, Maddie discusses her problems sleeping with her former training officer,
Reina Vasquez. Vasquez suggests getting her own place will do the trick and points out how
affordable Boyle Heights is. Maddie claims the commute would be too much before asking about
Vasquez’s new position with Hollywood’s Crime Reduction Unit. Vasquez loves it and encourages
Maddie to keep her head up because it’s just a matter of time before she gets back on the streets.
After they part company, Maddie encounters Rico Perez who jokingly warns her of the dangers
of paper cuts before confirming they are still on for a later meeting.

Matthew Ramirez informs Chandler about the arrival of FBI agents, Sylvia James and Lucas
Jones. They want to discuss what she and Bosh were doing near the Long Island port on the day
that Carl Rogers’ and Glen Keating’s bodies were shipped to Ho Chi Minh City. Chandler doesn’t
reveal any information and they issue her a legal order to not destroy any documentation, files,
or communications linked to the case. Harry claims to not be concerned when she shares the
news with him at dinner. He does point out the crucial mistake she made by running to him. She
realizes the slip and apologizes. He adds that he’ll warn Crate and Barrel before encouraging her
not to feel guilty because he doesn’t.

Harry visits Maurice "Mo" Bassi and asks him to monitor Ramirez and Marty’s correspon-
dences for fear that they might be cooperating with the FBI. Harry also reminds him that his
freedom is on the line as well.

While working at the front desk, Maddie helps a pushy Tina Cooper file a stolen property
report for a $35,000 bracelet. She claims to have carelessly left it in her purse on the passenger
seat while making a return that should have only taken a few minutes. Tina adds that her
insurance company is the only reason she’s filing the report. Maddie later asks desk sergeant,
John Enochty if she can personally deliver the report. He agrees, but the pawnshop detective
informs her that it usually takes at least a month before they start receiving reports of stolen
items. Maddie later visits the store where Tina made the return and confirms Tina’s story. She
also notes a Tesla parked in front of Tina’s vehicle and the getaway Jeep that pulls up in the
street. Harry meets with and warns Crate and Barrel that they might be subpoenaed for their
role in the Carl Rogers incident. They assure him there is no need to worry because they are now
retired and don’t need to worry about protecting their reputations. If it comes to it, they claim
they’ll plead the fifth.

At a meeting with David, Chandler tells him the cops claim to have evidence linking him to
the crime. He says that’s impossible because he didn’'t even know Lexi. After some awkward
hesitation, he claims to have been with his wife on the night of the murder.

Harry returns to Mo and learns of an e-mail on the law firm’s server so heavily encrypted, he
couldn’t access it. He could access the attachment, which is revealed to be the schematics for a
shipping container. He couldn’t confirm who sent it.

Maddie meets with the owner of the Tesla and gets authorization to view the vehicle’s built-in
camera footage. At the courthouse, without objections from the DDA Brad Landreth, Chandler
gets Judge Newland to postpone the arraignment until after discovery. Meeting with Landreth
privately, he assures Chandler that discovery will be completed by the end of the day. He also
warns her that they have undisputable DNA evidence linking David to the scene.

Chandler shares the news with Rose as he’s leaving their offices. He agrees it isn’t good news
but claims David’s use of his wife as an alibi might be worse. Chandler jokingly says at least it’s
not his mother. Mo is shown following him home, while Harry tails Ramirez to a local restaurant
where he meets with the FBI. When Mo checks in, Harry orders him to the restaurant to take up
surveillance.

Maddie has drinks with Paulina Calderon, who still hasn’t returned to the job after being shot.
Maddie shares information about the robbery case and how good it feels to be doing something.

Harry enjoys a drink of his own while reviewing Mo’s surveillance photos of Matthews meeting
with the FBI. He attempts to reach Maddie who doesn’t answer because she’s in bed with Rico.
The next day Harry shares Matthews’ betrayal with Chandler. She first considers firing him but
then decides to feed him bad information to mislead the feds. She also unveils her plan to bring
Harry on as an investigator on the Lexi Park case to make their meetings legitimate.

When Maddie turns her evidence over to Vasquez, it’s revealed that she used the Tesla’s built-
in camera to get the license plate of the getaway vehicle. Vasquez commends her work while also
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chiding her for doing more than she was supposed to.

After Harry reviews the Park files, he decides to visit the property. He meets a nosey neighbor
who claims to not have heard a thing that night because the alarm wasn’t set. When he asks
about the dog, she says they didn’t have a dog, they only used the sign as a deterrent.

A man named James Allen is shown at a bar picking up a male patron whom he returns to
his hotel with. James claims to need to freshen up, but his attention is quickly drawn outside by
approaching lights and a revving motor. James goes out to greet the visitor and leaves the man
alone.

At a meeting with Louise, Chandler that David not only lied about his alibi but that he is also
an ex-addict. She later gets the full story and his real alibi when she visits David in lockup.

Detectives call Tina back down to the station where she meets with Maddie. She gets upset
and claims to not want to press charges when she learns she can’t get her bracelet back until
after the trial. She leaves in a fit after ordering Maddie to force the detectives to drop the charges.

Chandler implements her strategy to mislead Matthews and the feds by confiding in him that
she hired Harry to work on Foster’s defense. She also orders him to retrieve all the files on Carl
Rogers’ case. Meanwhile, Harry returns home to be ambushed with a subpoena by FBI agents
Sylvia and Jones. They insult him by referring to him as a "has-been" and let him know they are
well aware of his involvement in the Rogers’ case. He orders them to leave their subpoena and
go.

Chandler attends a meditation class for the first time and shares a nice conversation with
a man. A quick scene shows a random man sleeping with what is assumed to be a prostitute.
When they finish, two men show up at the door and blackmail him. They mention his wife and
daughter’s names to add emphasis to their threat.

During a phone call with Chandler, Harry says he can’t find any evidence of a link between
David Foster and Lexi Park. He claims that only makes Foster look more suspicious. She shares
Foster’s real alibi, but hasn’t been able to reach him.

Agents Sylvia and Jones update their boss, William Baron on their investigation and request
a phone warrant. Baron claims a warrant to tap Harry’s phone won'’t be a problem, but tapping
Chandler’s is tricky, probably not even impossible. He suggests letting it go to court while they
dig deeper into their evidence.

At home, Harry goes back over the Lexi Parks’ crime scene photos. He attempts to hide them
when Maddie shows up, but after some convincing he shares them. She admits the photos are
disturbing and asks if Lexi was raped. When Harry confirms she was, Maddie admits to feeling
lucky that Kurt Dockweiler didn’t sexually assault her. Harry encourages her to not minimize
what she went through. When he reminds her that the trial is coming up soon, she gets flustered
and rushes off to bed. The episode ends with Maddie checking to make sure her windows are
locked and putting a pistol under her pillow.
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Musso & Frank

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: Friday October 20, 2023
Writer: Osokwe Vasquez
Director: Tawnia McKiernan
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz),
Max Martini (Det. Don Ellis), Guy Wilson (Det. Kevin Long), Vin-
cent Laresca (Agent Lucas Jones), Jolene Kay (Agent Sylvia James),
Bogdan Yasinski (Lev Ivanovich), Deji LaRay (Sgt. Julius Edgewood),
Patrick Brennan (David Foster), Jacqueline Obradors (Det. Christina
Vega), Lakin Valdez (Raul Arraya), DaJuan Johnson (Det. Rondell
Pierce), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Of-
ficer Rico Perez), Danielle Larracuente (Officer Paulina Calderon), Len
Cordova (Dr. Miguel Estevez), Erika Ringor (Geisy Morales), Kim Petti-
ford (Lexi Parks), Tyra Colar (Real Estate Agent), Joanna Strapp (Jor-
dynne Allen), Dani Woodson (Female Drunk), Brian DeRozan (OPG At-
tendant)

Summary: Bosch digs into the Lexi Parks murder. Chandler’'s new case attracts
all the wrong attention. Maddie accepts an exciting assignment that
partners her once again with Reina Vasquez.

The episode opens with Maddie Bosch
taking a huge step towards her recov-
ery by moving out of Harry Bosch’s
house. Harry returns from his walk with
Coltrane just in time to see her off. They
both admit they’d prefer an extended
stay, but deem the move the next step to-
wards recovery.

Harry continues with the Lexi Parks
case by reviewing some of her previous
work as city manager. He also speaks
with a co-worker who describes her as
more than a pretty face. The co-worker
admits Lexi had her enemies, but nothing that warranted murder. A call from Honey Chan-
dler and an older booking number from Maurice "Mo" Bassi send Harry on the trail of James
Allen. Before ending the conversation, he asks about the face-to-face with David Foster he was
promised. She assures him that she’s working on it.

At the Hollywood Station, Maddie is pulled aside by Reina Vasquez to speak with Sergeant
Julius Edgewood. He commends her work on the burglary case before offering her a position in
the Crime Reduction Unit. After learning that she’ll be partnered with Vasquez, she immediately
accepts.

Chandler visits her therapist and reveals how she represented David Foster for possession
when he was 19 and got him into a drug rehab. She says his current troubles along with being
hit on at meditation classes have made her restless.

Harry’s search for James leads him to Jordynne Allen’s house where he learns that James is
dead. Jordynne claims that two detectives visited her last night and said his body was found in
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an alley in Hollywood. They suspect an overdose, which she adds isn’t surprising. Harry asks if
the two visiting detectives left a card. When she goes inside to get it, he phones Chandler but has
to leave a voicemail.

FBI Agents Sylvia James and Lucas Jones visit Raul Arraya in Terminal Island lockup. While
asking about Raul’s involvement with Chandler, they share a recorded conversation between
Chandler and Willy Datz. She claims that Raul owes her a favor and warns Datz that Raul and
"his boys" may one day visit him. Raul admits that although Chandler saved his life, he didn’t
need to go after Datz. Datz had previously ratted out the Russians and that’s what got him killed.

Elsewhere, Mo and Chandler gain access to Matthew Ramirez’s phone by sending him a mock
birthday invitation for Marty Rose. Harry meets with Sergeant John "Mank" Mankiewicz at a
diner to secretly inquire about Maddie’s progress. Mank claims she couldn’t be doing better and
mentions the bracelet case along with her invitation into CRU. Harry appears hurt that she
hadn’t shared the information.

Rico Perez returns to his apartment after a run to find Maddie at the kitchen table working
on her victim impact statement for the Kurt Dockweiler trial. After she admits to having prob-
lems finding the words, she questions why she is even offering the statement. He says that it's
supposed to be good for her, like lancing a boil. Maddie claims to not see it that way but is glad
Kurt’s locked up. He reminds her that the statement is entirely her choice.

Harry uses the card left to James'’s sister to secure a meeting with Detectives Rondell Pierce
and Christina Vega. After explaining why he’s interested in James, Christina admits they may
have misled Jordynne about the cause of death. It appears James was strangled with a wire.
Rondell adds that James was an alleged sex worker and the case might be tied to several others
with the same MO. Harry makes sure to point out the damage their ruse could do before leaving
them.

While Maddie celebrates her promotion with Paulina Calderon, Perez, and Vasquez, Harry
shares James’s death with Chandler. She admits that it will be easy for the prosecution to paint
James as a liar, but questions if there is a way to cast doubt on the DNA evidence. Kevin Long
eavesdrops on their meeting before rejoining and sharing his discoveries with Don Ellis. When
Harry exits the restaurant, Don decides to get a closer look. He and Long end up splitting up,
with Don following Chandler and Long tailing Harry. When Long suspects Harry is in for the
night, he returns to the restaurant to collect Don. Together they follow Chandler and make a
fake 911 call about being a possible drunk driver. When the call comes in over the police radio,
they hit the sirens. Sensing something amiss, Chandler phones Marty at home before pulling
over and alerts him that she might have a situation. When she finally pulls over, she does so
quickly and removes several items from her purse and locks them in her glove compartment.
She also locks her car upon exiting. She accuses them of an "unwarranted stop" and ends up
being hauled downtown for refusing the breathalyzer. When two uniformed patrol officers show
up to escort Chandler down to the station, Long and Don don’t waste a second getting into her
car and popping the trunk. It becomes clear that they are after her files on David Foster.

Tending to his routine duties at the Hollywood Station, Mank notices Chandler stewing in
the "drunk tank" and learns that she has been held all night for refusing the breathalyzer. He
appears mystified that she just didn’t take the test, but she claims she refused it on principle.
She goes as far as accusing Don and Long of harassment while Mank tries to figure out how to
handle the situation.

Marty and Bosch visit David in lockup. Harry pulls out one of the more brutal crime scene
photos and asks David if he can identify the victim. David does. Harry shares news of Allen’s
death along with the fact that Lexi was raped postmortem. After some reluctance and Harry’s
threats to abandon the case, David admits he and Allen were "involved" for six months.

When Perez drops Maddie off, he mentions how their living together increases the odds of
someone at the station finding out about their relationship. Maddie reminds him that it’s only
a temporary arrangement until she finds a place. She also hints that Vasquez likely knows,
although she’s never discussed it with her.

While escorting Chandler to retrieve her vehicle from the police compound, she and Harry
rehash her arrest. He assures her he will find out more about the two arresting officers and
reveals what he learned from his earlier meeting with David. Harry admits that he believes him.
At the police compound, Chandler becomes stunned and angry when the attendant reveals that
the car was unlocked on arrival. She turns down his offer to file a complaint. Arriving at the car,
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she immediately makes sure the Foster file is where she left it. Although it is there, she claims it
is out of order. Harry accuses her of drinking too much.

Later and alone at the FBI field office Sylvia and Lucas finally get their hands on the enhanced
security footage from Simon Wakefield’s home. The footage shows Chandler visiting him well
after the coroner’s suspected time of death. Lucas reminds his partner that they did recover
Chandler’s prints on the pool’s security system before adding that Wakefield’s phone was never
recovered. Further reviewing of the tape reveals that Lev Ivanovich was also at the house well
before Chandler arrived.
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Hollywood Forever

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

( )\
Originally aired: Friday October 27, 2023
Writer: Chris Wu
Director: Leslie Libman
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: Jessica Camacho (Jade Quinn), Max Martini (Det. Don Ellis), Guy
Wilson (Det. Kevin Long), Vincent Laresca (Agent Lucas Jones), Jo-
lene Kay (Agent Sylvia James), Eric Ladin (Scott Anderson), Rafael
Cabrera (Vince Harrick), Troy Blendell (E. Edwards Wilson), Alex Loy-
naz (Matthew Ramirez), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez),
Moronai Kanekoa (Officer Kai Morgan), Alex Castillo (Det. Gene San-
tana), Angelo Pagan (Det. Alton Duran), Jakki Jandrell (Bobbsey Twin
Ashley), Jermaine Alverez Martin (Ofc. Willie Ross), Thom Tran (Paul
Nguyen), Raff Anoushian (Leo Aslan), Adrian Bustamante (Ofc. Franco
Rodriguez), Julie Burrise (Bobbsey Twin Annie), Jonathan Bray (Oscar
Green), Sonia Iris Lozada (Janet Vasquez), Heng Theng (Peter Nguyen),
Cameo Sherrell (Tiana Mitchell), Vladimir Versailles (Chuck), Robert
Santi (Tony Ku)

Summary: Bosch follows a hunch in the Parks case, but it backfires on him.
Maddie hits the streets with Vasquez in her first CRU caper. Mo meets
his match at a hackers’ conference. Chandler starts playing the long
game against the FBI. Ellis and Long keep a close eye on Bosch and
Chandler.

The episode starts with Maddie waking
up early to go for a run, making sure she
brings her gun with her, and Ellis and
Long place a tracker on Harry Bosch’s
car.

Maddie arrives early at the police sta-
tion with a spring in her step, ready to
start her new assignment. Harry is look-
ing over the crime scene photos of Lexi
Parks again, and notices a tan line on her
wrist, likely from a watch, despite the re-
port not mentioning a watch being found
at the scene.

He doesn’t suspect it was stolen, as her ring wasn’t taken. Harry follows this up by posing as
a prospective buyer for the Park’s house, so he can get a closer look. He finds the watch case
with no watch in it, but a receipt instead.

Harry runs into Deputy Vince Herrick outside the house, and Herrick threatens to arrest him,
but in typical Harry Bosch style, he doesn’t back down and calls his bluff, then tells him he’s
sorry for the loss of his wife. But not before asking him what happened to Lexi’s watch. Herrick
claims the watch is in a repair shop.

Vasquez and Maddie are on a case near The Chinese Theatre, looking into crimes against
tourists. Maddie spots a suspicious man in a hoodie, but the man gets away when a fight breaks
out.
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Harry and Chandler meet up, and he tells her he thinks he made a mistake going to the Park’s
house. They are at the motel James Allen used to bring dates to, to confirm Foster’s alibi, but
the manager says Foster and James were properly involved and he wasn’t any old client.

Chandler bribes the manager to give them access to Allen’s room. He asks for $200 for an
hour. Harry takes pictures, but nothing seems out of place in the room, apart from a spot where
a picture was clearly hung on the wall.

They have to pay out again soon after, to bribe a security guard at a cemetery for footage of
the entrance to the motel. Chandler says it's not wise as they may need him as a witness, but
they need the footage so she pays up.

Mo attends a cyber security seminar, and spots a woman who interests him. Her name is Jade
Quinn, and the pair meet at the after party and play poker. He reveals he’s the hacker known as
Rico Spider. He asks for her number, but tells him to figure it out if he’s such a good hacker.

Ellis and Long stop trailing Harry and Chandler for the day, and go to the house of two sex
workers who they are in business with. Long looks over footage from the day and spots a man
with a nice watch that would be a good target for them.

Harry and Maddie have dinner and discuss her new assignment, and he questions why she
didn’t tell him beforehand, but reveals he already knew. She says "act first, apologise after." Harry
tells her he’s proud of her but tells her to look after herself.

Harry gets a visit from the detectives investigating the Lexi Parks case, and is warned off
it. Then he, Chandler and Mo look over security footage of the cemetery. They spot a van like
Foster’s arriving at the motel, and leaving a few hours later, backing up his alibi. Chandler says
they’ll need something better than this for the court case.

Maddie catches the man in the hoodie, but is a bit heavy-handed when arresting him, and
Vasquez warns her to be careful not to lose control.

Harry and Chandler are called before the grand jury in relation to the Carl Rogers case.
Journalist Scott Anderson spots him after court and asks him some questions. Anderson tells
Harry the FBI took over the Simon Wakefield case, which is a worry to him.

Chandler shreds all the documents on the Rogers case, and hands them to Matthew to get rid
of. He takes them to the FBI agents on the case, and also gives them a copy of the digital files.
It’s all part of a plan to entrap the FBI. It’s revealed that the FBI have something on Matthew
which is forcing him to co-operate with them.

At the end of the episode, the FBI meet with the owner of the pipeline and he ID’s Harry Bosch
from pictures, as being the man who blew up the pipeline!
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Dos Matadores

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Sumimary:

Originally aired:

Friday October 27, 2023

Emily Ragsdale

Alex Zakrzewski

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz), Jim Holmes (DA Em-
mett Archer), Jessica Camacho (Jade Quinn), Max Martini (Det. Don
Ellis), Guy Wilson (Det. Kevin Long), David Denman (Kurt Dock-
weiler), Patrick Brennan (David Foster), Michelle Lukiman (Preeda
Saetang), Jeff Corbett (Judge Ronald Baker), Jacqueline Obradors
(Det. Christina Vega), Daduan Johnson (Det. Rondell Pierce), Erin
Chambers (ADA Anna Keiser), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), An-
thony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez), Guy Garner (Judge Si-
mon Newland), Eddie Yu (DDA Brad Landreth), Terryn Westbrook
(Louise Foster), Shawn Vaughn (Andre), Thom Tran (Paul Nguyen),
Josh Breslow (Matt / The John), Patrick W. Day (Dr. George Schu-
bert), Ty Trumbo (James Allen), Heng Theng (Peter Nguyen), Doreen
Calderon (Sonia Benitez), Alexander Goyco (Ricardo Benitez), Frank
Bond (Bryan Fetzer), Terra Strong (Female Officer), Brooke McCormick
(Haley Holmes)

Bosch looks into another murder that might be tied to the Parks case.
Chandler clashes with the DA over the fate of David Foster. Kurt Dock-
weiler’s sentencing looms over Maddie. Mo hatches a risky scheme to
help Jade Quinn. Ellis and Long begin to feel the heat.

The episode starts with Ellis and Long
shaking down a plastic surgeon after he
leaves for a home visit. When the doctor
can’t pay, they demand more money from
him in a few days.

Matthew receives a text from an un-
known number telling him to meet at a
restaurant he had previously seen the
FBI at. When he gets there, it's actu-
ally Harry and Chandler waiting for him.
Matthew tells them they caught him in a
lie about the schematics for the shipping
container, forcing him to work with them.

Chandler tells him to keep them informed on anything the FBI tell him as the case progresses,
and seems hurt that he betrayed her, and tells him to go, leaving his job up in the air.

Chandler receives word that the DA’s office will be scheduling a hearing to discuss whether
to remove Bosch from the Parks investigation after he visited the victim’s house.

Elsewhere, Mo goes on a date with Jade, and she explains she was cagey with him because of
an ex boyfriend who had been harassing her, and blackmailing her by hacking into her family’s

medical records.
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At the hearing to decide on Bosch’s involvement in the Parks case, Chandler manages to
argue that since Bosch used his real name, and gained access to the house legally, he shouldn’t
be removed from the case.

With the judge in agreement, he then calls Chandler into his chambers along with the pros-
ecutor and DA. He thinks the Foster case is an open and shut one, and urges them to work
on a plea deal. The DA offers second degree murder with 15 years to life, and a possibility of
parole. Chandler insists Foster deserves his day in court, but says she’ll inform him of the deal.
To which, he declines.

Maddie arrives at work and is met by the assistant DA who wants an update on her victim
impact statement. Maddie insists she’s not the victim, and they should focus on Dockweiler’s
rape victims.

Mo goes on another date with Jade, and learns more about her hacking issue, and she tells
him the server is only accessible on site at a pharmaceutical company. This leads the jazz loving
hacker to dress up as an inspector and gain access to the building, and he copies the security
guards key card, and connects to the company’s system in the server room. He tells Jade all he
needs now is to fake or obtain an employee’s credentials to gain access to her files.

Harry meets with Detectives Pierce and Vega who are assigned to the Allen case, and they tell
him Allen had previously been arrested for sex work and drug dealing. but it all stopped 3 years
ago. They don’t believe he stopped doing it, but that someone on the inside was looking out for
him.

Harry asks them to find the last cops to arrest Allen, and he also takes a look at some of the
pictures from Allen’s murder scene.

Harry goes to the crime scene and knocks on doors in the building overlooking the alley.
Tenants in the buildings insist there were two murderers, and they heard doors slamming and a
car engine.

Harry tells Chandler about the two murderers theory and comes to the conclusion that Allen
must’ve been unconscious when he was strangled as there was no struggle. This still leaves them
needing to figure out how Foster’s DNA got on Parks body.

Maddie seeks advice from Chandler about her victim impact statement, and she tells her she
doesn’t owe anything to anyone. She also speaks about her own experience with Rogers, and her
need to not let the perpetrator have control over her.

The day of Dockweiler’s sentencing arrives, and Maddie attends to give her statement. She
insists Dockweiler is not just a kidnapper, he’s a rapist, and she considers herself lucky compared
to his rape victims. She then tells Dockweiler to look at her, and tells him he deserves everything
coming to him.

Harry tells Maddie he’s proud of her, and tells her the pain may never go away, but today is a
big step forward, and Maddie agrees with him.

Mo tells Harry that he noticed a few things on Lexi Parks phone logs, including a call to a
repair shop, which Harry then decides to check out for himself. The man in the repair shop
confirms Parks called about a watch repair, but doesn’t reveal anything else.

Ellis and Long have been tailing Bosch, and follow him to the repair shop and after he leaves,
they storm in and tell the shop owner to tell them what they told Bosch. He says it was just
concerning the repair call made by Parks, but Ellis shoots him dead anyway, along with his
brother who is also present at the scene. They make it look like a robbery and spark a getaway.
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I Miss Vin Scully

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Friday November 03, 2023

Benjamin Pitts

Haifaa Al-Mansour

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

David Moses (Marty Rose), Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz),
Jessica Camacho (Jade Quinn), Max Martini (Det. Don Ellis), Guy Wil-
son (Det. Kevin Long), Vincent Laresca (Agent Lucas Jones), Jolene
Kay (Agent Sylvia James), Anthony Michael Hall (Agent William Baron),
Eric Ladin (Scott Anderson), Alejandro De Hoyos (Jewelry Store Man-
ager), Peter James Smith (LA Times Editor), Alex Loynaz (Matthew
Ramirez), Danielle Larracuente (Officer Paulina Calderon), Moronai
Kanekoa (Officer Kai Morgan), Alex Castillo (Det. Gene Santana), An-
gelo Pagan (Det. Alton Duran), Jermaine Alverez Martin (Ofc. Willie
Ross), Shawn Vaughn (Andre), Adrian Bustamante (Ofc. Franco Ro-
driguez), Katia Gomez (Carmen Molina), Kathy Wu (Jessica Li), Erika
Ringor (Geisy Morales), Reg Basco Hernandez (TV Reporter 2), Maite
Garcia (Dr. Carmen Aguilar), Jonah Levine (Trombone), Marlon Spears
(Bass), David Otis (Saxophone), Brian Hargrove (Keyboard), Sue Zen
Chew (Anchali), Malay Kim (Benny), Greg Paul (Bandleader / Drum-
mer), Thyme Lewis (Lt. Jack DeRay)

Bosch starts to unravel the Lexi Parks murder, with potentially dan-
gerous consequences. Chandler tries to outmaneuver the Feds as the
case against her hangs in the balance. Ellis and Long get a little too
close for comfort.

bigger plan.

Mo gives Jade the USB drive with the files on, freeing her from her psycho ex-boyfriend.

Ellis searches Harry’s apartment for stuff he can use against him and finds a photo of him
and Maddie. He thinks they can get to him through her as he recognises her as the cop who was
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The episode starts with Ellis and Long
getting increasingly concerned that Harry
is getting closer to finding out the truth.
Ellis has a plan and it involves some
old fashioned police work as they stake
out an illegal brothel. Outside the court-
house, Chandler drops an envelope into a
mailbox, with the contents of it unknown
to the audience. But it’s clearly part of her

Harry visits an Omega watch shop to
follow up on Lexi Parks’ missing watch,
and the store owner invites him into his
office, explaining that the watch belonged to someone else—a doctor named Schubert, who
pawned it off to the Nguyen brothers to pay off gambling debts. Elsewhere, Mo has access to
the pharmacy files as he continues to help Jade get hold of some information. He is given the
option to look at the files, but he decides against it. When they meet up for a date at a jazz club,
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kidnapped. Ellis and Long present the brothel evidence to their superior, and he gives them the
go-ahead to conduct a raid, and they ask for backup from Hollywood CRU, which is Maddie’s
unit. Ellis manages to get teamed up with Maddie for the raid.

As it turns out, Chandler’s package she sent off near the courthouse was a subpoena for
the grand jury, which she sent to the journalist, Scott Anderson. It was sent anonymously,
but Anderson uses the connection to Harry to single out Chandler as a possible source for it.
Anderson meets with Chandler, but she declines to comment. He tells her he knows the grand
jury is dealing with Russian organised crime and domestic terrorism, and he plans to publish
the story the following day.

After publication, the press wants to speak to Chandler to follow up on it. Chandler says
someone is trying to ruin her reputation. Jurors are dropping out of the case due to the content
of the article, and this causes an issue for the FBI, as they will be back to square one with the
investigation.

Maddie is preparing for the raid with Ellis, and he asks her about her father, and she lets slip
what she knows about the masked men who killed the Nguyen brothers. The raid takes place,
and the cops arrest the pimps and sex workers, and Ellis is very heavy-handed with one of the
suspects, kicking him multiple times. Ellis speaks to Maddie afterwards and asks her to keep it
between them. Maddie simply responds that the raid was "educational."

Meanwhile, Harry continues investigating the Lexi Parks case and obtains a USB drive from
a coworker of hers, which has a recording on it of Lexi calling the Nguyen brothers. On the
recording, she tells them she knows the watch was stolen and threatens an investigation if they
don’t share the records with her. Harry also tries to contact Dr. Schubert, but has no luck with
this.

Harry receives a text from the detectives working the Allen murder case, revealing that Ellis
and Long were the cops protecting Allen. He finds out from Mo that they are experts in surveil-
lance, which makes him think they are probably tracking his car. Mo finds the tracker, but Harry
insists on leaving it there so they think they have eyes on him.

Chandler identifies Ellis and Long as the cops that pulled her over in her DUI arrest, and
Harry thinks the watch is the key to everything. Harry and Mo break into the Nguyen brothers
shop, and Mo is able to crack the safe, and they discover a DVD, which could hold the key to
everything.

Ellis and Long guess that Harry found their tracker, but they follow him and Mo as they drive
back to his place. Ellis speeds up his car, turns off his light and rams Harry and Mo off the road.
The episode ends with Harry and Mo unconscious in a ditch off the roadside.
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Seventy-Four Degrees in Belize

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 8

( )
Originally aired: Friday November 03, 2023
Writer: Kevin Connaghan, Valerie Wakefield
Director: Logan Kibens
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz),
Jessica Camacho (Jade Quinn), Max Martini (Det. Don Ellis), Guy Wil-
son (Det. Kevin Long), Vincent Laresca (Agent Lucas Jones), Jolene
Kay (Agent Sylvia James), Anthony Michael Hall (Agent William Baron),
Patrick Brennan (David Foster), Alex Loynaz (Matthew Ramirez), Guy
Garner (Judge Simon Newland), Eddie Yu (DDA Brad Landreth), Alex
Castillo (Det. Gene Santana), Angelo Pagan (Det. Alton Duran), Jakki
Jandrell (Bobbsey Twin Ashley), Thom Tran (Paul Nguyen), Julie Bur-
rise (Bobbsey Twin Annie), Patrick W. Day (Dr. George Schubert),
Jonathan Bray (Oscar Green), Nicole Javier (Analyst), Oscar Balder-
rama (Mike)

Sumimary: Everything comes to light in the Parks murder case. The FBI hit Bosch
and Chandler where it hurts.

The episode begins moments after the
horrific crash that ran Harry and Mo off
the road. Ellis and Long flee the scene
of the crime. Harry has minor cuts and
scratches, but Mo is in the hospital deal-
ing with concussion. They talk about the
crash, and Mo thinks he saw a silver car
but can’t remember too much. They both
attest to hearing the sounds of a ‘'muscle
car.’

Harry goes home, removes the tracker
from his car and destroys it. Harry and
Chandler look at the DVD he got from the
watch shop, and it shows Ellis and Long discussing the watch with the Nguyen brothers. They
recall the last man James Allen had a date with remembers hearing a ‘'muscle car,” which further
implicates Ellis and Long.

They decide to check it out and go to a place where Harry knows cops take their cars for
repairs. He tracks down a silver car and proves it belongs to Ellis. He takes pictures and finds a
receipt, which he makes a note of.

Chandler goes back to the graveyard to get more security footage from the water tower, hoping
to prove Ellis’ car was at the motel the night James Allen was killed. Elsewhere, Ellis and Long
find out Harry survived, which unnerves them greatly, as he knows too much.

Agent Baron tells FBI agents Jones and James they are getting search warrants in the Carl
Rogers case, but it’s taking longer than expected. However, he has another plan to pursue in the
meantime. Jones and James approach Maddie and interrogate her at the police station, asking
her where she was when Rogers was released and how Chandler felt when he was released. She
reveals they were all upset, but says no more. The agents tell her they think Harry was involved
in domestic terrorism, but Maddie refuses to answer anymore questions.
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Maddie meets with Harry and asks him if any of this is true, but he tells her he can’t tell her
in order to protect her.

Mo confirms Ellis and Long visited Allen the night he was killed, using the footage Chandler
obtained. They think Schubert got Ellis and Long to steal the watch to pay off the gambling debts,
and sold it to the Nguyen brothers as part of the arrangement. Harrick then buys the watch for
Lexi, but she finds out it’s stolen and threatens the Nguyen brothers, exposing Ellis and Long
in the process. Ellis and Long kill Lexi and frame Foster for the murder. Case solved, right? Not
quite, as they can’t figure out how Foster’s DNA was found at the scene.

Harry tells Chandler the FBI talked to Maddie, and Chandler reassures him Maddie’s career
won't suffer for all of this. Elsewhere, Ellis tells Long they need to do something drastic because
Harry is getting close.

Harry visits Dr. Schubert at his home to talk about Lexi Parks and warn him he could be
in danger. Ellis and Long turn up at Schubert’s home and storm the house. Schubert hides
upstairs, while Harry joins him and calls 911. Schubert tries to convince Ellis and Long that he
didn’t tell Harry anything, but Long shoots him anyway. A gun battle ensues, and Harry manages
to shoot Long, but Ellis gets away. Long is on the brink of dying, but Harry doesn’t care—all he
wants to know is where Ellis is going. Long refuses to say.

The police arrive on the scene, and they tell Harry to put his hands up. He talks to the
detectives on the case and tells them all he knows about Ellis and Long’s involvement in the Lexi
Parks murder. Harry thinks Ellis will go after the sex workers he had been using, so Chandler
agrees to let them use her safe house.

Harry and Maddie talk about everything, and he says he doesn’t regret how everything went
down. Maddie then asks Harry if he would ever lie to her, and he says he wouldn’t.

Elsewhere, Foster is in the hospital after being attacked in prison, and Chandler meets with
the prosecutor and the judge to discuss putting him in protective custody until the trial takes
place, and they agree to do this.

The FBI finally gets their search warrants and subsequently raids Harry’s apartment and
Chandler’s office at the same time. Martin Rose is very disappointed that this reflects badly on
his firm and says he might have to consider Chandler’s position.

The episode ends with the FBI not finding much of interest, apart from a recording of Chan-
dler threatening Carl Rogers, which makes them think she knew about the explosion before it
happened. They turn up at Chandler’s house and arrest her.
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Escape Plan

Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 9

4 )
Originally aired: Friday November 10, 2023
Writer: Titus Welliver, Michael Connelly
Director: Ernest Dickerson
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Guest Stars: David Moses (Marty Rose), Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones),
Jim Holmes (DA Emmett Archer), Jessica Camacho (Jade Quinn), Max
Martini (Det. Don Ellis), Vincent Laresca (Agent Lucas Jones), Jolene
Kay (Agent Sylvia James), Deji LaRay (Sgt. Julius Edgewood), Anthony
Michael Hall (Agent William Baron), Jill Remez (Judge Joyce Colborn),
Eddie Yu (DDA Brad Landreth), Cora Welliver (Sam the Dog Walker),
Jakki Jandrell (Bobbsey Twin Ashley), Jermaine Alverez Martin (Ofc.
Willie Ross), Katia Gomez (Carmen Molina), Kathy Wu (Jessica Li),
Julie Burrise (Bobbsey Twin Annie), Roman Arabia (Cleaning Man),
Albie Selznick (Frank), Jamal Lloyd Johnson (Bailiff), Thai Edwards
(Daryl Hill), Reggie Gaskins (AUSA Jason O’Meara), Clay Wilcox (Nate
Gitry)

Sumimary: Bosch and Chandler secure key witnesses against Ellis and Long.
Chandler enters her endgame with the Feds. With Ellis in the wind,
Maddie and CRU are tasked with protecting Bosch.

The episode starts with Ellis hiding out
on a boat after paying someone to help
him escape town, provide him with new
clothes, passport and a new driver’s li-
cence. However, obtaining a car is prov-
ing more difficult. He is told he must pay
more money to get a car, and he reluc-
tantly agrees to this.

Martin bails Chandler out after she
was arrested at the end of the last
episode. She promises him she’ll fix
things after putting the firm’s name into
disrepute. She gives a statement to the
press where she claims the FBI are attempting to destroy her reputation, and calls their investi-
gation baseless.

Agents Jones and James think she is just playing up to the cameras, but Baron is concerned
she’s up to something.

Chandler and Harry are trying to get the Foster case thrown out, explaining why they think
Ellis and Long killed Lexi Parks. The DA denies their attempts and refuses to drop the case.
Chandler suggests he’s motivated by re-election and not what’s right for the case.

The next day, Chandler is at a hearing to dismiss the case against her, with Harry alongside
her. When the FBI comes in with a bag of shredded documents relating to the Rogers case,
Chandler reveals it was all a set up, and she gave the real files to her lawyer, which are very
much still intact, meaning the FBI have a bag of scrap paper. This means the search warrant
based on their suspicions that Chandler destroyed evidence is baseless, and the evidence they
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found is inadmissible. Genius! The judge dismisses the case, but Baron tells Chandler it isn’t
over yet. Harry tells him to back off.

Harry drives away from the courthouse, but has spotted a tail on him, so he runs a red light
and tries to shake the tail, but a cop car pulls him over. Turns out, it's Maddie keeping an eye
on her father, figuring that something might be up and that he’s a target for Ellis.

Mo is in a safe house, keeping an eye on the twins who worked for Ellis, while Harry and
Chandler are on their way to get their testimony. Harry slips the lookouts Maddie has posted
near his office and is picked up by Chandler.

The twins mention to Mo that Ellis and Long got possession of a boat as part of a scam, and
Harry thinks this is where Ellis might be hiding out. He takes Chandler’s car to check it out.

Maddie talks with Vasquez about following in her father’s footsteps with good and bad con-
sequences. She says knowing her father so well comes in handy. When the police say a blonde
woman turned up, she believes this is Sam, the dog walker, confirming Maddie’s theory. She
gets a tracking location on Harry’s phone and sees he is heading to the marina. She believes he’s
going after Ellis on his own, so she and Vasquez go along to check it out. They split up at the
scene, with Vasquez telling Maddie to stay in sight.

Harry finds the boat and the boat owner tied up inside, whom Ellis caught snooping earlier
on. Ellis sneaks up on Harry and holds him at gunpoint. Harry tells him the police are on their
way, telling him to check the scanners to confirm this. Ellis second guesses himself, giving Harry
the chance to knock him out and a fight ensues between the two men. Ellis tries to pull out
another gun, but Harry wrestles him, and a shot is fired into the ground before the gun itself
hits the ground. Maddie and Vasquez hear the gunshot and follow where it’s coming from.

Harry and Ellis take their fight onto the deck of the boat, with Ellis getting the upper hand
on Harry, and he chokes him. Harry grabs a sharp object and stabs Ellis in the chest with it,
causing him to let go of the chokehold. But Ellis grabs the gun again and points it at Harry.
Maddie arrives in the nick of time and shouts at Ellis, telling him to freeze and drop the gun.
However, he raises the gun at Harry, and Maddie shoots Ellis, knocking him off the boat, and
into the water, killing him. Vasquez arrives on the scene after it all goes down.

Harry thanks Maddie for saving his life, but Maddie has to be questioned about the shooting,
so the police don’t want them discussing the incident too much. Harry tells her she did the right
thing.

At the end of the episode, Baron reveals his plan to get Harry and Chandler. Jade, who had
been going on dates with Mo, is actually an undercover agent, who is working Mo to get the
information they need to bring Harry and Chandler down. Betrayal!
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A Step Ahead

Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Friday November 10, 2023

Eric Overmyer, Tom Bernardo

Patrick Cady

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez)

Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz), Jim Holmes (DA Em-
mett Archer), Jessica Camacho (Jade Quinn), Guy Wilson (Det. Kevin
Long), Vincent Laresca (Agent Lucas Jones), Jolene Kay (Agent Sylvia
James), Deji LaRay (Sgt. Julius Edgewood), Anthony Michael Hall
(Agent William Baron), Eric Ladin (Scott Anderson), Patrick Bren-
nan (David Foster), Len Cordova (Dr. Miguel Estevez), Chris Browning
(Preston Borders), Rafael Cabrera (Vince Harrick), Terryn Westbrook
(Louise Foster), Matt McTighe (Det. Andrew Lang), Troy Blendell (E.
Edwards Wilson), Lance Reddick (Irvin Irving), Alex Loynaz (Matthew
Ramirez), Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez), Danielle Lar-
racuente (Officer Paulina Calderon), Moronai Kanekoa (Officer Kai
Morgan), Guy Garner (Judge Simon Newland), Eddie Yu (DDA Brad
Landreth), Jermaine Alverez Martin (Ofc. Willie Ross), Adrian Bus-
tamante (Ofc. Franco Rodriguez), Patrick Faucette (League Attorney
Curtis Boseman), Michelle Campbell (Det. Erin Rutledge), Kelli Dawn
Hancock (Gladys Chavez), Kristofer Gordon (Cop), Anna Lise Conroy
(Nurse)

Bosch ensures the Lexi Parks case reaches its just conclusion. Chan-
dler considers a big career change with the help of an old acquain-
tance. Maddie wrestles with the fallout of her first officer-involved
shooting. Mo faces a serious ultimatum with the FBI.

Maddie gives her testimony about the El-
lis shooting. She says she saw Ellis with a
gun and decided to make the call to shoot
him to save her father’s life. The police
tell her they have not found the gun yet,
which causes Maddie concern.

Maddie’s lawyer says it’ll all be fine,
and when she asks Vasquez if she saw the
gun, she says she only heard the shots,
as she arrived after it had all gone down.

Maddie and Harry talk about the in-
cident, and she justifies the shooting of
Ellis by using Harry’s old saying "Taking

a life to save a life." However, she is mad with Harry for slipping his protection and nearly getting
himself killed. She also reflects on her mum’s death, how she is angry about that, and how she

can’t afford to lose another parent.

Elsewhere, Matthew tries to mend bridges with Chandler after he sold her out to the FBI. But
Chandler tells him she needs people she can trust and wishes him all the best for the future,
but he won’t be working with her. She visits her therapist and tells him she doesn’t feel like the
person she used to be, but insists she can live with that as she did what she had to do to survive.
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The FBI want Jade (aka Janice) to push Mo on what he knows about Harry and Chandler, but
she risks exposing herself to the rest of the hacker community. Baron says they have a plan to
keep her undercover, and give Mo an easier sentence if he agrees to co-operate in bringing down
Harry and Chandler.

Jade Mo eat dinner together at his apartment, but he’s getting irritated at her unwillingness
to take the relationship to the next level.

Soon after, the FBI raid Mo’s apartment and arrest him. They make out Jade is someone
who uses hackers to steal corporate secrets, and they will prosecute her unless Mo gives them
information on Harry and Chandler. Mo tells Baron he needs an official deal and a few days to
make a decision.

Chandler is in court and makes her move against the DA in the Foster case. She presents
evidence that suggests a third party was involved, believing Ellis and Long murdered Lexi Parks
and used a condom from James Allen to plant Foster’s DNA on the scene. The judge decides the
evidence is solid enough to present in court. Chandler then reiterates her desire for the DA to
drop the case, but once again, he refuses.

Chandler tells Harry one of the FBI's witnesses has recanted his testimony that ID’d Harry at
the scene of the pipeline, putting him in the clear. They focus their attentions on the Foster case,
with Harry saying they need a confession from Long, who is recuperating from his injuries in
hospital after Harry shot him. Harry comes up with a plan, figuring he won’t know Ellis is dead.

Harry impersonates a doctor and sneaks into Long’s hospital room and reads a fake confession
from Ellis to him. The fake confession claims Long murdered Lexi Parks, but Long maintains it
was Ellis who lost it and killed her.

Harry records what Long says, and he and Chandler present this to the DA. He insists it’s
inadmissible in court as he didn’'t get Long’s consent to record it. Chandler says that doesn’t
matter as she plans to release the recording to the press, and he’ll have to explain why he didn’t
drop the case despite the evidence.

Maddie tells Perez she’s moving out despite him being supportive to her. She says it doesn’t
mean they are breaking up. (It absolutely means they are breaking up.)

Chandler awaits the DA’s decision on Foster, meets Irvin Irwing, and asks if he’ll endorse her
to be the next DA. He’s retired now but considers her request. The DA finally agrees to drop the
charges on Foster, and his name is cleared.

Maddie gets a call from a correctional officer telling her Dockweiler died in prison from a
suspected overdose. She tells Harry, and he says he was likely killed by inmates because he was
a known sexual predator, saying he got what he deserved. Maddie insists he got off easy, and
decides she needs closure on what happened to her mum all those years ago.

She visits the FBI headquarters and views the Memorial Wall. Looking through her mum’s
obituary, and she finds a picture of her mum with Maddie as a baby, and she gets emotional.
She then talks to Chandler about it and says it’s nice to know a bit more about her mum, but
she worries she will lose her empathy for others. Chandler reassures her this won’t happen, as
her thinking about it is evidence that she won’t.

There’s more good news on the way as Sgt. Mankiewicz calls her to tell her they found Ellis’
gun in the water, and she is cleared for shooting him. He tells her to keep it to herself until it’s
official.

Mo is still in trouble, as Jade comes over to get more information out of him, but Mo turns the
tables on her and reveals he knows she’s working undercover. She says she has the USB drive
proving he hacked the pharma company, but Mo says the drive had an auto delete function on
it, so everything is gone. She tells him she did have feelings for him, and in another life, things
might've been different.

Chandler announces her intention to run for DA, after criticising the current DA for his han-
dling of the Foster case. Harry and Maddie are in the crowd watching on. Maddie thinks it’s going
to be so cool if she gets in. Harry tells journalist Scott Anderson when he approaches him that
Chandler gets his vote. Scott Anderson also wants to know why the grand jury investigation went
away and suggests Chandler sent him the subpoena. Bosch refuses to comment.

Back at Harry’s apartment, Maddie asks Harry if he’d work for Chandler if she became DA.
Harry says DA investigators mostly deliver subpoenas and drive witnesses to court, which isn’t
of interest to him. Maddie says it’s better than working for the dark side.
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Maddie stays behind while Harry goes out to walk the dog. Harry’s phone rings and Maddie
sees that it’s from an inmate in Wasco St Prison. She picks up, and it's Preston Borders, a rapist
and murderer arrested by Harry Bosch years ago, and he reveals he took care of Dockweiler on
Harry’s request. Harry walks back in, and Maddie reveals who she was talking to, saying, "Dad,
what did you do?" You’'ll have to wait to find out as the final episode ends.
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Goes Where it Goes

Season 3
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 1

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Thursday March 27, 2025

Eric Overmyer

Sharat Raju

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz), Stephanie Erb (Attorney
Amanda Scones), Jim Holmes (DA Emmett Archer), James Read (RHD
Capt. Rick Seals), Jason Dirden (Det. Steve Morrison), Tommy Mar-
tinez (Albert Torres), Miles Gaston Villanueva (Detective Perry Lopez),
Sophina Brown (Police Chief Hughes), Mark Rolston (Lt. Don Thorne),
Troy Evans (Barrel), Jesse Gallegos (Nestor Gomez), Aisha Kabia
(Michelle Carter), Deji LaRay (Sgt. Julius Edgewood), Gregory Scott
Cummins (Crate), Daya Vaidya (Jen Kowski), Eddie Steeples (Curtis
Dignan), Jackie Kay (Kris Downey), Candice Coke (Jon’s Wife), Ricco
Ross (Jon), Jamie McShane (Francis "Frank" Sheehan), David Grant
Wright (Captain Rivera), Natalia Castellanos (Mayor Susanna Lopez),
Sara Arrington (Margaret Sheehan), John Eddins (Sgt. Delmore "Wash"
Washington), Scott Manuel Johnson (Matt Downing), Joni Bovill (Ida),
Gayla Johnson (Woman at Support Group), Dieterich Gray (Paul Fen-
ton), Vincent Ward (Metro Officer Robert Cole)

Bosch must stop a serious threat to Chandler’s run for DA. Maddie
and Vasquez are drawn into a follow-home robbery case. An inves-
tigation commences into Bosch’s possible involvement in Kurt Dock-
weiler’'s suspicious death.

house steps.

discuss things even further.

anyone. He offers to buy Harry a beer but he turns him down and tells him to keep in touch.

Jon and his wife leave a restaurant or a function and are robbed as soon as they pull into
their driveway at home. Janet Vasquez and Maddie Bosch respond to the call. Vazquez interviews

Jon while Maddie questions the wife.

Frank Sheehan goes to Honey’s campaign headquarters and asks to volunteer. When he finally
gets to speak with her alone, he asks if she can get his old job back with a possible pardon. When
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The episode begins 8 months after the
previous episode with Honey Chandler
giving a campaign speech on the court-

Elsewhere Detective Jimmy Robertson
meets with Captain Rivera, District Attor-
ney Emmett Archer, and Chief Hughes.
They tell him to investigate Harry Bosch
and see if he really had Preston Borders
kill Kurt Dockweiler. After the meeting,
Robertson privately meets with Rivera to

Harry privately meets with his prison
contact to discuss what the word is in Wasco. He tells Harry that they haven’t tied Dockweiler to
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she doesn’t give him an answer, he brings up Michael Harris and the settlement she got him. She
tells him that Michael was innocent and he tortured him to get a confession. She eventually tells
him that she can’t help him because she isn’t taking on any new cases. He says that he had to
try and leaves.

Robertson and Perry Lopez interrupt Bosch’s lunch with Maddie to say hello. At the end of the
affair, Maddie tries to approach Bosh about the Dockweiler situation. He tells her that he didn’t
but would have if he could have. As soon as Bosch says goodbye to Maddie, he receives a call
from Honey.

Minutes later Honey is telling Bosch about his visit from Frank. The conversation doesn’t get
any further because Bosch receives a call from Maurice ‘Mo’ Bassi. When he learns Harry is with
Honey he tells him to put him on speaker. Mo tells them that Frank has been at several of her
events over the last two months.

Maddie’s boss gives her and the other officer a description of the vehicle used in the robbery
the previous night. At the same time, Bosch visits Mrs. Sheehan to talk about Frank. She asks
how many times he visited Frank when he was locked up. He tells her none. She says that she
didn’t visit him either. She also tells him that Frank stopped by the house to look through some
of his old things.

Frank is briefly shown visiting a park of sorts while Robertson and Perry meet with someone
from the prison to discuss the Border phone call.

Honey and her team are watching campaign commercials when Michelle Carter comes to tell
her that her car alarm is going off. When she goes to shut it off, she finds a brick through her
window with the message — Just the beginning.

Seconds later, Honey is discussing the brick with Bosch and her team. Bosch tells her that
since she wants to be DA, she needs to report it and start working with law enforcement.

Vasquez and Maddie get lucky at a gas station and find a full plate for the suspected robbery
vehicle.

Bosch tails Frank to a hardware store. He goes inside to watch him shop but gets spotted.
They briefly talk about Honey running his name through the mud. Bosh eventually tells him that
he needs to stay away from Honey but he says that he doesn’t know what he is talking about.

Honey meets with a group of women to talk about restoring support for victims and their
families.

Rivera meets with two of his officers to talk about Honey’s campaign people requesting police
presence at their next fundraiser. Rivera tells them to send the request to Hollenbeck since it is
in their division.

Robertson meets with Archer to get a warrant for Border’s prison burner phone. He tells him
to go see Judge Simon Newland.

Bosch and Mo break into Frank’s apartment while he is gone. They search the place but don’t
find much of interest other than a rescue response manual. At the same time, Frank goes to a
storage locker and begins work on something.

The phone tech tells Robertson and Perry that Borders has been making calls to someone in
the Hollywood Hills. They relay this information to Archer.

Harry works with one of the local PD to stage security for Honey’s event.

While Honey gives her speech, Bosch calls Barrel to acquire about Frank’s whereabouts.
When he learns that Frank is still at home, he tells Barrel to go knock on his door. Just as Honey
welcomes the Mayor to the stage, Barrel calls Harry to tell him that Frank isn’t home. Harry tells
Vasquez and Mo to pull back to get eyes on the whole courtyard. When Honey begins working the
crowd again gunshots ring out and everyone scatters. Bosch realizes that it is a diversion and
makes plans to box in Frank. It works and seconds later they are pointing guns at each other.

Just as it looks like Bosch is about to talk Frank down, he turns his weapon on himself and
commits suicide. This is where the episode ends.
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Bosching Bosch

Season 3
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 2

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Sumimary:

Originally aired:

Thursday March 27, 2025

Kyle LongTom Bernardo

Sharat Raju

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz), James Read (RHD Capt.
Rick Seals), Tommy Martinez (Albert Torres), Miles Gaston Villanueva
(Detective Perry Lopez), Sophina Brown (Police Chief Hughes), Mark
Rolston (Lt. Don Thorne), Orla Brady (Siobhan Murphy), Andrea
Cortés (Victoria Hernandez), Jesse Gallegos (Nestor Gomez), Aisha
Kabia (Michelle Carter), Daya Vaidya (Jen Kowski), Juliet Landau
(Rita Tedesco), Chris Browning (Preston Borders), Verona Blue (Janice
Shaz), Gonzalo Menendez (Ken Gurbizs), Julio César Cedillo (Sheriff
Beto Orestes), Bruce Davison (James Rafferty), Candice Coke (Jon’s
Wife), Ricco Ross (Jon), Rya Kihlstedt (Lisa Brode), Matthew Downs
(Stephen Gallagher), Sophia Kopera (Kerry Gallagher), Christine Re-
naud (Kathleen Gallagher), David Douglas (Det. Frank Carillo), Steve
Mize (Fundraiser Guest), James Peyton (Soldier)

Bosch takes on the case of a missing family of four. Chandler seeks
to flip a powerful campaign donor. The follow-home robbers scheme
as the cops get closer. Jimmy Robertson digs deeper into the Bosch
investigation.

The episode begins with Harry Bosch at-
tending the funeral of someone he served
with. Maddie Bosch also shows up. While
she is talking to Bosch, Ken Gurbizs in-
terrupts and invites them to the recep-
tion. Seconds later they are at a bar and
Ken and Bosch are sharing old war sto-
ries about their time serving together.
While Bosch is gone to get another round,
Maddie tells Ken that Bosch never talks
about his time in the war. This leads to
Ken telling her about the time they hit an
IED and ended up tracking the guy who

made it. Bosch was the one to get a confession out of him then killed him.

Biosch arrives at his office to find Siobhan Murphy waiting on him. She tells him how her
whole family is missing and there was a sighting around Mexico. He doesn’t agree to take the
case but promises to reach out to the missing person’s detective overseeing the case and get back

in touch with her.

Jimmy Robertson and Perry Lopez speak to James Rafferty about the time Kurt Dockweiler
was attacked at the station by Bosch.
Honey Chandler and Jen Kowski attend a function, trying to get money for the campaign.
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Maddie Bosch is walking up the steps to Honey’s house when Bosch calls. She ignores the
calls. Later, she tells Honey a little about the story she heard about his time in Afghanistan.
Honey tells her not to judge him too harshly because it was war.

A woman at a restaurant is eyeing the other patron’s jewelry. She asks for the check when
she sees two cops pull up. When she gets in the car, her male partners want to stay and follow
one of the patrons home. The woman wants to leave because of the cops.

Robertson and Perry go to Bosch’s old station to speak with the Watch Commander about
the time Bosch attacked Dockweiler at the station. The watch commander denies that it ever
happened.

Bosch is watching videos of the missing Gallagher family video when Honey calls. She wants
him to prove that she was treated differently because the LAPD didn’t take her concerns about
Frank Sheehan seriously. He tells her that he will look into it when he has time.

Robertson and Perry watch the Bosch and Dockweiler interrogation tape.

Bosch checks out the Gallagher’s vehicle at police impound. He doesn’t find much interesting
but the fact that the keys were left in the glove compartment. He also learns that Stephen Gal-
lagher was overextended and he was possibly stealing money from his own company. Bosch gets
the detective’s blessing to look into the case.

Back at campaign headquarters, Jen Kowski tells Honey that she will be having lunch with
Lisa Broad tomorrow.

Elsewhere, Maddie asks Janet Vasquez if she ever dated an attorney. She tells her she hasn't.
The conversation doesn’t get much further because a car matching the description of the robbery
car rolls a stop sign. When they pull the car over, the driver claims that the vehicle belongs to
her friend, Nestor Gomez. Maddie runs the plates and writes up the ticket while Vasquez talks
to the driver. When asked about Nestor, the driver clams up. Maddie and Vasquez decide to look
more into the car and the owner back at the station.

Robertson tells Perry at the bar that you have to investigate Bosch the way he investigates
people. He then asks him how far he is willing to go. Seconds later, they are breaking into Bosch’s
office. While there Robertson finds a thank you letter from the Dignan family. He apparently wrote
their son, Curtis Dignan, a recommendation letter at Wasco Prison.

Bosch updates Siobhan on the case thus far and tells her that a family of four just doesn’t
disappear. She then takes him to the Gallagher house where they meet Maurice 'Mo’ Bassi. Bosch
searches the house while Mo canvasses the neighborhood for neighbors willing to let him look
at their security footage. Minutes later they are watching surveillance footage of the Gallagher
family leaving for their vacation.

Maddie and Vasquez bring Jon and his wife back in to identify the vehicle, driver, and passen-
gers. They are unable to provide anything useful. Elsewhere, the robbery gang talks about the
ticket and their options moving forward.

Honey meets Lisa for lunch. Lisa tells her that she still very much believes in what Emmett
Archer stands for. This doesn’t go so well and leads to the two briefly insulting each other’s
beliefs. Things change when Michelle Carter shows up. After lunch, Honey briefly argues with
Michelle showing up and using herself as a political pawn.

Bosch meets with the Watch Commander to talk about Honey not getting extra security for
the event. The Commander tells Bosch that some people at the station thought Chandler was
trying to play them. The Commander also tells him that Hollenbeck was supposed to provide the
backup but he doesn’t mention a thing about Robertson and Perry.

Robertson and Perry show up to question Rita Tedesco just as her husband calls from the
prison. They ask her if Preston Borders even mentioned Bosch. She doesn’t answer and tells
them next time they want something, speak to her attorney.

Bosch goes to Lieutenant Don Thorne and jumps onto him for not providing Honey backup.
Thorne tells him that maybe he did try to coordinate with Hollenbeck and they chose not to
provide backup.

Robertson and Perry tell Captain Rivera about Curtis and what they've learned from looking
into the case. Rivera tells them to look into it.

Honey meets with Chief Hughes to discuss the lack of backup at her fundraising rally. Honey
threatens to go public unless Hughes backs her in the campaign. Hughes tells her that she
should go public because she has nothing to hide.
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Robertson and Perry show up to question Maddie about the phone call from Borders. Maddie
says that Bosch told her Borders was just calling to yank his chain. She says that she believes
him and doesn’t have an answer for why she didn’t report the call herself.

Bosch and Siobhan meet Sheriff Beto Orestes at the Gallagher vacation house. Inside the
house, Bosch finds the blanket that Siobhan made Kerry Gallagher. This blanket was also seen
in the footage of the family packing for the vacation. This is where the episode ends.
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Blankie

Season 3
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Thursday March 27, 2025

Brian Anthony, Emily Ragsdale

Tawnia McKiernan

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones), Jim Holmes (DA Emmett
Archer), James Read (RHD Capt. Rick Seals), Jason Dirden (Det. Steve
Morrison), Tommy Martinez (Albert Torres), Miles Gaston Villanueva
(Detective Perry Lopez), Orla Brady (Siobhan Murphy), Andrea Cortés
(Victoria Hernandez), Jesse Gallegos (Nestor Gomez), Aisha Kabia
(Michelle Carter), Daya Vaidya (Jen Kowski), Michael Reilly Burke
(Finbar McShane), Juliet Landau (Rita Tedesco), Chris Browning (Pre-
ston Borders), Dale Dickey (Sheila Walsh), Eddie Steeples (Curtis Dig-
nan), Julio César Cedillo (Sheriff Beto Orestes), Mark Adair-Rios (DDA
Alex Kennedy), Ian Casselberry (Bing "Cherry" Crider), Philip Alexan-
der (Justin Boatman), Alexandra Fatovich (Laura Maxwell), Matthew
Downs (Stephen Gallagher), Sophia Kopera (Kerry Gallagher), Chris-
tine Renaud (Kathleen Gallagher), Kent Shocknek (Himself), Jeff Wolfe
(Ben Gasparro), Dennis Keiffer (Barry Gasparro), Lisagaye Tomlin-
son (Neighbor), Danielle Burgio (Red Polo Wife), Chanda Hartman (DA
Investigator), Robert Sean Burke (Red Polo), Garrett F. Howard (Lil
Bandy), Larry Mantle (Himself)

Bosch continues his investigation into the Gallagher family disap-
pearance, focusing on Stephen Gallagher’s business. Infighting in the
follow-home robbery crew gives Vasquez and Maddie a lead. Chan-
dler’s association with Bosch comes under scrutiny, threatening her
campaign.

The episode begins one month ago and
shows Kerry Gallagher being taken from
the Gallagher’s vacation cabin.

In the present, Sheriff Beto Orestes
and Harry Bosch have the Gallagher’s
cabin swept for DNA evidence. Seconds
later, Bosch tells Siobhan Murphy that
they didn’t find anything at the cabin.
He then tells her that he has to get back
so he can look into Stephen Gallagher’s
business. She tells him that she is going
to stick around for a few days and ask
around.

Bosch briefly calls Maddie Bosch and tries to schedule lunch. She tells him that she might be

on call.

Jimmy Robertson and Perry Lopez tell Captain Rivera that they suspect Bosch had been mak-
ing $500.00 deposits into Preston Borders’s canteen account via his wife Rita Tedesco. Robertson
says that he wants to take a run at Borders. Rivera gives him the go-ahead.
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Janet Vasquez notices Maddie acting strange and asks her what’s going on. Maddie is hesitant
but eventually tells her about the investigation. Vasquez tells her that she doesn’t want to know
because she doesn’t want to have to lie for her.

Bosch questions Sheila Walsh and Finbar McShane separately. As it turns out, they knew
that Stephen was embezzling money from his own company. Bosch doesn’t learn much more but
does manage to get Sheila to put together a packet of employee rosters and banking records.

Honey Chandler gets ready for a radio debate with Emmett Archer while Siobhan hangs up
missing posters of her family.

When Robertson and Perry question Borders he has them turn off the recorder and tells them
that one day he came back from breakfast and found the found in his cell. It happened to have
one missed call. He refuses to say more unless they sit him down with the District Attorney.

Bosch calls Siobhan and tells her that putting up flyers is going to muddy the waters. She
says that she can’t sit around and do nothing. He tells her to come back to LA and offers to get
her but she says that she can make her own way back.

Robertson and Perry tell Archer that Borders is willing to play ball if they'll get him moved
closer to his wife. Archer tells them to get him in front of a Grand Jury and have him swear on a
Bible.

Maurice ‘Mo’ Bassi tells Bosch that he went through the employment records and found an
employee who was on the payroll but wasn'’t on the list. This would be Justin Boatman, Sheila’s
son. He also happens to have a record.

Minutes later, Bosch is questioning Justin about Stephen. He tries making a move on Bosch,
but he counters and low blows him. Justin then tells him that he took some petty cash from
Stephen and that’s why he fired him. He also tells Bosch that there are a lot of shady things
going on at that company.

The robbery gang hawks some of their wares at a recording studio while Bosch goes back to
questions Sheila about leaving her son’s name off the list. This doesn’t go so well but while he
is there, he plants a bug. Nestor Gomez and the robbery gang argue about the spilt and other
aspects of the operation.

Honey and Archer argue on the radio about who is being endorsed by local law enforce-
ment. When Honey wins the argument, Archer asks her who she turned to when the local police
wouldn’t back her at the fundraiser. When she says Bosch, Archer brings up the fact that Bosch
is under investigation for conspiracy to commit murder. Bosch also hears this and calls Maddie
to give her a heads-up. He reaches her voicemail. As soon as he leaves the office, he receives a
summons to appear before a grand jury.

Bosch stops by Maddie’s apartment. He tells her that the whole thing will eventually go away.
She tells him that Robertson and Perry stopped by to speak with her. When he swears that he
had nothing to do with Kurt Dockweiler’s death, she asks him about Afghanistan. She makes
him leave after he refuses to comment.

Bosch has to sneak over to Honey’s house to discuss what happened on the radio show
because the media is camped out on the front lawn. Elsewhere, Rita briefly speaks to Borders.
After speaking with him she goes into a garage and speaks with two of Border’s associates.

Bosch receives a call from Mo, who e-mails him an audio file of Finbar and Sheila. They talk
about a deal going down the following night and it being less than the others.

Robertson and Perry tell Rivera that Archer screwed them by going public about the Bosch
investigation.

Bosch visits Curtis Dignan at work to ask him if he caught the news. Curtis swears that he
never said a word. Bosch tells him to make himself scarce after speaking with his PO. Perry and
Robertson watch the meet go down.

Nestor and Albert are posted outside a restaurant when they receive a text from their female
accomplice telling them that there are no suitable targets. They choose not to listen to her and go
after a man in a red hat and a woman. The man puts up a fight and causes quite a disturbance.
The two of them barely get away. Sometime later, Maddie is interviewing the neighbor who heard
the gunshot and robber’s conversation.

Michelle Carter shows up at campaign headquarters to learn that Honey is down in the polls.

Honey briefly meets with her DA contact to talk about Bosch while Bosch and Mo follow
Finbar from the Gallagher business. They follow him to what appears to be a parking lot full of
heavy machinery. They see him dealing with several men.
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The episode ends by showing the Gallagher family in the back of a van. They are taken to a
remote area and unloaded by a single individual.
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Whippoorwills

Season 3
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 4

( )
Originally aired: Thursday March 27, 2025
Writer: Alexa Junge
Director: Alex Zakrzewski
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Guest Stars: Scott Klace (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz), Stephanie Erb (Attor-
ney Amanda Scones), James Read (RHD Capt. Rick Seals), Jason
Dirden (Det. Steve Morrison), Miles Gaston Villanueva (Detective Perry
Lopez), Orla Brady (Siobhan Murphy), Aisha Kabia (Michelle Carter),
Daya Vaidya (Jen Kowski), Eric Ladin (Scott Anderson), Michael Reilly
Burke (Finbar McShane), Juliet Landau (Rita Tedesco), Chris Brown-
ing (Preston Borders), Dale Dickey (Sheila Walsh), Eddie Steeples (Cur-
tis Dignan), Olivia Sandoval (DDA Susan Saldafno), Ian Casselberry
(Bing "Cherry" Crider), Jackie Kay (Kris Downey), Dean Cameron (Mr.
Porter), Jeff Wolfe (Ben Gasparro), Dennis Keiffer (Barry Gasparro),
DeRon Cash (Crider Colleague), Kiara T. Romero (Lucy Del Raya)

Summary: Chandler and her team do damage control after the debate. Maddie
and Vasquez zero in on the loot from the robberies. Bosch answers to
the grand jury. Robertson and Lopez bring Preston Borders to LA to
testify.

The episode begins with Jimmy Robert-
son and Perry Lopez picking up Curtis
Dignan.

Harry Bosch makes plans to meet with
Bing 'Cherry’ Crider after he learns about
his questionable past from Maurice 'Mo’
Bassi.

Honey Chandler learns that the Times
are meeting to discuss their endorse-
ment. Her team wants her to distance
herself from Bosch but she isn’t so sure.

Robertson and Perry talk to Curtis
about Preston Borders and Kurt Dock-
weiler. He initially denies even knowing them. He also refuses to help them out. After Curtis’s
interrogation, they discuss things with Captain Rivera. This is where they plan to lock Curtis up
beside Borders and wire both cells.

Honey tries to stop the Times from pulling their endorsement by speaking with Mr. Porter. This
does not go so well and he tells her that he cannot sway the board’s decision and she cannot talk
to the board before they make their decision. After speaking with Porter, Honey receives word
that Emmett Archer has records of Bosch and Borders talking. She calls Bosch to tell him this
but he denies ever speaking to Borders. He tells her to throw him under the bus to save her
campaign but she refuses. After speaking with Honey, Bosch calls Maddie Bosch but doesn’t get
an answer. He leaves a message.

Mo setups outside Crider Equipment and crashes their Internet. He then goes in and plays
the hero. In the process, he apparently connects one of the computers and clones the hard drive.
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While Robertson and Perry relocate Borders to his new cell in Los Angeles, they trick him into
thinking Curtis is a rat. Despite this, he refuses to say anything. Crider receives a message from
Finbar McShane saying that he wants to meet.

Honey meets with a contact to discuss the Times pulling their endorsement. She tells him
that she can make sure that a cop in LA gets prosecuted for a wrongful death shooting. He tells
her that he will convey her concerns to the board but they will want to make sure Archer has
equal time. She tells him that’s fine.

Janet Vasquez and Maddie speak with a contact at a tattoo shop. Lucy tells them that she
heard about this new slick crew selling quality merchandise at recording studios.

Borders learns that they are going to make him tell his story to the grand jury before he
speaks with the DA.

Bosch shows up at Crider Equipment and questions Crider at gunpoint. Crider tells him that
McShane is selling him equipment at half price from Gallagher Equipment. He never said why he
was selling it and he never asked. Seconds later Bosch is discussing what he learned with Mo.
They decide that their best play is to check Crider’s alibi for when the Gallaghers went missing
and to speak with McShane’s partner.

Maddie and Vasquez use what they learned back at the station to track down a car with stolen
plates. The same vehicle also happened to visit a local recording studio named, Find Your Grind.

Bosch shows up to question Sheila Walsh. She admits to selling the equipment but says that
the Gallagher went on vacation.

Rita Tedesco waits on the sidewalk for Borders to pass on his way to the grand jury. At the
hearing, Bosch testifies working with Curtis in the past. He also admits to speaking with Curtis
at the paint store. He evokes his 5th Amendment rights when the lawyer asks him what the
nature of his and Curtis’s s last conversation was.

Finbar briefly talks to Siobhan Murphy about her hiring Bosch. She tells him about Bosch
finding the blanket at the cabin.

A public defender named Kris Downey asks Maddie out on a date. She turns him down. After
this, she turns in her day worksheet to Sergeant John 'Mank’ Mankiewicz. During this time he
tells her that IA is going to come and talk to her.

Borders is now being questioned by the grand jury about the phone. He says that he may
have used to speak with someone on the outside. He takes the 5th Amendment when he is asked
if he talked to Bosch.

Honey goes before the Times board and tells them that Archer is trying to destroy her credi-
bility. Harry briefly comes up during the discussion and she defends him.

Harry is leaving the grand jury session when he sees Rita at the courthouse. He then goes
and tries to tell Robertson and Perry that something isn’t Kosher but they don’t listen to him.

Shelia calls SoCal National Bank and gets Finbar’s password reset.

While staking out Find Your Grind, Maddie tells Vazquez that IA wants to talk to her. She also
tells Vazquez why IA wants to talk to her. Vazquez tells her that she can’t let what Bosch did ruin
her career.

Sheila takes a photo of Finbar’s bank statement after logging into his account. She also calls
Bosch and leaves him a message, asking him to call her back. Finbar possibly hears this because
he is right outside the door.

Bosch sees Robertson and Perry get followed after leaving the courthouse. He follows. Before
long, Robertson and Perry’s vehicle is overtaken. When Bosch swoops in a shootout ensues.
Borders makes a run for it and Bosch goes after him. Back at the shootout, all the bad guys are
killed and Robertson pursues Bosch and Borders. Borders eventually uses the blood from his
cut arm to lure Bosch into a trap. By the time, Robertson catches up, Borders has Bosch held
at gunpoint. Robertson has no option but to shoot Borders when he intimates that he might she
Bosch.

Honey goes on the air attacking Archer when Bosch receives the calls from Sheila. Bosch
arrives at the Gallagher offices after hours to find the doors unlocked. He enters and goes looking
for Sheila.

The episode ends with Bosch finding Sheila dead.
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F***ing Politics

Season 3
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Sumimary:

Thursday April 03, 2025

Kyle Long

Ernest Dickerson

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones), Jim Holmes (DA Emmett
Archer), James Read (RHD Capt. Rick Seals), Tommy Martinez (Al-
bert Torres), Miles Gaston Villanueva (Detective Perry Lopez), Mo-
ronai Kanekoa (Officer Kai Morgan), Orla Brady (Siobhan Murphy),
Andrea Cortés (Victoria Hernandez), Aisha Kabia (Michelle Carter),
Daya Vaidya (Jen Kowski), Eric Ladin (Scott Anderson), Michael Reilly
Burke (Finbar McShane), Juliet Landau (Rita Tedesco), Verona Blue
(Janice Shaz), Dale Dickey (Sheila Walsh), Julio César Cedillo (Sheriff
Beto Orestes), Jeremy Glazer (Patrick Currey), Mark Adair-Rios (DDA
Alex Kennedy), lan Casselberry (Bing "Cherry" Crider), Jackie Kay (Kris
Downey), Matt McTighe (Det. Andrew Lang), Marlon Young (Dennis
Williams), Ben Bode (LAPD Detective), Cisco Reyes (Reed Lewis), Zilah
Mendoza (Mari Torres), Alexandra Fatovich (Laura Maxwell), Matthew
Downs (Stephen Gallagher), Sophia Kopera (Kerry Gallagher), Chris-
tine Renaud (Kathleen Gallagher), Kent Shocknek (Himself), Nozipho
McLean (Cheryl Bradley), Terrence Hardy Jr. (Jason Swift), Kelli Jor-
dan (Katie), Delarosa Rivera (William Jurgenson), Kacey Montoya (Jill
Delcarpio), Sonia Iris Lozada (Janet Vasquez), Ben Cho (Hank), Eli
Gonzalez (Carlos Jimenez), Roger J. Timber (Pancakes), Max Udell
(Mailbox Rental Employee)

After the Gallagher case grows more complicated, Bosch focuses on
discovering the fate of the family. Maddie and Vasquez set a trap for
the follow-home crew. Chandler and team make the final push before
the DA election. Political calculations impede Robertson and Lopez’s
case work.

in the back of a commercial truck.

Rita Tedesco learns that Preston Borders died and the police are now after her.
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The episode begins with the police wrap-
ping up the Sheila Walsh crime scene.
Harry Bosch tells one of the investigators
that RHD should be working the case be-
cause the guy who did this already disap-
peared an entire family. The investigator
says that he heard the family fled to Mex-
ico. Bosch tells him that is what Finbar
McShane wants people to think. Bosch
offers his assistance but the investigator
doesn’t seem too interested. Elsewhere,
Finbar is shown getting in a cubbyhole
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After finding a burner phone attached to the underside of his patio, Bosch calls and reports
it to Jimmy Robertson. Jimmy tells him that he’ll have someone come by and collect it.

While campaigning at a local diner, Honey Chandler learns about Dennis Williams and how
his son was murdered. She orders Michelle Carter to look into it.

Maddie Bosch reads a statement for IA. She admits to receiving the call from Borders and not
reporting it. She also says that she is prepared to take whatever punishment they deem necessary
with protest. After the meeting, Maddie runs into Bosch. He tells her that when Kurt Dockweiler
went to prison he did reach out to an old CI of his and asked him to make Dockweiker’s time
hell. He also tells her that Borders got word of this and killed Dockweiler to frame Bosch. Maddie
doesn’t really know how to respond.

Robertson meets with Emmett Archer. He tells him that he wants him to continue the inves-
tigation into Bosch after his vacation. Robertson relays the news to Perry Lopez.

Bosch and Maurice ‘Mo’ Bassi discuss the Gallagher investigation. Bosch suspects that Finbar
buried the family somewhere near the cabin. One of the family videos shows an old piece of heavy
equipment, something like a backhoe. Bosch suspects he buried them with that.

While Maddie was at her IA investigation, Reina Vasquez made some headway into Find Your
Grind Studio. When they meet back up, they head over to the studio to question Reed Lewis
about a handbag he purchased for his wife. He admits to buying the handbag but says that he
didn’t know it was stolen. He also tells them about the girl who comes into the studio looking to
sell high-end items. He claims her name is Fortune.

Bosch goes back to question Bing about the backhoe in the Gallagher family video. Bing
admits to having the backhoe but it has since been washed. He offers Bosch a chance to look at
the tracker.

Robertson and Perry check out the PO Box Office where Bosch rents the box for his PI busi-
ness. After leveraging the clerk into letting them look in the box they find a utility bill that’s being
billed to an address in Shadow Hills. They decide to check out the address.

Honey learns that Lisa Broad wants to have lunch with her. She also learns that Dennis’s son
actually overdosed and wasn’t murdered. Honey orders Michelle to keep looking.

Bosch and Mo learn that the backhoe was moved at 2 in the morning on the weekend that
the Gallagher family went missing. It was moved to just a few miles from the cabin.

Robertson and Perry find Rita at the service address location, but she pulls a gun on them.
It takes a minute but she finally drops the gun and lets them arrest her. They then report this
to Captain Rivera. He agrees to finesse Archer but isn’t too happy that they disobeyed orders.
Seconds later Robertson and Perry are questioning Rita about Bosch. She admits that he had
nothing to do with Kurt’'s murder.

Fortune delivers new plates to her robbery crew. After that, she calls Reed and tells him that
she is going to stop by the studio. Reed calls and reports this to Vazquez.

Honey meets with her campaign team to deliver a final speech before the election. She skips
out on lunch with Lisa and tells Michelle to go in her place.

Mo and Bosch track down the GSP location from the backhoe.

Honey meets with Dennis from the restaurant to discuss his son’s, Shawn’s, overdose. Dennis
maintains his assertion that Shawn was killed. He tells her the story about how Shawn'’s friend
visited him after his death and told him about his older boyfriend and how he liked to inject his
younger boyfriend with designer drugs. Dennis did his own research and found out that Shawn
was dating City Councilman, Patrick Currey.

Bosch and Mo search the GPS location with a drone while Robertson meets with a reporter
and gives him his report on the Bosch/Borders investigation. Mo and Bosch find a spot where
the ground has been disturbed.

Fortune and her boyfriend are cruising by the studio when she gets suspicious. She makes
him pull over and calls in an ADW. The cops respond to the area within seconds and this confirms
her suspicion that she was being watched. Maddie suspects they were made. Fortune and her
boyfriend go back home and make a pact to keep their noses clean.

By this time, Mo and Bosch have a team of forensics at the dig site. They find what appears
to be a small family. Bosch later meets with Siobhan Murphy to tell her the news.

Honey briefly meets with a group of reporters to discuss the election and the story in the
Times. Elsewhere, another group of reports asks Archer why he hasn’t cleared Bosch yet. He
says investigations take a long time.
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When Maddie sees the report about the Gallagher family at the station she tries calling Bosch
but doesn’t get an answer. After this, Vasquez tells her that she was right and they did get made
at the studio. Maddie tells Vasquez that she needs to see her dad. Maddie later tries to comfort
Bosch.

Michelle finds Honey practicing her two speeches and gives her a pep talk. Vasquez goes to a
family dinner and her nephew is revealed to be one of the robbery crew.

Maddie encounters Downey at Honey’s campaign party. They briefly flirt with each other.
Honey receives word from the election supervisor that she won the election.

Bosch and Robertson meet at a bar to discuss their situation. Bosch tells him that he screwed
up with Curtis Dignan but Kurt was on Borders. While at the bar they also see that Honey won
the election. Bosch also tells Robertson that the Gallagher case is going to fall on his desk.
Robertson promises to keep him in the loop.

Honey gives her first speech as District Attorney.

Robertson stops at a taco truck on his way home to get some tacos. While there someone robs
the truck and shoots him in the head. This is where the episode ends.
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Broken Order

Season 3
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 6

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Thursday April 03, 2025

Brian Anthony

Adam Davidson

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones), Jim Holmes (DA Emmett
Archer), Jason Dirden (Det. Steve Morrison), Tommy Martinez (Albert
Torres), Sophina Brown (Police Chief Hughes), Moronai Kanekoa (Offi-
cer Kai Morgan), Orla Brady (Siobhan Murphy), Andrea Cortés (Victo-
ria Hernandez), Jesse Gallegos (Nestor Gomez), Tim DeKay (Corvus
Pike), Victoria Platt (Raquel Bowers), Verona Blue (Janice Shaz),
Philip Anthony-Rodriguez (L. Roman Stallworth), Esteban Carmona
(Diego Perra), Joyce Guy (Mama Roux), Cesar Garcia (Undercover Of-
ficer), Nozipho McLean (Cheryl Bradley), Terrence Hardy Jr. (Jason
Swift), Kelli Jordan (Katie), Carlos Alvarado (Esteban Hernandez), Ben
Cho (Hank), Alejandra Flores (Maria Hernandez), Eli Gonzalez (Car-
los Jimenez), Craig Ng (Homeless Man), Amani Atkinson (Detention
Guard), Chic Daniel (SWAT Leader), Nikki McCauley (Veronica), Mueen
Jahan (Anupam)

A month after the election, Chandler’s first big case as DA is prose-
cuting a cop Killer. Bosch is brought on to help shore up the case. A
break in the follow-home case leads Vasquez to a startling discovery.

The episode begins one month after
Jimmy Robertson was shot and killed. A
couple is shown visiting an abandoned
house full of homeless people and offering
them food and water. After the lady and
man leave one of the rooms, the lady texts
SWAT and gives them the location and
the description of the man she just saw.
Seconds later, Diego Perra is arrested.
Sometime later, Chief Hughes gives a
press conference announcing that they
caught Jimmy’s killer. Honey Chandler
soon takes over and gives a very brief re-

count of how the arrest went down. Harry and Maddie Bosch watch the whole thing go down

from the bar.

Bosch and Maurice ‘Mo’ Bassi meet to go over the Finbar McShane. Finbar’s social media and
financial accounts have been inactive for the past month. Bosch tells Mo that Finbar bought a
30% stake in Stephen Gallagher’s business. If they find out where that money came from, they

might be about to find out where Finbar is hiding.

Maddie and Reina Vasquez briefly discuss Perra and Death Row while Perra gets his mug

shots taken.
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Honey discusses the Perra case with several colleagues. It seems that she wants to swiftly and
stiffly tighten their case. After a colleague suggests that there is one way, Honey tells the team to
run a Perkins.

Honey and Raquel Bowers put a camera into Perra’s cell. When he is booked in he admits
robbing several taco trucks but claims that he didn’t kill any cop. The whole thing comes to an
end when Perra gets so upset that he asks for his lawyer.

The robbery gang discusses getting back into the game. Fortune/Victoria decides that they
will sell off some of their old merchandise but they will be careful about who they sell it to.

Honey learns that Perra’s attorney is L Roman Stallworth. She makes plans to meet with him
later that evening. Stallworth immediately tells Honey that Perra is innocent. He also suspects
that Honey had him set up with an undercover cop. Stallworth really throws her for a loop when
he shows her footage of Perra returning home drunk the night of the killing. After returning
home, he leaves 12 minutes later, supposedly sober.

Sometime later, Honey shares the video footage of Perra with Bosch.

Nestor Gomez tries pawning a watch but gets carded. He refuses to give the pawnbroker his
ID. When he leaves the watch, the pawnbroker looks at an alert of the stolen watch.

Mo shows Honey surveillance photos of Patrick Currey partying at a nightclub. After he leaves,
Honey speaks with Chief Hughes on the phone. She tells Honey that Perra is being processed
with lightning speed.

While Bosch and Mo discuss the Robertson case, Bosch apologizes for being curt with him
the other day. After this, the two of them speak with witnesses from the shooting. They don’t get
much useful until Bosch talks to someone named Jason Swift.

Elsewhere, Honey and her team work to prove that the Perra video is a fake.

Maddie and Vasquez get called to the pawn shop to speak with the broker. She describes
Nestor and his shady behavior. The pawnbroker also gives them a picture of Nestor, which Maddie
and Vazquez immediately recognize. Seconds later they are back at the station discussing this
with a superior. They decide that Nestor is not the brains of the operation and Fortune is. They
make a plan to rattle her cage and see who she goes to for help.

Honey and her team continue to argue over the Perra video. She doesn’t think it is enough to
win over a jury, whereas her team thinks it is. They also ask her for more resources so they can
get the video thrown out or disapproved. She gives them the resources they need.

Maddie and Vasquez go to where Victoria works and claims they have a witness identifying
her selling stolen merchandise. She denies it and says the witness is confused. Victoria is left
stunned when they pull out the photo of Nestor at the pawn shop. She tells them that she doesn’t
know anything about this and they should talk to Nestor.

Bosch and Mo learn that the only camera in sight of the shooting went out the night before
the shooting at around 3 am. Mo suspects that the whole thing is intentional. They begin to think
that the murder wasn’t so random.

Bosch briefly speaks with Siobhan Murphy about the Gallagher family. He offers his help but
she claims that she has a cousin coming to help with the estate.

After speaking with Victoria, Maddie and Vasquez learn that she sent a text to a burner saying
— LG@8. Vasquez suspects this means a meeting at Lemon Grove Park at 8.

Mo and Bosch discuss the Gallagher case. They decide that they need access to sealed federal
files which are kept in a sealed box. Mo says he’ll take a crack at it.

One of Honey’s colleagues tells her that with the new resources she’s provided, they've found
that Perra’s girlfriend’s neighbor saw Perra’s car leave the girlfriend’s place an hour or so after
Robertson was killed. Honey suspects he was likely stashing the murder weapon.

Maddie and Vasquez stake out Lemon Grove Park. Victoria shows up before too long and
meets with some guy. The guy tries calming her down and tells her that the cops don’t have
anything. It takes a few minutes but it works. When the guy finally removes his hoodie, Vazquez
recognizes him. She later lies to Maddie about not knowing who he is.

The episode ends with Bosch telling Honey that he thinks Robertson was assassinated.
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Welcome to the Other Side

Season 3
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 7

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday April 10, 2025
Writer: Emily Ragsdale
Director: Katrelle Kindred
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Guest Stars: Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones), Tommy Martinez (Albert
Torres), Jessica Camacho (Jade Quinn), Miles Gaston Villanueva
(Detective Perry Lopez), Sophina Brown (Police Chief Hughes), An-
drea Cortés (Victoria Hernandez), Jesse Gallegos (Nestor Gomez), Deji
LaRay (Sgt. Julius Edgewood), Tim DeKay (Corvus Pike), Victoria
Platt (Raquel Bowers), Verona Blue (Janice Shaz), Philip Anthony-
Rodriguez (L. Roman Stallworth), Jeremy Glazer (Patrick Currey), Ce-
lestino Cornielle (DEA Agent Charlie Hovan), Esteban Carmona (Diego
Perra), Maurice Compte (Slippery Sam), Ruben Rabasa (Mr. Vasquez),
Anthony Mario Gonzales (Officer Rico Perez), Guy Garner (Judge
Simon Newland), Zilah Mendoza (Mari Torres), Alexandra Fatovich
(Laura Maxwell), Kathy Wu (Jessica Li), Kacey Montoya (Jill Delcar-
pio), Jared Shipley (Det. Ernie Munger), Marissa Reyes (Sofia Velasco),
Natalie D. Woodard (Green Grove Employee), Michael Fortin (Bailiff)

Summary: Chandler comes under fire from the chief of police. Bosch works a
Juan Doe case he thinks may be connected to another murder, while
Mo tries to locate Finbar McShane. Vasquez confirms her suspicions,
while Maddie continues working the follow-home case.

The episode begins in court with Honey
Chandler charging Diego Perra with 6
counts of armed robbery. The police do
not handle this so well.

Reina Vasquez removes evidence from
the Melrose Bandits case to protect her
next of kin.

Harry Bosch tells Maurice ‘Mo’ Bassi
to wave the white flag at trying to ac-
cess Finbar McShane’s federal records.
Mo tells him those are fighting words and
then notices that Bosch has the Jimmy
Robertson murder case open on his desk.
Bosch tells him that he needs to retrace Robertson’s last steps.

Honey receives a call from Chief Hughes, who is not at all happy about Honey’s filing. Honey
tells her that she is taking the time to build an unimpeachable case. Hughes asks her if she has
heard from the Mayor and hangs up. Later Honey discusses the case with her colleagues and
decides that they need to speak with Perra’s girlfriend again.

Maddie Bosch arrives at work to find that Vasquez has taken the day off. She and another
colleague will be tailing Nestor Gomez.

Bosch speaks with the bartender that Robertson was with before he left for the taco food
truck. All she really has to add is that Robertson’s stuff is still stuck in her closet. She can’t bear
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to keep it and she can’t bear to get rid of it. Bosch helps her go through the clothes and finds a
parking garage ticket that says — Las Palmas 1 pm 11/14.

Vasquez confronts her nephew about the robberies. He tries to act like he has little to do with
Nestor and Victoria 'Fortune’ Hernandez but she clearly doesn’t believe him.

Janice finds a Uno card on her windshield with a time and meeting location.

Patrick Currey receives word that Mo has been asking around about him.

The address on Robertson’s parking garage slip leads Bosch to a DEA parking garage. Once
there he speaks with a DEA agent about a case that Robertson was working on. The agent doesn’t
know much but promises to look into it. After leaving the agent, Bosch calls Perry Lopez to ask
what Robertson was working on. Perry is extremely hesitant but promises to give Bosch five
minutes.

When Honey’s team goes back to question Perra’s girlfriend she tells them that she heard
messing with the sliding glass door the night the cop died. She supposedly reported this but the
cops did nothing because nothing was missing.

Maddie and a fellow officer tail Gomez while Perry gives Bosch Robertson’s case files. There
was only one cause involving narcotics. Bosch asks Perry if he can get ahold of the murder book.
He says that he’ll look into it.

Honey’s team discusses what they learned from Perra’s girlfriend. This is interrupted when
a coworker comes in and tells Honey that Currey wants five minutes with her tomorrow. Honey
agrees to meet with him.

Vasquez goes to her sister to talk about Albert Torres. She tells her that Albert isn’'t a bad
kid and he’s been working with a roofing crew. He’s also apparently spending time with their
grandfather on the regular.

Mo meets with Janice and gives her his request. She is extremely hesitant at first but thinks
twice when he reminds her that she owes him.

Maddie and a coworker follow Nestor to a Dollar Store where he meets Albert. Maddie happens
to get a picture of Albert.

Bosch continues to look into Robertson’s last Juan Doe case. He learns that Robertson or-
dered a fingernail analysis for what was supposedly a shooting death and surprisingly enough
found a white chalk-like substance under the nails. The victim also had a blank key card in his
sock.

When Currey meets with Honey he tells her that Emmett Archer became closed off and that’s
what hurt him the most in the end. He also tells her that he could be a good friend to her.

Vazquez visits her grandfather and learns that Albert and Victoria have been visiting him
recently. When the nurse pulls Vasquez’s grandfather out of the room, she searches it and finds
a box full of stolen jewelry items.

Perry gives Bosch Juan Doe’s key card as promised. Mo tracks it and finds that it comes from
a hotel in Lancaster. The check-in was in late October.

Honey learns that Perra’s DNA was not on the bullets but an unknown male’s was. They are
running it through CODIS as they speak.

Albert meets with Slippery Sam and arranges for him to look at some merchandise.

Maddie is back at the station going through the Melrose Robbery file when she notices that
the report is missing some pages. She and a Sergeant decide to run him through LexisNexis to
see what pops. This is when Maddie learns that Albert is related to Vasquez.

Later that night Maddie surprises Bosch while he is having dinner. They share a drink and
she tells him that she might know an officer who is protecting someone potentially dangerous.
He tells her that she has to decide how much of the gray she is willing to live with. He also tells
her that this person could still do the right thing when the time comes.

Victoria asks Albert when he is going to move out of his mother’s house. He surprises her by
telling her that he was thinking about getting out of town with her. She tells him that she isn’t
going to pack up her life and they need money to do something like that. He tells her to let him
worry about that for a change. When Victoria later gets up to get them a beer from the fridge, she
sees a photo of Vasquez.

Mo is at home when Janice shows up with the file on Finbar he was looking for. She tells
him that it was sealed because Finbar had an accomplice, who just happened to be a former
intelligence asset.
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Maddie shows up at Vasquez’s place with some soup. Maddie tells her about tailing Nestor
into a Dollar Store and then tells her that they need to talk about her nephew.

The agent Bosch met earlier tells him that Robertson’s contact was a DEA agent named
Nemeth. Robertson supposedly asked him about black ice and fentanyl for a Juan Doe case
that he was working on. Bosch later tells this to Honey and tells her that the agent didn’t give
Robertson any information because there was no information to give. The conversation doesn’t
get much further because Honey receives a call from Corvus Pike. After hanging up with Pike,
Honey tells Bosch that the DNA found on the bullets was tied to the Juan Doe case Robertson
was working on.

The episode ends with Bosch saying that Jimmy was a hit and it was the sicarios.

75



Bosch: Legacy Episode Guide

76



Bosch: Legacy Episode Guide

La Zone Rosa

Season 3
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 8

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Thursday April 10, 2025

Kevin Connaghan, Janet Thielke

Patrick Cady

Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey
"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

James Read (RHD Capt. Rick Seals), Jason Dirden (Det. Steve Mor-
rison), Tommy Martinez (Albert Torres), Miles Gaston Villanueva (De-
tective Perry Lopez), Sophina Brown (Police Chief Hughes), Moronai
Kanekoa (Officer Kai Morgan), Andrea Cortés (Victoria Hernandez),
Jesse Gallegos (Nestor Gomez), Deji LaRay (Sgt. Julius Edgewood),
Tim DeKay (Corvus Pike), Victoria Platt (Raquel Bowers), Gonzalo
Menendez (Ken Gurbizs), Philip Anthony-Rodriguez (L. Roman Stall-
worth), Celestino Cornielle (DEA Agent Charlie Hovan), Esteban Car-
mona (Diego Perra), Chris Bauer (Sheriff Deputy Jack Garrity), Mau-
rice Compte (Slippery Sam), Manuel Uriza (Humberto Zorrillo), Ruben
Rabasa (Mr. Vasquez), Cora Welliver (Sam the Dog Walker), Zilah Men-
doza (Mari Torres), Max Bojorquez (Welder), Carlos Alvarado (Esteban
Hernandez), Alejandra Flores (Maria Hernandez), Chuck McCollum
(Morgan Brooks), Caitlin Kimball (Dr. Ava Marion), Paul Lincoln Alayo
(Alejandro), Steve Louis Villegas (Jose), Tom Konkle (United Chemical
Manager), Jesus Trujillo (Straggler), Liana Arauz (Andrea)

Bosch and Lopez continue investigating the Juan Doe case. Chandler
begins to win the trust of her team. Maddie and Vasquez zero in on the
follow-home crew.

time is 5.

The episode begins by showing a bunch
of Spanish workers being picked up for
work. After the van is nearly loaded, one
shows up late and begs to be taken. The
boss graciously takes him and then has
the workers blindfold themselves as they
are driven to the job site. When they fi-
nally arrive at the job site, the man who
was late is made to get down on his knees
and place his open mouth on a crowbar.
The boss smashes down on the back of
his head, knocking nearly all his teeth
out while reminding him that the pickup

Reina Vasquez is waiting in the station parking lot when Maddie Bosch shows up. Vasquez
tells her that the Albert Torres situation is going to tear her family apart and she should have
filed a report as soon as she suspected him. Maddie tells her that she has her back. Seconds
later, Vazquez is telling her superiors about her conundrum. They ask if Albert’s mother, Mari
Torres, could help talk Albert into peacefully surrendering himself. Vazquez says that Mari would
never turn Albert in. One of Vasquez’s superiors says that he knows how they can bring down

Albert tomorrow.
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Honey Chandler tells Diego Perra’s lawyer about the unknown DNA on the bullets. Honey
then offers Diego a deal through his lawyer if he can provide intel on the real killer. The attorney
says that he will talk to his client.

Harry Bosch learns that the white substance under Juan Doe’s fingernails is a substance
used to kKill algae. And, there only happens to be one company to make it, United Chemical.
When Bosch later discusses this with Perry Lopez, they learn that there are two United Chemical
plants on the West Coast. One is in Modesto and the other is in Lancaster. They make plans to
investigate Lancaster first thing in the morning.

After speaking with her superiors, Vasquez receives a call from Mari, who asks her what they
are going to do for their mother’s birthday.

Bosch speaks to an associate about the Gallagher case and asks him for help tracking down
William Jurgenson. The associate agrees to help him.

Victoria 'Fortune’ Hernandez goes to her parents for help with her situation while the Spanish
men from earlier unload a car full of drugs. While the car is being unloaded, the boss receives a
call from someone about the Perra case. The caller appears to be worried that the case is going
to point back to them but the boss not so much.

Albert receives a call from the police, claiming that a pipe burst in Albert’s grandfather’s room
and they need help moving his things. Albert reluctantly agrees to help. Vasquez later receives
word that Albert took the bait.

Maurice ‘Mo’ Bassi stakes out the Lancaster hotel while Bosch and Perry speak with the
Lancaster Sheriff. He admits to speaking with Jimmy Robertson the one time. When asked about
United Chemical, he calls to arrange a tour for them.

Albert learns that the Coventry call about his grandfather was a lie when he speaks directly
to his grandfather.

Bosch and Perry tour the United Chemicals facility and don’t discover anything interesting.

Elsewhere, Perra tells the DA about his food truck robberies. He also tells them that instead
of being ordered to hit the Las Palmas truck, he was ordered to stand down from that location.
It was supposedly a guy named The Pope who ordered him to stand down.

The Lancaster Sheriff is shown talking to the boss from the being of the episode about Bosch
and Perry touring the facility. At the end of the conversation, the Sheriff plants a tracker on the
boss’s truck.

When the cops realize that Albert isn’t going to show up at the nursing home they decide to
put a tracker in the stolen merchandise. Vasquez goes in to put the tracker but realizes that
the merchandise is already gone and has been replaced with a picture of the family. The picture
indicates that Victoria got to the goods first.

The Lancaster Sheriff calls RHD Captain Rick Seals and tells him about Perry and Bosch
looking into the Juan Doe case.

Nestor Gomez and Albert speak with their fence to buy more time so they can get to the
merchandise. This is when they learn that Victoria has already beaten them to the punch and
arranged a meeting to sell the merchandise tomorrow night.

Perra gives the DA a composite of The Pope.

Bosch and Perry try speaking with the clerk at the Lancaster Hotel but he is very uncoop-
erative. After this, Perry is called back to Seals’ office and Bosch orders Mo to head to United
Chemical and watch the comings and goings.

Vazquez and Maddie decide to speak with Victoria’s parents for information. The parents give
them a burner and tell them that Victoria’s prepaid number is on the phone.

The DA identifies The Pope as Humberto Zorrillo.

Bosch shows the maid at the Lancaster Hotel a photo of Juan Doe. She says that he did stay
there but she doesn’t know his name. She also says that guys came twice and tore the room
apart but didn’'t find anything. When asked if they called the cops the maid practically laughs in
his face.

While looking at Zorrillo’s tattoos, Honey realizes that he could have been Robertson’s shooter.
She calls Bosch to share her discovery and it is all but confirmed that Zorrillo is the shooter.

Back at the station, Maddie and the others get a hit on Victoria’s cell phone. The location is
La Zona Rosa.

Perry speaks to Chief Hughes about his working the Robertson case. He tells her that he
started looking into the case but didn’t find anything. She doesn’t believe him and asks him
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what he has really been up to with Bosch.

Mo shows Bosch his surveillance photos from United Chemical. Bosch identifies Zorrillo and
tells Mo about someone trashing Juan Doe’s room. Bosch suspects that he was stealing Black
Ice.

The cops stage around Victoria’s location. While Victoria and The Fence are arguing over the
price Nestor and Albert show up. After buying the merchandise, The Fence leaves Nestor, Albert,
and Victoria to haggle over the money. This is when Victoria calls Albert out about his Aunt being
a cop. Before things get much further, the group hears a helicopter outside and Nestor pulls a
weapon on Albert. He takes the money and leaves but is stopped. Instead of dropping the gun, he
points it at the cops and is shot. At the same time, Victoria and Albert make a run for it. Maddie
and Vasquez end up in pursuit. Maddie takes down Victoria while Vasquez goes after Albert and
catches him.

Bosch and Mo search Juan Doe’s hotel room. After finding a bag of black ice in the mattress,
they call Sheriff Deputy Jack Garrity. Instead of Garrity showing up at the hotel, Zorrillo shows
up. Bosch waits on him inside the hotel room but he doesn’t enter.

The episode ends with Zorrillo leaving the hotel room.
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Badlands

Season 3
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 9

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday April 17, 2025
Writer: Tom Bernardo
Director: Adam Davidson
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Guest Stars: Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones), Tommy Martinez (Albert
Torres), Sophina Brown (Police Chief Hughes), Orla Brady (Siobhan
Murphy), Tim DeKay (Corvus Pike), Michael Reilly Burke (Finbar Mc-
Shane), Victoria Platt (Raquel Bowers), Gonzalo Menendez (Ken Gur-
bizs), Jeremy Glazer (Patrick Currey), Celestino Cornielle (DEA Agent
Charlie Hovan), Chris Bauer (Sheriff Deputy Jack Garrity), Manuel
Uriza (Humberto Zorrillo), Leonard Roberts (Det. Gerard Willis), Tom
Schanley (Victor Desmond), Zilah Mendoza (Mari Torres), Max Bo-
jorquez (Welder), Delarosa Rivera (William Jurgenson), Jessie Prez (Al-
bert Morales), Jequan Jackson (Jermaine), Devin McGee (Chester),
Mathew Yanagiya (Friend 1), Rachel Varela (Young Woman), Christo-
pher Kager (DEA Agent), Zedric Harris (Bouncer), Alexis Frias (Her-
nando), Eric Marq (Julio), Patrick Conatser (Pilot Pat), Gabriel Rios
(Guy), Aidan Gilbert (Friend 2)

Summary: Bosch enlists an old war buddy to bring down Finbar McShane, but
Maddie worries her father may cross a dangerous line. Vasquez deals
with the emotional fallout of the follow-home cases. Chandler takes
charge of a high-stakes case.

F The episode begins with showing Hum-
berto Zorrillo breaking into Sheriff Deputy
Jack Garrity’s house. While inside, Zor-
rillo receives a call, telling him they are
increasing his load from 20 to 30 vehi-
cles. Garrity never comes home, so Zor-
rillo puts his smoke out on one of Gar-
rity’s pictures on his coffee table and
leaves. It turns out that Garrity is watch-
ing the whole thing go down from his
neighbor’'s house. When Garrity finally
gets the courage to return home, he finds
Harry Bosch waiting on him.

Bosch tells Garrity how he knows El Fuerte has their hooks in him and how he played a part
in Jimmy Robertson’s death. Garrity tries to play the whole thing off until he learns that Diego
Perra is in protective custody, blabbing.

Honey Chandler tells her team to call RHD and schedule an interview because they have a
new suspect.

Reina Vasquez suggests Albert Torres work with his attorney to get a shorter sentence. He
asks her how things will be between her and his mother. She says that they will have to see.

After Bosch hands Garrity over to Detective Gerard Willis he receives a call from Ken Gurbizss,
telling him that they are on.
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Garrity tells Willis everything he knows about Zorrillo. He also asks for witness protection in
exchange for physical evidence and Zorillo’s location.

Gurbizs and Bosch meet with Gurbizs’s contact to talk about the Finbar McShane disappear-
ance.

Two men are shown meeting in Tecate, Mexico. One gives the other a boosted car and some
supplies. The other pays him.

Gurbizs, Bosch, and Maurice ‘Mo’ Bassi meet to discuss Finbar’s last known locations. They
realize he is headed north and likely looking to scoop up someone else’s cash in Tecate. This is
as far as the discussion goes because Maddie Bosch interrupts. She sees the map of Mexico and
asks what’s there. Bosch tells her Finbar. Maddie makes him promise that he will go to Mexico
and bring Finbar back alive.

Honey and Chief Hughes meet to discuss how Zorrillo will be prosecuted. They appear to agree
on the death penalty.

After Garrity doesn’t show up at the plant, Zorrillo calls his contact and reschedules the
pickup.

Maddie briefly talks to Vasquez about getting back in the saddle at work.

Patrick Currey is shown giving his boyfriend some drugs. He is then shown rushing out of the
house while speaking to someone on the phone. A lady walking her dog on the street overhears
him and calls 911. Maddie and Vasquez get called to the house and save the guy’s life by clearing
his airway.

Bosch and Gurbizs meet Mo in Mexico while Vasquez visits her Mari Torres to talk about
Albert. This doesn’t go so well and ends with Mari storming off, telling Vasquez she wants nothing
else to do with her.

Currey’s fixer tells him that he should be in the clear but at the same time, he gives him a
copy of Honey’s psychiatrist files just in case he needs ammunition.

At a bar, Vasquez and Maddie get into a fight with a group of rowdy men. This leads to them
getting kicked out of the bar.

Zorrillo and his team are just finishing loading a stash of cars with drugs when the DEA shows
up and busts them. Zorrillo is taken into custody without a fight. Bosch receives word of this
just as he and Gurbizs are entering a bar in Mexico that is known to host a poker game or two.
While they are there they ask around about Finbar. That bartender tells them that he doesn’t
know who he is but the young boy from the beginning of the episode overhears them and later
tells Bosch that he knows where Finbar is. Seconds later, Bosch, Mo, and Gurbizs are posted on
a mountain just outside the cabin that was showing at the beginning of the episode.

Willis tells Honey that Hughes and the DEA will be taking over the Zorillo case.

Later that night while staked outside Finbar’s cabin, Gurbizs asks Bosch if they are there to
kill or capture Finbar. Bosch tells him that they are bringing him back. Not much later after this,
Mo sees Finbar come home. After he relays the word to Bosch and Gurbizs they decide to raid
the cabin. It’s only a few seconds after this that they take Finbar into custody.

Shortly after Gurbizs and Bosch take Finbar into custody they receive word from Mo that
Tecate authorities showed up at the cabin with the young boy who told them where to find Finbar.
They also receive word from their pilot that the Federales are blocking the airstrip. Learning of
this causes Gurbizs to pull over beside the road and jerk Finbar out of the car. After some debate
with Bosch, Gurbizs shoots him in the head.

Sometime later after getting back to the US, Bosch calls Siobhan Murphy and tells her that
he got Finbar. Very shortly after that Maddie shows up. He tells her about Finbar but promises
that he didn’t kill him. This is where the episode ends.
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Dig Down

Season 3
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 10

( )
Originally aired: Thursday April 17, 2025
Writer: Michael Connelly, Mitzi Roberts
Director: Jet Wilkinson
Show Stars: Titus Welliver (Hieronymus "Harry" Bosch), Mimi Rogers (Honey

"Money" Chandler), Madison Lintz (Madeline "Maddie" Bosch), Stephen
Chang (Maurice "Mo" Bassi), Denise Sanchez (Reina Vasquez), Paul
Calderon (Detective Santiago "Jimmy" Robertson)

Guest Stars: Maggie Q (Renée Ballard), Stephanie Erb (Attorney Amanda Scones),
James Read (RHD Capt. Rick Seals), Sophina Brown (Police Chief
Hughes), Troy Evans (Barrel), Gregory Scott Cummins (Crate), Owain
Yeoman (Jeremy McKee), John Eddins (Sgt. Delmore "Wash" Washing-
ton), Greg Fitzpatrick (Drunk), Vanessa Howard (Jasmine)

Summary: Bosch clashes with RHD detective Renee Ballard as they attempt to
catch the "flower girls" serial Killer before another victim is claimed.

The episode begins with Harry and Mad-
die Bosch out at dinner. After leaving,
Bosch notices that he is being followed
and places a call to Maurice 'Mo’ Bassi
for help. Unfortunately, this doesn’t pan
out because Mo doesn’t get a hit on the
license plate. He does, however, discover
that the driver is alone. Bosch decides to
lure the pursuer to his officer where he
has a gun stashed. At the office, Bosch
learns that he is being pursued by Re-
nee Ballard. She is apparently after him
because he wants the files that he stole

from her.

After Renee tells Bosch that she is working on the Flower Girl case, he realizes that there
must be new evidence in the case. He tells her that he made copies of the files but the originals
are at the Hollywood Station. She tells him those files are missing, so she needs his copies. He
agrees to show her the old evidence if she shows him the new. She agrees but says that she will
need to get approval.

RHD Captain Rick Seals tells Renee to set up a meeting with Bosch but go with a search
warrant.

Honey Chandler bursts into Chief Hughes’s and accuses her of big footing her on the Hum-
berto Zorriilo case. Hughes doesn’t have much to say in response.

Bosch is at home drinking and reflecting on the Flower Girl case when he receives the call
from Renee, arranging to meet to exchange information. The next day, Bosch receives word from
Honey that Seals applied for a search warrant for his property and person. Bosch thanks Honey
for the heads up.

When Renee gets around to serving the warrant, Bosch tells her that it has been canceled and
Honey has filed a new request to get access to the evidence that she has so that he can work the
case. Sometime later, she shows up at his house with the original and a copy of the file. After
she tells him about the new case, they spend several hours going through the evidence. Bosch
also tells her how the killing stopped 13 years ago and has now resumed. After leaving Bosch’s
house, Renee places a tracker on his car.
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Sometime later, Renee relays the information to Seals. He mostly seems interested in the fact
that she didn’t tell Bosch about the new DNA evidence. He also wants her to watch Bosch and
make sure he doesn’t do anything stupid.

Bosch and Mo set up a date with a Filipino girl they find online. While they are outside her
house discussing their plan, Renee shows up. She tells him that she is working on the case and
they need to do things right. Mo tells her that a search warrant won’'t work because the guy they
are looking for likely has a VPN browser that guarantees his anonymity. She tells them to stand
down and leaves.

Bosch is at home going through the Flower Girls case when Maddie shows up. They spend
several hours going through the case before Maddie realizes that the same paramedic pronounced
death in two of the cases, including the most recent. Even though Maddie doesn’t think there is
anything strange about the guy, Bosch calls Mo and gets a complete workup.

The following day, Mo gives Bosch and his associate a summary of what he discovered about
Jeremy McKee. Bosch decides that they need to watch him and see how he acts. He also calls
Renee to tell her that they’ve identified a suspect.

Bosch meets with Renee to give her his profile of McKee. This is when she tells him about the
DNA and how Seals made her hold back from telling him. They make plans to get McKee’s DNA
after Bosch tells her that he’s had his associates watching him.

Renee goes into a bar to watch McKee while Mo places a tracker on his vehicle. Before Mo can
finish, Bosch receives word from Renee that McKee is on the move. Renee also fails to grab the
beer bottle that McKee was drinking from. Mo tells Bosch that he couldn’t hardware the tracker
which means that it is only working on an internal battery. Due to their lack of success, Bosch
calls Maddie and asks for a favor.

Maddie and Reina Vasquez pull McKee over when he blows through a stop sign. He immedi-
ately recognizes them from Hollywood but they deny knowing him. They also pretend to smell
alcohol, which gives them the right to give him a breathalyzer. He passes the test, but this gives
them his DNA.

Bosch and Renee tell Honey about the case and McKee but she isn’t convinced that there is
enough to work with. Bosch later relays the news to his associates which they aren’t too happy
about. This is when Mo also realizes that the battery is at 23%, so he will have to hardwire the
tracker at some point.

Later, Mo breaks into McKee’s house and finds the stolen Flower Girl files. Not long after
this, the team loses track of McKee because the tracker dies. While Mo tries hacking McKee’s
password, McKee is shown staking out an apartment. About the time McKee goes to break into
the apartment, Mo gets into the computer and learns that McKee previously connected with a
chick on a new Filipino Flower site. After getting the address, Bosch and Renee race there.

Bosch and Renee break into the apartment just in time to stop McKee and save the Filipino
girl.

Bosch and Renee re-meet with Honey to go back over the case. After this, Bosch speaks with
Renee about working under Seals. She says closing the case should save her but he is retiring
in six months. Bosch tells her that she does good work and hopes they will get to work together
again. She tells him that he does good work as well but she used to have an old partner who said
that doing this job can cause darkness to rub off on you. She believes that some of that darkness
has gotten into Bosch.
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Actor Appearances

Annie Abbott ... i 1
0102 (Abigail Turnbull)

Amielynn Abellera............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian.. 1
0203 (Neighbor)

Mark Adair-RioS........ouiiiiiii i 3

0101 (DDA Alex Kennedy); 0303 (DDA Alex Kennedy);
0305 (DDA Alex Kennedy)

Joe Adler ... ..o e 2
0101 (Jeffrey Herstadt); 0102 (Jeffrey Herstadt)

Paul Lincoln Alayo ..........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnennn 1
0308 (Alejandro)

Philip Alexander.........c.coooeiiiiiinininiininenennnan.. 1
0303 (Justin Boatman)

Carlos Alvarado ........oviiint i it 2
0306 (Esteban Hernandez); 0308 (Esteban Hernan-

dez)

Samantha Alvarado..............coiiiiiiiiiiinnenn.n. 1
0104 (Officer Jess Molina)

Raff Anoushian.............c.oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiaeens 3
0104 (Leo Aslan); 0105 (Leo Aslan); 0205 (Leo Aslan)

Philip Anthony-Rodriguez......................cooooial 3

0306 (L. Roman Stallworth); 0307 (L. Roman Stall-
worth); 0308 (L. Roman Stallworth)

Roman Arabia.........oovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieienenenes 1
0209 (Cleaning Man)

Liana Arauz ..ot 1
0308 (Andrea)

JOSh ATChET ..ot 1
0102 (Firefighter Seville)

Carlos Arellano. ........coveiiiiii ittt iaaans 2
0107 (Det. Poydras); 0109 (Det. Poydras)

Hugo Armstrong ...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininn, 4

0101 (Detective Gustafson); 0102 (Detective Gustafson);
0107 (Detective Gustafson); 0110 (Detective

Gustafson)
Sara Arrington ... 1
0301 (Margaret Sheehan)
Amani AtKINSON ......ooviii i 1
0306 (Detention Guard)
Mark Atteberry ........o.ovuiiiiiii i 1

0201 (Det. Pete Fusco)

EttoreJames Baccari............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian, 1
0108 (Son)

BetsyBaKker .........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Jo Adcock)

Oscar Balderrama..............ooviiiiiiinninienennannnn. 1
0208 (Mike)

Chris Bauer .......oiiiiiii i 2
0308 (Sheriff Deputy Jack Garrity); 0309 (Sheriff

Deputy Jack Garrity)
Emil Beheshti..........coooiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0101 (City Inspector)

AviBernard. ...t 1
0102 (Mechanic)

Nicola Bertram ...........cooviiiniiiiiiniiiinneanannn 1
0101 (Dr. Lydia Stein)

Troy Blendell...... ...t 2
0205 (E. Edwards Wilson); 0210 (E. Edwards Wil-

son)
Verona Blue ...t 4

0302 (Janice Shaz); 0305 (Janice Shaz); 0306 (Jan-
ice Shaz); 0307 (Janice Shaz)

Ben Bode ... ..ot e 1
0305 (LAPD Detective)

Max BOJOrqUeZ ......ovvviiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0308 (Welder); 0309 (Welder)

Frank Bond..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnene 1
0206 (Bryan Fetzer)

Andrew Borba . ......oviiiiiii i 5

0102 (Philip Corwin); 0105 (Philip Corwin); 0107
(Philip Corwin); 0108 (Philip Corwin); 0109 (Philip

Corwin)
Joni Bovill ..o 1
0301 (Ida)
OrlaBrady.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6

0302 (Siobhan Murphy); 0303 (Siobhan Murphy);
0304 (Siobhan Murphy); 0305 (Siobhan Mur-
phy); 0306 (Siobhan Murphy); 0309 (Siobhan

Murphy)
Jonathan Bray ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin e 2
0205 (Oscar Green); 0208 (Oscar Green)
Patrick Brennan............oooviiiiiiiiiniiiiniennnen 5

0203 (David Foster); 0204 (David Foster); 0206 (David
Foster); 0208 (David Foster); 0210 (David Fos-

ter)
JOSh Breslow . .....vivii i 2
0203 (Matt / The John); 0206 (Matt / The John)
Michael BrodericK...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin .. 1
0105 (Gary McIntyre)
S.Zylan Brooks ..ottt 3
0107 (Mrs. Davis); 0108 (Mrs. Davis); 0109 (Mrs.
Davis)
Todd Aaron Brotze ............coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiin .. 1
0104 (Guy Claudy)
Gilbert Glenn Brown............ccooiiiiiiiiiiinenenn.n. 1
0110 (DCA Paul Kessler)
Sophina Brown.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 7

0301 (Police Chief Hughes); 0302 (Police Chief Hughes);
0306 (Police Chief Hughes); 0307 (Police Chief
Hughes); 0308 (Police Chief Hughes); 0309 (Po-
lice Chief Hughes); 0310 (Police Chief Hughes)
Chris Browning ... 4
0210 (Preston Borders); 0302 (Preston Borders);
0303 (Preston Borders); 0304 (Preston Bor-
ders)
Roxana Brusso........ccovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 3
0108 (Vibiana Veracruz); 0109 (Vibiana Veracruz);
0110 (Vibiana Veracruz)
1Y €= 0 (Tl 5 16 (o) : 1
0105 (Pregnant Woman)



Bosch: Legacy Episode Guide

Danielle BUrgio...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0303 (Red Polo Wife)
Michael Reilly Burke.................ooooiiiiiiiiiant. 4

0303 (Finbar McShane); 0304 (Finbar McShane);
0305 (Finbar McShane); 0309 (Finbar McShane)

Robert Sean Burke. ..o, 1
0303 (Red Polo)
Julie BUITISE .. .ovvi it eeeaens 3

0205 (Bobbsey Twin Annie); 0208 (Bobbsey Twin
Annie); 0209 (Bobbsey Twin Annie)
Kate Burton .........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 5
0101 (Ida Porter); 0104 (Ida Porter); 0105 (Ida Porter);
0107 (Ida Porter); 0109 (Ida Porter)
Adrian Bustamante...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiieaen 3
0205 (Ofc. Franco Rodriguez); 0207 (Ofc. Franco
Rodriguez); 0210 (Ofc. Franco Rodriguez)

Rafael Cabrera .......ovvvieinininiiiiniiieienenenans 3
0203 (Vince Harrick); 0205 (Vince Harrick); 0210
(Vince Harrick)

Doreen Calderomn ........covuviiininieinrennennenennannn 1
0206 (Sonia Benitez)
Jessica Camacho.......ooviiiiiiiniiiiiiii i 7

0205 (Jade Quinn); 0206 (Jade Quinn); 0207 (Jade
Quinn); 0208 (Jade Quinn); 0209 (Jade Quinn);
0210 (Jade Quinn); 0307 (Jade Quinn)

Dean Cameron ....o.ouuvt i ii it 1
0304 (Mr. Porter)
Michelle Campbell ........ ..o 1
0210 (Det. Erin Rutledge)
Esteban Carmona..........covieiiiniiiiniineinennennnnn. 3
0306 (Diego Perra); 0307 (Diego Perra); 0308 (Diego
Perra)
DeRon Cash.......ooviiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0304 (Crider Colleague)
Yvette Casomn ..o.uviniii i e 2
0101 (Judge Alberta Ryan); 0110 (Judge Alberta
Ryan)
Jan Casselberry .......covvuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3

0303 (Bing "Cherry" Crider); 0304 (Bing "Cherry"
Crider); 0305 (Bing "Cherry" Crider)

Natalia Castellanos ........ovviiiiinininininenenenenennns 1
0301 (Mayor Susanna Lopez)
Alex Castillo....o.vuini i e 4

0203 (Det. Gene Santana); 0205 (Det. Gene San-
tana); 0207 (Det. Gene Santana); 0208 (Det.
Gene Santana)

Turhan Troy Caylak..............ooiiiiiiiiiiiin... 2
0103 (Masked Hitman); 0104 (Masked Hitman)
Julio César Cedillo........covviiiiiniiiiii i 3

0302 (Sheriff Beto Orestes); 0303 (Sheriff Beto Orestes);

0305 (Sheriff Beto Orestes)

Erin Chambers.......o.viiiiiiiiii i iiaieaeanans 1
0206 (ADA Anna Keiser)

74 11 3 o P 1T 2
0109 (Kurt Dockweiler); 0110 (Kurt Dockweiler)

Sue Zen CheW ... ..ot 1
0207 (Anchali)

5753 o 1 s o 2t 2
0305 (Hank); 0306 (Hank)

Cindy Chu.......oooiiiiiii 1
0104 (Deputy City Attorney Diane Gao)

Candice CoKe.....covuiiriiii it 2
0301 (Jon’s Wife); 0302 (Jon’s Wife)

Tyra Colar......oooiiniiiiii i 1
0204 (Real Estate Agent)

Maurice Compte. ......c.ouiuiniiiiiiiiiii i 2

0307 (Slippery Sam); 0308 (Slippery Sam)
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Patrick Conatser........c..coiiiiiiiiiiii i iiieiennanans 1
0309 (Pilot Pat)

Anna Lise Conroy .........coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 1
0210 (Nurse)

Jeff Corbett. .. .o 3

0101 (Judge Ronald Baker); 0102 (Judge Ronald
Baker); 0206 (Judge Ronald Baker)
) 730 W 0701 e Lo 2= TN 5
0102 (Dr. Miguel Estevez); 0107 (Dr. Miguel Es-
tevez); 0109 (Dr. Miguel Estevez); 0204 (Dr.
Miguel Estevez); 0210 (Dr. Miguel Estevez)

Ethan Corn.......c.couviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiainenenans 1
0101 (Man in Striped Pajamas)
Celestino Cornielle............ooviiiiiiiininnnnnn.. 3

0307 (DEA Agent Charlie Hovan); 0308 (DEA Agent
Charlie Hovan); 0309 (DEA Agent Charlie Ho-
van)

Andrea Cortés . ......ovvriiiin i iii i iiaaneanns 6

0302 (Victoria Hernandez); 0303 (Victoria Hernan-
dez); 0305 (Victoria Hernandez); 0306 (Vic-
toria Hernandez); 0307 (Victoria Hernandez);
0308 (Victoria Hernandez)

Tom Costello.........ooiiiiiiiiiiii i 2

0107 (Lt. Spencer Cosgrove); 0108 (Lt. Spencer Cos-
grove)

JonoCota........oooiiiiiiii 1
0110 (Dying Man)

Michael Cudlitz.................oooiiiiiiiiini 1
0110 (Edge)

Gregory Scott Cummins..............oooviiiiiiia., 6

0104 (Crate); 0105 (Crate); 0202 (Crate); 0203 (Crate);
0301 (Crate); 0310 (Crate)

1905 B 03 0 o oy 20 1
0107 (Det. Franks)
Samantha Cutaran ............c.ooviviiiiiiiiienennnn. 1

0109 (Linda Howard)

ChicDaniel........cooviiiiin it 1
0306 (SWAT Leader)

Arthur J. DavisS. . ....coouviiiii it i 1
0104 (Fuel Operator)

Bruce DaviSOon.......o.vititiniiiiiiiiiii e 2
0202 (James Rafferty); 0302 (James Rafferty)
Patrick W.Day ..ot 2

0206 (Dr. George Schubert); 0208 (Dr. George Schu-
bert)
TImDeKay........ooooiiiiiiii 4

0306 (Corvus Pike); 0307 (Corvus Pike); 0308 (Corvus
Pike); 0309 (Corvus Pike)

Brian DeRozan ...t 1
0204 (OPG Attendant)
David Denman ......ooueteninteienneneenneienneneanens 3

0201 (Kurt Dockweiler); 0202 (Kurt Dockweiler);
0206 (Kurt Dockweiler)
William Devane. .........oovuiieiiiniiiiiiiinanennns 4
0101 (Whitney Vance); 0103 (Whitney Vance); 0104
(Whitney Vance); 0105 (Whitney Vance)

Reed Diamond...........covviiiiiiiniiiiiiinnninenenenss 1
0102 (Vincent Franzen)
Dale DICKeY. . ..enititi e 3
0303 (Sheila Walsh); 0304 (Sheila Walsh); 0305 (Sheila
Walsh)
Jason Dirden...........ooiiiiiiiiiii i 9

0107 (Det. Steve Morrison); 0108 (Det. Steve Mor-
rison); 0109 (Det. Steve Morrison); 0110 (Det.
Steve Morrison); 0301 (Det. Steve Morrison);
0303 (Det. Steve Morrison); 0304 (Det. Steve
Morrison); 0306 (Det. Steve Morrison); 0308
(Det. Steve Morrison)
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David Douglas.........ocoviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0302 (Det. Frank Carillo)
Matthew DOWNS . ..o.vvvtiii e ieieieeenenes 3

0302 (Stephen Gallagher); 0303 (Stephen Gallagher);
0305 (Stephen Gallagher)

John Eddins.......cooviiiiiiiii i 2
0301 (Sgt. Delmore "Wash" Washington); 0310 (Sgt.
Delmore "Wash" Washington)
Kandiss Edmundson..........c.covviviiinininininenenen.. 4
0103 (Det. Althea Coleman); 0107 (Det. Althea Cole-
man); 0108 (Det. Althea Coleman); 0109 (Det.
Althea Coleman)

Thai EAwards ..ottt 1
0209 (Daryl Hill)
Stephanie Erb...........co i 10

0109 (Attorney Amanda Scones); 0209 (Attorney
Amanda Scones); 0301 (Attorney Amanda Scones);
0303 (Attorney Amanda Scones); 0304 (Attor-
ney Amanda Scones); 0305 (Attorney Amanda
Scones); 0306 (Attorney Amanda Scones); 0307

(Attorney Amanda Scones); 0309 (Attorney Amanda

Scones); 0310 (Attorney Amanda Scones)
Troy Evans ..ot 6
0104 (Barrel); 0105 (Barrel); 0202 (Barrel); 0203
(Barrel); 0301 (Barrel); 0310 (Barrel)

Anthony Fanelli.............ooooiiiii ... 1
0104 (Frack)

Clayton Farris............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0104 (Frick)

Alexandra Fatovich ...............coiiiiiiiii ... 3

0303 (Laura Maxwell); 0305 (Laura Maxwell); 0307
(Laura Maxwell)
Patrick Faucette............c.cooiiiiiii i 2
0108 (League Attorney Curtis Boseman); 0210 (League
Attorney Curtis Boseman)

Nick A. Fisher.......oooiiiiii i 1
0105 (Toby Wakefield)

Greg Fitzpatrick...............ooooiiiiiiii 1
0310 (Drunk)

Alejandra FIores.........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0306 (Maria Hernandez); 0308 (Maria Hernandez)

Steven Flynn ... 9

0101 (David Sloan); 0102 (David Sloan); 0103 (David
Sloan); 0104 (David Sloan); 0105 (David Sloan);
0107 (David Sloan); 0108 (David Sloan); 0109
(David Sloan); 0110 (David Sloan)

Michael Fortin............coooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0307 (Bailiff)

Alexis Frias . ..oovn it 1
0309 (Hernando)

Brett T. Friedmann.............oviiiiiiiiniiennnnnn 1
0105 (Garrett Wakefield)

ElLFucile ... e 1

0107 (High School Kid)

Tetiana Gaidar..........cooiiiiiiiiii ittt 3
0108 (Assassin); 0109 (Assassin); 0110 (Assassin)
Jesse Gallegos.......ovvviiiiiiiiii i 6

0301 (Nestor Gomez); 0302 (Nestor Gomez); 0303
(Nestor Gomez); 0306 (Nestor Gomez); 0307
(Nestor Gomez); 0308 (Nestor Gomez)
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[@7515F2 5 g € 7= 1 o) C- 1Pt 1
0306 (Undercover Officer)

Maite Garcia.......covveiiieiii i 1
0207 (Dr. Carmen Aguilar)

[©151°41€ 221 5 1< o 5

0203 (Judge Simon Newland); 0206 (Judge Simon
Newland); 0208 (Judge Simon Newland); 0210
(Judge Simon Newland); 0307 (Judge Simon

Newland)
Reggie GasKins.........c.oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinenn 1
0209 (AUSA Jason O’Meara)
Marcus Giamatti........ooooviiiiiiiii i 3

0103 (Simon Wakefield); 0104 (Simon Wakefield);
0105 (Simon Wakefield)

Aidan Gilbert ... 1
0309 (Friend 2)
Jeremy Glazer..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3

0305 (Patrick Currey); 0307 (Patrick Currey); 0309
(Patrick Currey)

Sasha Golberg............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Security Guard)
Katia GOmMezZ. . ...oovuiit it 3

0110 (Carmen Molina); 0207 (Carmen Molina); 0209

(Carmen Molina)
Anthony Mario Gonzales ................cooevviiinen.. 12

0103 (Officer Rico Perez); 0104 (Officer Rico Perez);
0106 (Officer Rico Perez); 0108 (Officer Rico
Perez); 0109 (Officer Rico Perez); 0202 (Officer
Rico Perez); 0203 (Officer Rico Perez); 0204
(Officer Rico Perez); 0205 (Officer Rico Perez);
0206 (Officer Rico Perez); 0210 (Officer Rico
Perez); 0307 (Officer Rico Perez)

Eli GONzaleZ .......ouiiniiiii ittt iaieinanns 2
0305 (Carlos Jimenez); 0306 (Carlos Jimenez)
Kristofer Gordon .........c.coiviiiiinininininninenenennns 1
0210 (Cop)

Alexander GOYCO .. .c.vuutut ettt eaenns 1
0206 (Ricardo Benitez)

Dieterich Gray.........coeuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0301 (Paul Fenton)

(0315 A @5 5 £7To1 s o 1
0203 (The Client)

Manny Streetz Guevara...............coooiiiiiiiiii., 1
0201 (Fingerprint Specialist)

JOYCE GUY . vttt 1
0306 (Mama Roux)

Paul GUZMAn. ......coviiiiiii ittt iiiei i eieaaens 1

0110 (Reporter #2)

Anthony Michael Hall....................oooooiiie, 5
0203 (Agent William Baron); 0207 (Agent William
Baron); 0208 (Agent William Baron); 0209 (Agent
William Baron); 0210 (Agent William Baron)

Kelli Dawn Hancock .........coviiiiiiiiiiniiiniennn.. 1
0210 (Gladys Chavez)

Matthew HancocK.........c.oooiviiiiiniiiniiiiinnn, 1
0107 (FBI Agent Harris)

Terrence Hardy JT........oouiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiaenn.. 2
0305 (Jason Swift); 0306 (Jason Swift)

Brian Hargrove...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Keyboard)

Jay HariK .. ..o 1
0109 (Neighbor #1)

Eric Patrick Harper..............ooooviiiiiiiiiin i, 1
0104 (Officer Rick Kovac)

Zedric HarrisS .....oovii i 1
0309 (Bouncer)

Chanda Hartman .............c.ooiiiiiiiiiinninnanennnn.. 1

0303 (DA Investigator)
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Zan Headley..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0109 (Delivery Driver)
Jamie Hector...... ..o 3

0106 (Detective Jerry Edgar); 0201 (Detective Jerry
Edgar); 0202 (Detective Jerry Edgar)

Reg Basco Hernandez.................coooiiiiiiiian, 1
0207 (TV Reporter 2)

Chieko Hidaka ............coocoiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0203 (Boutique Owner)

Paul HIpD ..o 3

0101 (Glenn Kading); 0105 (Glenn Kading); 0106

(Glenn Kading)
Jim HOIMeS ..ot 10

0101 (DA Emmett Archer); 0102 (DA Emmett Archer);
0202 (DA Emmett Archer); 0206 (DA Emmett
Archer); 0209 (DA Emmett Archer); 0210 (DA
Emmett Archer); 0301 (DA Emmett Archer);
0303 (DA Emmett Archer); 0305 (DA Emmett
Archer); 0306 (DA Emmett Archer)

Garrett F. Howard..............ooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0303 (Lil Bandy)

Vanessa Howard ........c.cooiiiiiiiininiiininnnenann.. 1
0310 (Jasmine)

Alejandro De HOyoS ........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0207 (Jewelry Store Manager)

Terri HOyoS .. .oovnini 2
0104 (Olivia McDonald); 0110 (Olivia McDonald)

Dwight Huntsman ..., 1

0106 (Jail Officer Williams)

Jequan JAaCKSOI. .. ...ttt 1
0309 (Jermaine)

Todd James JackSOn .........c.vviiiiiiininninennennnn.. 1
0106 (FBI Agent Powell)

Mueen Jahamn........o.viiiiniiii it iaiiieieaananns 1
0306 (Anupam)

Marabina JaimesS. ......ovvrinriienieinieiannananns 1
0106 (Mrs. Calderon)

Jakkidandrell. ..ot 4

0203 (Bobbsey Twin Ashley); 0205 (Bobbsey Twin
Ashley); 0208 (Bobbsey Twin Ashley); 0209

(Bobbsey Twin Ashley)

B\ TeT0) (ST P74 1< ol 1
0208 (Analyst)

Keith Jefferson ... 1
0108 (Mr. Davis)

Travis JONNS . ...oooiii i 1
0106 (Ritz)

Daduan JONNSON . ...ovvii i e eieiieieiaens 2
0204 (Det. Rondell Pierce); 0206 (Det. Rondell Pierce)

Gayla JOhNSOon .....ovvviiii i 1
0301 (Woman at Support Group)

Jamal Lloyd Johnson ..............coocoiiiiiiiiiinaen.. 1
0209 (Bailiff)

Scott Manuel JOhNSOn .........c.oviiiiinriinneneenann.. 1
0301 (Matt Downing)

George Lee JONes .......ooviviiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0106 (FBI Agent Charles)

Matthew JOnesS ......ouvtiiii it it ieieie e 1
0105 (Supervisor)

Clint Jordan . ........vuevniniin it iiieiennns 1
0108 (Father)

Kelli Jordamn ......oviinininienieieeenneeenenenennns 2

0305 (Katie); 0306 (Katie)

K
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Aisha Kabia. ..ot 6
0101 (Michelle Carter); 0301 (Michelle Carter); 0302
(Michelle Carter); 0303 (Michelle Carter); 0304

(Michelle Carter); 0305 (Michelle Carter)

Christopher Kager ...............cooooiiiiiiiiiiin., 1
0309 (DEA Agent)

Kurt Kanazawa..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnnn.. 1
0102 (Sneezy)

Moronai Kanekoa ...........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiianannnn, 7

0107 (Officer Kai Morgan); 0205 (Officer Kai Mor-
gan); 0207 (Officer Kai Morgan); 0210 (Officer
Kai Morgan); 0305 (Officer Kai Morgan); 0306
(Officer Kai Morgan); 0308 (Officer Kai Mor-

gan)
Reid Kawakami.........cooiiiiiiiiiiii it iiiiaen 1
0107 (Inmate)
Jackie Kay......cooooiiiiiiiiiii i 3
0301 (Kris Downey); 0304 (Kris Downey); 0305 (Kris
Downey)
Jolene Kay.......ooiiuiiiiiiiiii i 7

0203 (Agent Sylvia James); 0204 (Agent Sylvia James);
0205 (Agent Sylvia James); 0207 (Agent Sylvia
James); 0208 (Agent Sylvia James); 0209 (Agent
Sylvia James); 0210 (Agent Sylvia James)

Dennis Keiffer. ..o 2
0303 (Barry Gasparro); 0304 (Barry Gasparro)

Kevin Kent.......coooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0110 (Special Forces Operator)

Rya Kihlstedt............coooiiiii 1
0302 (Lisa Brode)

Malay Kim .......coooiiiiiiiiii et 1
0207 (Benny)

Caitlin Kimball ... 1
0308 (Dr. Ava Marion)

Scott Klace . ...vuiiii e 12

0106 (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz); 0110 (Sgt.
John "Mank" Mankiewicz); 0201 (Sgt. John
"Mank" Mankiewicz); 0202 (Sgt. John "Mank"
Mankiewicz); 0204 (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz);
0206 (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz); 0207
(Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz); 0208 (Sgt. John
"Mank" Mankiewicz); 0210 (Sgt. John "Mank"
Mankiewicz); 0301 (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz);
0302 (Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz); 0304
(Sgt. John "Mank" Mankiewicz)

Tom KonKle.........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0308 (United Chemical Manager)
Sophia Kopera........c..cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaen 3
0302 (Kerry Gallagher); 0303 (Kerry Gallagher); 0305
(Kerry Gallagher)
L
DejilaRay....ccovininiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6

0204 (Sgt. Julius Edgewood); 0209 (Sgt. Julius Edge-
wood); 0210 (Sgt. Julius Edgewood); 0301 (Sgt.
Julius Edgewood); 0307 (Sgt. Julius Edgewood);
0308 (Sgt. Julius Edgewood)
) 2y (e 07T 1 o 5
0205 (Scott Anderson); 0207 (Scott Anderson); 0210
(Scott Anderson); 0304 (Scott Anderson); 0305
(Scott Anderson)
Juliet Landau ......ooviiiiniiii i 4
0302 (Rita Tedesco); 0303 (Rita Tedesco); 0304 (Rita
Tedesco); 0305 (Rita Tedesco)

SalLandi.......coooiiiiiiiii i e 2
0105 (Contractor); 0203 (Massimo)
Gwyn Laree...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiii 1

0109 (Neighbor #2)
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Vincent Laresca .........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnennnnn. 7

0203 (Agent Lucas Jones); 0204 (Agent Lucas Jones);
0205 (Agent Lucas Jones); 0207 (Agent Lu-
cas Jones); 0208 (Agent Lucas Jones); 0209
(Agent Lucas Jones); 0210 (Agent Lucas Jones)

Danielle Larracuente..........cooveiinininenenenenenenenn. 8

0101 (Officer Paulina Calderon); 0104 (Officer Paulina
Calderon); 0106 (Officer Paulina Calderon); 0108
(Officer Paulina Calderon); 0203 (Officer Paulina
Calderon); 0204 (Officer Paulina Calderon); 0207
(Officer Paulina Calderon); 0210 (Officer Paulina
Calderon)

Jonah Levine..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1

0207 (Trombone)

Thyme LewWis ... ..ottt 1

0207 (Lt. Jack DeRay)

Barry Livingston ... 1

0106 (Gary Potter)

PFANESY s T= 1 7o) 0 0 - - 1

0101 (Creighton Assistant)

Alex Loynaz.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 14

0102 (Matthew Ramirez); 0104 (Matthew Ramirez);
0105 (Matthew Ramirez); 0106 (Matthew Ramirez);
0108 (Matthew Ramirez); 0109 (Matthew Ramirez);
0110 (Matthew Ramirez); 0203 (Matthew Ramirez);
0204 (Matthew Ramirez); 0205 (Matthew Ramirez);
0206 (Matthew Ramirez); 0207 (Matthew Ramirez);
0208 (Matthew Ramirez); 0210 (Matthew Ramirez)

Sonia lris Lozada.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn 2

0205 (Janet Vasquez); 0305 (Janet Vasquez)

DOon LUCE ..ot e 2

0103 (Willy Datz); 0107 (Willy Datz)

Michelle LuKiman...........ovevuvieiniiinininieenenenenss 4

0103 (Preeda Saetang); 0105 (Preeda Saetang); 0107
(Preeda Saetang); 0206 (Preeda Saetang)

Pasha Lychnikoff................co oo 1

0106 (Baba)

Tristen MacDonald.............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiin i 1

0101 (Danielle Golliher)

Albert Malafronte .............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieaeen 1

0108 (Repository Clerk)

Larry Mantle. ... 1

0303 (Himself)

David Marciano ..........ueeiineiieiininieaanannns 1

0201 (Det. Brad Conniff)

Stefan Marks ........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i iiieieeaant 1

0106 (FBI Agent Laughton)

Eric Marq.....o.ooeiniiiii e 1

0309 (Julio)

Tyree Marshall ..o 1

0107 (Nicole Davis)

Jermaine Alverez Martin.................coovviiniien... 4

0205 (Ofc. Willie Ross); 0207 (Ofc. Willie Ross); 0209
(Ofc. Willie Ross); 0210 (Ofc. Willie Ross)

Alma MartineZ. . ......oviininiiin e iiie e iineneaenanans 3

0107 (Gabriela Lida); 0108 (Gabriela Lida); 0110
(Gabriela Lida)

Tommy Martinez ..., 8

0301 (Albert Torres); 0302 (Albert Torres); 0303
(Albert Torres); 0305 (Albert Torres); 0306 (Al-
bert Torres); 0307 (Albert Torres); 0308 (Al-
bert Torres); 0309 (Albert Torres)

Max Marting . ....oovneiei i 7

0203 (Det. Don Ellis); 0204 (Det. Don Ellis); 0205
(Det. Don Ellis); 0206 (Det. Don Ellis); 0207
(Det. Don Ellis); 0208 (Det. Don Ellis); 0209
(Det. Don Ellis)
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Fred Mata .....cooiiiiiiiii e cieeieeeanes 1
0203 (Det. Joe Marbury)

Ryan McAIlISter.........oovuiiiiiiiiii it 1
0109 (Postal Worker)

Nikki McCauley ......oouiiniuiiiiiiiii it 1
0306 (Veronica)

Chuck MCCOIIUIM. . ..ottt e e e e ieeeeens 1
0308 (Morgan Brooks)

Brooke McCormicCK. ........viiiriiiiiiiiieinaneanannn 1
0206 (Haley Holmes)

Devin MCGEE . ..ottt aenns 1
0309 (Chester)

J\[07410)'s To R0\ (&1 57T s DA 2
0305 (Cheryl Bradley); 0306 (Cheryl Bradley)
Jamie McShane ..........coovviiiiiiiiiii i 1

0301 (Francis "Frank" Sheehan)
Matt McTighe. ... 2
0210 (Det. Andrew Lang); 0305 (Det. Andrew Lang)
Cynthia Kaye McWilliams ..............ocoviiienon... 3

0107 (Detective Bennett); 0109 (Detective Bennett);
0201 (Detective Bennett)
Konstantin Melikhov.............c.coooiiiiiiiiiiinan.n, 5
0102 (Alex Ivanovich); 0103 (Alex Ivanovich); 0104
(Alex Ivanovich); 0105 (Alex Ivanovich); 0106
(Alex Ivanovich)
Zilah Mendoza.......ovvuiiiiii it ii i i 4
0305 (Mari Torres); 0307 (Mari Torres); 0308 (Mari
Torres); 0309 (Mari Torres)

Gonzalo Menendez........ovvvveiinineninenenenenenennnns 3

0302 (Ken Gurbizs); 0308 (Ken Gurbizs); 0309 (Ken
Gurbizs)

Delayne Mitchell ...t 1
0102 (Coffee Shop Cashier)

Soma Mitra.....ooviinini e 1
0107 (Shipra Basu)

Steve MizZe ....viiiii i e 1
0302 (Fundraiser Guest)

Ricardo Molina..........cooiiiiiiiiniiii i 1
0203 (Handsome Stranger)

Shaun Montes.........o.iiiiiiiii it iiaaenns 1
0104 (Trucker)

Kacey Montoya.......covviiininiiiiiiiniiiiiiinenininen.. 2
0305 (Jill Delcarpio); 0307 (Jill Delcarpio)

52901 B0 (o) s o £ 8

0101 (John Creighton); 0102 (John Creighton); 0103
(John Creighton); 0105 (John Creighton); 0106
(John Creighton); 0108 (John Creighton); 0109
(John Creighton); 0110 (John Creighton)

David MOSES .. .viiteiit e et ee i iaieaeanans 13

0101 (Marty Rose); 0103 (Marty Rose); 0104 (Marty
Rose); 0106 (Marty Rose); 0107 (Marty Rose);
0108 (Marty Rose); 0109 (Marty Rose); 0110
(Marty Rose); 0203 (Marty Rose); 0204 (Marty
Rose); 0207 (Marty Rose); 0208 (Marty Rose);
0209 (Marty Rose)

JaVi MUIETO. ..ot 1
0104 (Detective Gutierrez)
Lindsay Musil ... 1

0102 (Bella Winslow)

Craig Ng ..ot 1
0306 (Homeless Man)

Jacqueline Obradors.........c.covvviiiiiiiiiiiiinannn... 2
0204 (Det. Christina Vega); 0206 (Det. Christina
Vega)
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Natsuko Ohama..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin .. 1
0102 (Sneezy’s Mother)

Remy Ortiz ......cooiniiiii i 1
0102 (Valet)

Mike OStrosKi.....oovveiinniiiiii i 2
0104 (Russ Pensak); 0105 (Russ Pensak)

David OtiS ..ot e 1

0207 (Saxophone)

AngeloPagan...............ooiiiiiiiininni 4
0203 (Det. Alton Duran); 0205 (Det. Alton Duran);
0207 (Det. Alton Duran); 0208 (Det. Alton Du-

ran)

Mona Patel ...t 1
0107 (Diya Basu)

Greg Paul...... ..ot 1
0207 (Bandleader / Drummer)

Kim Pettiford ..........coooiiiiiiii i 2
0203 (Lexi Parks); 0204 (Lexi Parks)

James Peyton ... 1
0302 (Soldier)

Jacqueline Pifiol...............oooiinnnnnn 1
0201 (Det. Julie Espinosa)

Victoria Platt ...... ..o 4

0306 (Raquel Bowers); 0307 (Raquel Bowers); 0308
(Raquel Bowers); 0309 (Raquel Bowers)

Justin Powell. ... ..ottt 1
0108 (Unidentified Man)
JESSIE PrezZ. ..ot e 2

0102 (Albert Morales); 0309 (Albert Morales)

Maggie Q. ...ovniniiiii 1
0310 (Renée Ballard)

Ruben Rabasa........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnan 2
0307 (Mr. Vasquez); 0308 (Mr. Vasquez)
Liam James Ramos .........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 3

0108 (Gilberto Veracruz); 0109 (Gilberto Veracruz);

0110 (Gilberto Veracruz)
JdJames Read .........oiiiiiiiiiiiii i 9

0201 (RHD Capt. Rick Seals); 0202 (RHD Capt.
Rick Seals); 0301 (RHD Capt. Rick Seals); 0302
(RHD Capt. Rick Seals); 0303 (RHD Capt. Rick
Seals); 0304 (RHD Capt. Rick Seals); 0305 (RHD
Capt. Rick Seals); 0308 (RHD Capt. Rick Seals);
0310 (RHD Capt. Rick Seals)

Lance ReddicCK. ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0210 (Irvin Irving)

JRIReed ... e 1
0109 (Det. Musso)

19 5 120G o 0 /2 1
0209 (Judge Joyce Colborn)

Christine Renaud .............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, 3

0302 (Kathleen Gallagher); 0303 (Kathleen Gallagher);

0305 (Kathleen Gallagher)

CiSCOREYeS. ... 1
0305 (Reed Lewis)

Marissa REYeS. ..ot 1
0307 (Sofia Velasco)

Alexis Rhee ... ..ot 1
0104 (Haru Cheong)

Sean Riggs........oooviiiiiiii 1

0104 (Russell Barnes)

Dayana Rincon..............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 1
0107 (Chicano Studies Archivist)
Erika RINGOT........oooiiiiiiiiii i 2
0204 (Geisy Morales); 0207 (Geisy Morales)
Gabriel RIOS ... .oovii e 1
0309 (Guy)
Delarosa RIVEera ....oovviinininininieieieieiiinnnenennns 2
0305 (William Jurgenson); 0309 (William Jurgen-
son)
Leonard RoOberts........co.oiiviniiiiiiiiiiiniiiiniennns 1
0309 (Det. Gerard Willis)
Jai ROAIigUeZ. . ..o.voii i 2
0106 (Officer Scott Templin); 0107 (Officer Scott
Templin)
MarkK ROIStON ... ovv i 7

0101 (Lt. Don Thorne); 0102 (Lt. Don Thorne); 0106
(Lt. Don Thorne); 0107 (Lt. Don Thorne); 0109
(Lt. Don Thorne); 0301 (Lt. Don Thorne); 0302
(Lt. Don Thorne)

Kiara T. ROMEero.....coviiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0304 (Lucy Del Raya)

JUHA ROSE ..ot e 1
0203 (Tina Cooper)

Michael ROSE . ....vuvuiiitieieiieieieieinieieenenenens 6

0101 (Carl Rogers); 0102 (Carl Rogers); 0103 (Carl
Rogers); 0104 (Carl Rogers); 0105 (Carl Rogers);
0106 (Carl Rogers)
Alan Rosenberg ..ot 3
0101 (Dr. William Golliher); 0104 (Dr. William Gol-
liher); 0108 (Dr. William Golliher)

RICCO ROSS ..ttt e e e 2
0301 (Jon); 0302 (Jon)

Dimitry Rozental ... 1
0103 (Detective Nikita Bulgakov)

Montae Russell.........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaeens 1

0106 (Billy Malone)

Olivia Sandoval...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 3
0101 (DDA Susan Saldano); 0102 (DDA Susan Sal-
dano); 0304 (DDA Susan Saldano)

Robert Santi......oooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiienaan 1
0205 (Tony Ku)

Eric Satterberg...............oooiinnnnnn 1
0203 (Homeowner)

John Savage.......cooviiiiiiiiii i 1
0105 (Allie Lewis)

Tom Schanley ..o 1
0309 (Victor Desmond)

Albie SelzniCK ........ovuiiii i e 1
0209 (Frank)

Philip Shahbaz............coooiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Cyrus)

Grace SheN ... ..ottt ittt et 1
0102 (Flora Poompan)

Cameo Sherrell........couiiiiiiiiii it 1
0205 (Tiana Mitchell)

Jared Shipley............oooiiiiiiiiiiiii 2
0201 (Det. Ernie Munger); 0307 (Det. Ernie Munger)

Kent ShockneK..........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieinnenenes 3
0101 (Himself); 0303 (Himself); 0305 (Himself)

Jeremy Shouldis .........coviiiiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Robert Rendon)

Zaria SIMONE . ..ottt it eie e aeeaneanas 1
0102 (Jen Clewell)

Atul Singh . ... 1
0101 (Dr. Manny Basu)

Megan Skiendiel.................ooiiiininnn 1

0107 (Student)
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Noah Gibson Slates.........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiianannn 2
0107 (Kalon Davis); 0108 (Kalon Davis)

Patrick Robert Smith .................... ... ... 1
0101 (Terry O’Neill)

Peter James Smith................... .ol 1
0207 (LA Times Editor)

Janet Song ... 1
0201 (Composite Artist)

E-Kan S00ng . ..ottt 1
0107 (FBI Agent Chen)

Austin Wayne Spacy .......c.ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
0201 (Driver (Video))

Marlon SPearS.......ouituiiii i 1
0207 (Bass)

Eddie Steeples. .......c.ooiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3

0301 (Curtis Dignan); 0303 (Curtis Dignan); 0304
(Curtis Dignan)

Essence Stiggers.......o.vviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnenen 1
0108 (Krys Davis)

Joanna Strapp .....oviviiiiiiii i 1
0204 (Jordynne Allen)

Terra Strong........ooviiiiiiiiiii i 1

0206 (Female Officer)

Heng Theng. ......c.ouuiuiiiiiiiii it 2
0205 (Peter Nguyen); 0206 (Peter Nguyen)

Gabriel Tigerman ...........oovviiiiiiiiiiiiin ... 2
0107 (Dr. Shipman); 0109 (Dr. Shipman)

RogerJ. Timber..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia .., 1
0305 (Pancakes)

LeShay Tomlinson ............covuviiiiiiiiiiininennenn. 1
0101 (Clerk)

Lisagaye Tomlinson..............cooooiiiiiiiiiininiinn, 1
0303 (Neighbor)

Thom Tran ...t 3
0205 (Paul Nguyen); 0206 (Paul Nguyen); 0208 (Paul

Nguyen)

Jesus Trujillo. ..o 1
0308 (Straggler)

Ty Trumbo. ..ot 2
0203 (James Allen); 0206 (James Allen)

George Tsai......oooviiiiiiiiiii i 2

0105 (U.S. Attorney Samuel Kim); 0106 (U.S. At-
torney Samuel Kim)

Max Udell......ooiiiiniiii i i e 1
0305 (Mailbox Rental Employee)

Manuel Uriza........coooiniiiii it ii e iiaiaanans 2
0308 (Humberto Zorrillo); 0309 (Humberto Zorrillo)

Reuben Uy... ...t 3

0201 (Ofc. John Enochty); 0202 (Ofc. John Enochty);
0203 (Ofc. John Enochty)

Daya Vaidya.........ooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin s 5
0301 (Jen Kowski); 0302 (Jen Kowski); 0303 (Jen
Kowski); 0304 (Jen Kowski); 0305 (Jen Kowski)

Lakin Valdez........c..oiiiiniiiiii i iiae e 2
0107 (Raul Arraya); 0204 (Raul Arraya)

Sam Valentine..........oooviiinininininininenenenenenenens 3
0102 (Jasmine); 0104 (Jasmine); 0106 (Jasmine)

Kiff VandenHeuvel ..................coiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 1
0102 (Jeremy Graff)

Rachel Varela............coiiiiiiiii it 1

0309 (Young Woman)
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Shawn Vaughn..............oooiiiiiiiii i, 3
0203 (Andre); 0206 (Andre); 0207 (Andre)

Vladimir Versailles ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiinnan.n,. 1
0205 (Chuck)

Miles Gaston Villanueva.............coviiiiinininann.. 7

0301 (Detective Perry Lopez); 0302 (Detective Perry
Lopez); 0303 (Detective Perry Lopez); 0304 (De-

tective Perry Lopez); 0305 (Detective Perry Lopez);

0307 (Detective Perry Lopez); 0308 (Detective
Perry Lopez)
Steve Louis Villegas...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnian 1
0308 (Jose)

Ernest Waddell............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0104 (Poly First Security Guard); 0105 (Poly First
Security Guard)

Vincent Ward........ooviiiiiiiiiii ittt 1
0301 (Metro Officer Robert Cole)

Willie James Warren Jr. ........ooviiiiiinnennnnnnannn. 1
0109 (Homeless Patient)

Cora WelliVer . .....ouiit ittt cieeieaens 4

0104 (Sam the Dog Walker); 0202 (Sam the Dog
Walker); 0209 (Sam the Dog Walker); 0308
(Sam the Dog Walker)

Eamonn Welliver ..........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineinnen... 1
0108 (Young Harry Bosch)
Terryn WestbrooK ..........covuiiiiiiiiniiiniininenns 3

0203 (Louise Foster); 0206 (Louise Foster); 0210
(Louise Foster)

Clay WIICOX . . ettt ittt 1
0209 (Nate Gitry)
GUY WILSON . . oot 7

0203 (Det. Kevin Long); 0204 (Det. Kevin Long);
0205 (Det. Kevin Long); 0206 (Det. Kevin Long);
0207 (Det. Kevin Long); 0208 (Det. Kevin Long);
0210 (Det. Kevin Long)

Hung Wins...........ooooiiiiii 1
0102 (Max)

Jeff Wolfe . ... e 2
0303 (Ben Gasparro); 0304 (Ben Gasparro)

Tyler Wolfe. ..o 1
0106 (FBI Agent Winters)

Natalie D. Woodard ...........cooiiiiiiniiiiiiiniiennn 1
0307 (Green Grove Employee)

Dani WoodSOm . ....ovviiii it iee i eeiii et 1
0204 (Female Drunk)

David Grant Wright ... 1
0301 (Captain Rivera)

Kathy Wu. ... 3
0207 (Jessica Li); 0209 (Jessica Li); 0307 (Jessica

Li)

Mathew Yanagiya .........coouviiininiiniiiiiinenenenns 1
0309 (Friend 1)
Bogdan YasinsKi ........c.coviiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6

0102 (Lev Ivanovich); 0103 (Lev Ivanovich); 0104
(Lev Ivanovich); 0105 (Lev Ivanovich); 0106
(Lev Ivanovich); 0204 (Lev Ivanovich)

OWain YEOIMAN ...ttt ite ettt e eeieneieeaens 1
0310 (Jeremy McKee)

Marlon Young ..ot 1
0305 (Dennis Williams)

Eddie YU....ooiiiiii e 5

0203 (DDA Brad Landreth); 0206 (DDA Brad Lan-
dreth); 0208 (DDA Brad Landreth); 0209 (DDA
Brad Landreth); 0210 (DDA Brad Landreth)
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John ZderKo. ..o e 1
0106 (RHD Det. Matt Dorsey)
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